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Chapter 1: Mayor’s Foreword and Executive Summary 

 

Component A:  

Introduction 

 

According to Section 127(2) the Mayor of a municipality must within seven months after the end of the financial year table in 

the municipal Council the annual report of the municipality. 

Section 129 (1) stipulates that the Council of the municipality must consider the annual report of the municipality and by no 

later than two months from the date on which the annual report was table in the Council in terms of section 127, adopt an 

oversight report containing the Council’s comments of the annual report.  

The Annual Performance Information Report was submitted to the Office of the Auditor General of South Africa by end August 

2019 with the submission of the Annual Financial Statements for the financial year ending June 2019 audit purposes. 

The Office of the Auditor General is finalizing the audit and will issue a report in their opinion regarding their audit of Annual 

Financial Statements and Performance information. 

The Annual Report is consolidated and will be presented to Council by end January 2020, after-which it shall be considered by 

the Municipal Public Accounts Committee which is vested with the power to play oversight responsibility on behalf of Council. 

The Oversight Report on the annual report will be presented to Council by end March 2020 in line with Section 129 of the 

MFMA. 

The Annual Report will be made public for comments within stipulated timeframes. Local community will be invited to submit 

representations regarding the annual report. The report will be submitted to the Office of the Auditor General, Treasury and 

Department of Local Government and Traditional Affairs. 

The Annual Report is a tool for monitoring, evaluation and assessment of the services rendered by the municipality. It serves 

as a yardstick to evaluate its performance against Pre-determined Objectives. The Council is able to monitor and evaluate 

whether it is likely to achieve the objectives it has set its self in the IDP over a period of 5 years. 

The Annual Report is legislated by law governing local government and as such, Umzimvubu complies with the legislation 

governing local government in terms of accountability which has a positive effect on service delivery and boosting the morale 

of the citizens of the municipality. 
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Mayor’s Foreword 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Allow me on behalf of the municipal council, to present the community and all stakeholders of 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality, with the 2018/2019 Annual Report, which captures the recorded 

achievements and challenges experienced in implementing the Integrated Development Plan (IDP) 

aligned to the Eastern Cape Provincial Growth and Development Plan as presented by the Honourable 

Premier during his State Of The Province Address. This further provides us with an ideal opportunity to 

reflect on the impact of our interventions in pursuing our strategic objectives encapsulated in our IDP 

that was informed by rigorous public participation strides such as Mayoral Imbizos, Executive 

Committee IDP Roadshows, Intergovernmental Relations Forum meetings and IDP Representative 

Forum meetings to mention but a few. This was done to entrench community engagements that 

culminated in Ward-Based Plans that informed Umzimvubu Local Municipality’s Integrated 

Development Plan for the preceding 2018/2019 financial year.  

All communities should have access to at least a minimum level of services. This is not a goal, but a 

constitutional obligation. The many imbalances that still exist regarding equal access to services will be 

addressed through the development of new infrastructure and the rehabilitation and upgrading of 

existing infrastructure. It is pleasing to note that out of the historic backlog of 65 340 households to be 

electrified in Umzimvubu, the municipality together with Eskom have managed to electrify at least 

48 904 (75%) households. The remaining backlog currently sits on 16 436 (25%). During the financial 

year under review, 2480 households were electrified at an invested amount of R42 199 634. The 

following areas benefited from the electrification programme: Lutateni, Mgungundlovu, Emanqilweni, 

Mtsila, Ntsimangweni and new various extensions.  

The MIG programme remains a key part of government’s overall drive to alleviate poverty in the country 

and, therefore, infrastructure should be provided in such a way that employment is maximized through 

labour intensive construction methods and opportunities that are created for enterprises to flourish. 

During the financial year under review we have been able to spend 100% of our Municipal 

Infrastructure Grant (MIG). The Municipality in partnership with the District, Provincial and National 

Government, including parastatals like ESKOM, successfully implemented capital and operational 

projects in our communities including electrification of households, upgrading of sporting facilities, 

parks and recreational facilities, rehabilitation of roads, housing, refuse removals and grading of 

internal streets in villages.  
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This reflects our effectiveness in rolling out infrastructure programmes on roads and the construction 

of bridges, waste management and enhancement of our Local Economic Development. It also 

demonstrates progress in our expansion of access to better services and better lives for all. It is 

unfortunate to note that during the year under review, our Municipality received a qualified audit 

opinion from the Auditor General. A similar result was obtained in the 2017/2018 financial year, in 

which we remain confident that the status quo will change in the current financial year as per the 

adopted audit turnaround strategy by Council. The Auditor General’s report reflected that the major 

root cause for this outcome was derived from the Municipal Asset Register, however the identification 

of these assets is ongoing and will be corrected before the next audit starts. The Council will exercise 

its oversight role by monitoring the implementation of the audit turnaround strategy by ensuring that 

progress reports on the strategy implementation are tabled to Council and the Municipal Public 

Accounts Committee (MPAC) for monitoring purposes.  

The municipality wishes to reaffirm its commitment to spending the public funds in line with National 

Treasury prescripts and measures which are continuously being put in place to ensure good financial 

management. The Expanded Public Works Programme (EPWP) is one of government’s key programmes 

aimed at providing poverty and income relief through temporary work for the unemployed. The EPWP 

is a nationwide programme covering all spheres of government and SOEs. During the year under review, 

100 beneficiaries were employed for waste collection and litter picking. Another extended EPWP 

programme looking at town beautification and street cleaning employed 46 people which brings the 

total number to 146 at an invested amount of 3.4 million combined. 

The municipality understands the socio dynamics of our communities and have set aside funds to 

respond to the needs of the vulnerable groups such as women, youth, children, elderly and people 

living with disabilities. These groups have benefited through a number of projects such as Christmas 

Gifts for children, grocery vouchers for elderly people, Maskhandi Youth Talent Exhibition and projects 

for People living with Disabilities only to mention a few. As government that listens to its communities, 

we strive to be responsive to their needs, accountable and dedicated to ensuring fairness and providing 

more opportunities. This means making sure that residents can easily communicate their concerns and 

matters of importance to the municipality. Importantly, we must ensure that vulnerable members like 

our aged, people living with disabilities, women and children in a caring municipality are supported to 

access a better quality of life. The municipality remains mindful of the country’s ailing economy and 

continues to explore for new sustainable opportunities in the agricultural sector that will benefit local 

residents.  

During the Financial Year under review, the Yellow Maize Ploughing Programme has benefitted over 

900 local residents with a number of 15 hectors per ward being planted with yellow maize. The total 

cost of the project is 6.8 million and the council is pleased to note that communities are now currently 

harvesting the produce from their own fields. We are fortunate to have an agricultural sector that is 

well-developed, resilient and diversified. Through an accelerated programme of land reform, we will 

work to expand our agricultural output and promote economic inclusion. An auction site was identified 

near Badibanise (ward 18) in KwaBhaca. The intentions to develop an auction site by the municipality 

is to create a platform for local farmers to trade their livestock before it ages or loses weight during 

drought season. It’s also pleasing to note that a service provider was appointed to design the auction 
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site on the 15th June 2019.This is an ongoing municipal project and will be closely monitored until 

completion. In relation to vegetable production, the municipality has identified and assisted 5 municipal 

wards whereby more than 200 people benefitted from the programme. The total cost of this initiative 

was R 800 000. 

In pursuit of good governance and effective public participation, the municipality has implemented a 

zero-tolerance approach to non-compliance and an intense focus and commitment towards good 

governance. The launch of Operation Khawuleza has brought a sense of unity between residents and 

the local municipality. We’re proud to be part of this initiative as it promises to bring about social 

stability and radical developmental changes in our municipality.  

During 2021, our nation will once again head to the polls for local government elections to vote for the 

government of the day. We trust that the registration process will be peaceful and continue to be the 

bedrock of a democratic and responsive local government. Let me also extend sincere appreciation to 

members of the Executive Committee, the Risk and Audit Committee, MPAC, Section 79 Committees, 

labour unions, business community, media houses, sector departments, traditional leaders and all 

Ward Committee members for continuing to serve the people of Umzimvubu Local Municipality with 

diligence and skill.   

I also want to thank the Office of the Speaker, Chief Whip, for their solid and unshaken support that 

has immensely contributed and increased our capacity to lead and govern. The Municipal Manager, 

Senior Managers and all staff members must also be commended for their continued efforts to turn 

around our institution so that it is responsive, focused and committed to creating a better life for all.   

Our goal for this coming year is to achieve a clean audit for improved service delivery and to maximise 

service delivery for the benefit of the people of Umzimvubu Local Municipality. Let me remind you that 

as local government leaders we need to build a new future and a direction relevant to the needs of our 

communities we serve. This we believe is a crucial lever that will open up an opportunity that provides 

people with a chance to improve their lives. I would like to conclude by encouraging the youth in our 

community to make their mark and play a major part in what will be the future of Umzimvubu Local 

Municipality.  

Together moving forward with endless possibilities 

 

 

 

________________________ 

Councillor S.K. Mnukwa 

The Honourable Mayor 
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Component B: Executive Summary  

Municipal Managers Foreword 

The 2018/19 financial year Annual Report has been compiled in accordance with the Local Government 

Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000, the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 

2003, as well as National Treasury Circular No. 11 and 63. The report addresses the performance of 

Umzimvubu Municipality for the year ended 30 June 2019 and conforms to the relevant statutory 

requirements. This report records the progress made by the municipality in fulfilling its objectives as 

reflected in the Integrated Development Plan (IDP), the Budget and Service Delivery and Budget 

Implementation Plan (SDBIP). 

As Local Government, we are mandated to ensure provision of services to our respective communities 

in an accountable and sustainable manner in line with basic needs of our people. In striving to achieve 

this mandate, the municipality amongst other things has directed various services to its community. To 

highlight some achievements for the year 2018/19 I can mention a few multi-year projects like the 

construction of municipal offices meant to accommodate municipal employees to create a conducive 

working environment that will promote productivity, Badibanise Sports Field that has since been 

completed to promote social cohesion. Electricity backlog has been a challenge in our municipality, 

however with the Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) Grant the rural electrification 

programme has been rolled out wherein 1560 households benefited. We also have the Indigent support 

programme that subsidize beneficiaries with 50KWH from Eskom, solar and paraffin. 

In terms of Revenue Management, Umzimvubu Municipality mainly generates its revenue from 

property rates and refuse removal. On collection of arrear debts, the municipality has managed to 

collect 100% from the National Public Works with the exception of the Provincial Department that is 

also at approximately 80% in payment of the arrears. The ailing part in terms of collection is on the side 

of Business and Residential properties, wherein the municipality has promulgated by-laws to enforce 

collection. 

The Municipality in its IGR platform constantly engages Sector departments to present planned 

projects/programmes as a way to align services planned for the community of Umzimvubu, and also to 

avoid duplication of services. In the year under review, we have also coordinated Services on Wheels 

wherein sector departments visited communities at Ward level. In terms of strategic positions for 

Managers reporting directly to the Accounting Officer there were changes on the positions of Chief 

Financial Officer, Manager: Infrastructure & Planning and Manager: Local Economic Development, and 

were filled to ensure strategic guidance in six departments of the municipality .  

The municipality has received a non-favourable audit opinion, assets mainly being a contributing factor, 

misstatements on revenue and opening balances. The municipality has since developed an Audit Turn 

Around Strategy as a corrective measure to address issues raised by the Auditor General with the hope 

to receive an improved audit opinion for 2019/20 financial year. This planning document will provide 

guidance to the municipality to track implementation of the Strategy in line with issues raised by the 

Auditor General. 
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The Municipality is currently in a good financial state as we ensure that we plan and implement 

according to the approved budget by Council. Monthly and quarterly reports on budget implementation 

were prepared and submitted to relevant structures to monitor financial management.2018/19 

Strategic Risk Assessment was conducted where the Executive Committee together with Management 

developed Risk Treatment Plans to mitigate the top 10 risks identified to an acceptable level, most of 

those treatment plans were implemented. In conclusion I want to single out and thank our late Mayor, 

Councillor B P Mabengu   for her guidance and support to our staff. I want also to show gratitude to the 

Executive Committee and Council for their commitment to Umzimvubu Municipality. To my Senior 

Managers, Assistant Managers and to the rest of the staff members I take off my hat to you and thank 

you for your selflessness and dedication to your work. The way you have stood your ground to all the 

adversaries facing you and depressing working conditions at times is highly commendable. 

 

  ______________________________ 

Mr G.P.T. Nota 
Municipal Manager 
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1.2. Municipal Functions and population Overview 

  

(a) Brief Description of the Municipal Area 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality is a Category B municipality (Area: 2 506km²) situated within the Alfred 

Nzo District in the north-western part of the Eastern Cape Province. It adjoins KwaZulu-Natal to the 

north, the OR Tambo District Municipality to the south and east, and Matatiele to the west. It is one of 

four municipalities in the district.  

The municipality is predominantly rural and the majority of the population reside in rural areas. The 

majority of land is covered by dispersed low-density traditional settlements, with the exception of some 

areas around the two urban centres. There has been a significant migration towards the towns over the 

years, which is attributable to a preference by residents to live close to transport routes and urban 

centres. Both KwaBhaca and EmaXesibeni towns contribute about 8.7% of the total population and 

91.3% consist of rural population.  

 

 

 

 

 

Map 1: Umzimvubu Locality map showing ward boundaries 
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(b) Population by Municipalities under ANDM 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has an estimated population of 199 620 within an area covering 2 506 

km² with an estimated household average of 3, 8 persons per household (CS: 2016).  Within the Alfred 

District, Umzimvubu has the second lowest population compared to other three municipalities under 

Alfred Nzo District Municipality, and it has the second lowest number of households.  The table below 

demonstrates the total population, number of households and the average of households per 

municipality within the district. 

(c)  District Population by Municipalities 

Municipality  Census: Community Survey 2016 

Total Population Number of Households Average households 

size 

EC443: Mbizana 281905.1 48 447 5.8 

EC441: Matatiele 203842.6 49 526 4.1 

EC442: Umzimvubu 199620.4 46 891 3.8 

EC444: Ntabankulu 123976 24 396 5.1 

DC44:Alfred Nzo 801344.1 169 261 4.7 

 

 

 

 

(d) Total Population Distribution by race  

Mbizana Municipality has an estimated population of 199 620 people living in 46 891 households which 

represent an estimated household’s average of 3.8 persons per household (Community Survey:  2016).  

The largest population group in Umzimvubu is Black Africans at 90.80% followed by Coloureds at 0.17%, 

Indians or Asians at 0.11%, Whites at 0.09% and others at 0.04% as shown on the chart below:- 
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(e) Population by Gender Distribution   

Females constitute about 54% whilst males constitute about 46% of the overall Umzimvubu Local 

Municipality’s 199 620 population.  This calls for dedicated programmes of integration and 

incorporation of women in key planning and decision making roles of our municipality. 

 

Population by Gender 

 

 

 

 

(f) Population by Age Distribution  

The chart show that Umzimvubu is largely characterised by people who are in the working age (55%), 

however, not everybody in the working age is willing and able to work. 

The percentage of young people (0-14 yrs) and Elderly (65+) stands at 38.3 and 6.7% respectively. 

Population by Race 
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Population by Age Distribution  

 

(g) Employment Profile 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality’s Unemployment rate stands at 45, 9% which is relatively higher than 

the SA unemployment rate at the average of 26.6%.Youth unemployment rate stands at 54, 5% is 

comparatively higher than SA averaged at 53.7% 

 

(h) Educational Profile and Literacy Levels 

Education plays a fundamentals role in community development as it provides a set of basic skills for 

development, creativity and innovative abilities within individuals.  The South African Constitution 

states that everyone has a right to education.  From the figure below it can be seen that the area has 

low levels of educational achievement, with only 7.1% of the population having completed Matric or 

higher. This compares poorly against the Eastern Cape and is less than half of the provincial average of 

16.5%. This has implications on the worker profile, as individuals that have not reached a certain level 

of educational attainment are often faced with barriers to entry into the formal employment market.  

This has further bearing on the nature of investment activity that will be feasible and sustainable in the 

area. Without the provision of adequate education and training, a skills deficit may constrain future 

development within the Umzimvubu area. 

 

0.0%
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20.0%
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40.0%
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Although there appear to be an adequate number of primary education facilities in the district, there is 

a conspicuous lack of senior secondary schools with less than 10% percent of schools providing 

secondary level education. This is aggravated by poor access to these facilities. The only tertiary 

education facility is a FET College in Mount Frere.  

This lack of secondary and tertiary education facilities contributes significantly to the low literacy and 

education levels and lack of graduates in the area. 

Educational & Literacy Level 

 

 

(i) Distribution of Households by Income 

The demographic make‐up of an area, coupled with its educational characteristics and employment 
trends all have an impact of household incomes. Household incomes in the context of this report are 
important insofar as they function as a proxy that reveals the extent of poverty in the area. An 
investment (social, infrastructural, financial or otherwise) that takes place in Umzimvubu will be 
undertaken within the socio-economic parameters enforced by poverty and income levels of local 
households.  
 
Household income is defined as the combined income of all members of a household. The 
determination of the income includes: 
• Labour remuneration 
• Income from property 
• Transfers from government (including pensions) 
• Transfers from incorporated businesses 
• Transfers from other sources 
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Distribution of Household by income  
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(j) Access to Internet Services 

The graph below shows that 81% of the population have no access to internet, 13, 2% is accessing the 

internet from their cell phones, 1.3% from work, 1, 2% from home and another 3, 2% from any other 

sources. 

 

 

1.2. Service Delivery Overview 

 

In the 2018/19 financial year the municipality received an MIG Allocation of 44,107,000.00. 20.5km of 

new roads were constructed at Ntlavini - Jojo AR 3.5km, Mthonjeni - KwaDuma AR 5.1km, Bislani-

Mfundeni AR 2.1km, Nkalweni-Waka Bityi AR 6.8km,Mafusini AR 3km with an expenditure of  R6 874 

656.13. An amount of R23 063 796.81 was spent on the maintenance of 105, 02 km's of gravel roads. 

A further R715 666, 42 was spent towards the construction of Extension 7 Support Centre in 

EmaXesibeni. A tune of R9 176 330.23 was spent on the construction of Zibokwana, Silindini, Marwaqa 

& Tyinirha Bridges.    A further tune of about R4 536 502 was spent towards construction of sport 

facilities in Badibanise and Sirhoqobeni. Mt Ayliff Street Surfacing Phase 6 and Mt Frere Street Surfacing 

Phase 6 were also realized in this financial year at a combined cost of about R24 985 000.  Construction 

of Municipal Office Block; Parking; Fencing and Infrastructure Services in KwaBhaca is at 30% complete 

at a cost of R9 705 623, 52.  

The municipality further received an Integrated National Electrification Programme (INEP) Grant of 

about R31,200,000.00  and 1560 households have benefited in the rural electrification programme in 

Mnxekazi, Mandileni, Sivumela, Mabhobho, Colana and Mxhinweni with a 4 km link line at a cost of 

R31 200 000.  
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1.3. Financial Health Overview 

 

The municipality is in good financial health and based on the pre-audited financial statements it had a 

positive financial ratios as well as the municipal cash flows have increased by R41, 9 million which is 

88% increase as compared to prior year. 

1.4 Auditor General’s Report. 
 

Report of the auditor-general to the Eastern Cape Provincial 

Legislature and the council on Umzimvubu Local Municipality   

Report on the audit of the financial statements 

Qualified opinion 

I have audited the financial statements of the Umzimvubu Local Municipality   set out on pages 

… to … which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, statement 

of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement and 

the statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the year 

then ended, as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 

significant accounting policies.  

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion 

section of this auditor’s report ,the financial statements present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of the Umzimvubu Local Municipality as at 30 June 2019, 

and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 

financial reporting framework and the South African Standards of Generally Recognised 

Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the Municipal Finance Management Act 

of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and Division of Revenue Act of South 

Africa (Act No. 1 of 2018) (DoRA). 

 Basis for qualified opinion 

Property plant and equipment 

The municipality did not recognise all items of property, plant and equipment in accordance 

with GRAP 17, Property, plant and equipment due to the poor state of the accounting 

records the following disagreements were identified: 

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R1.6 billion as prior year 

infrastructure assets were not included in the financial statements. 
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o Infrastructure assets in relation to prior year’s figures were overstated by R1.6 

million as infrastructure assets that could not be verified were included in the 

financial statements.  

o Infrastructure assets in relation to prior year figures were overstated by R1.6 

million as infrastructure assets disclosed in the financial statements were 

included at the incorrect amounts. 

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R8 million as assets were reversed 

without the underlying adjusting supporting evidence.  

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R2.5 million as a result of an 

incorrect calculation of depreciation relating to prior years. 

o Infrastructure assets were overstated by R2.2 million as a result of differences 

between disclosed amounts in financial statements and fixed asset register. 

o Infrastructure assets were overstated by R6 million as a result of errors 

identified with the calculation of accumulated depreciation. 

Consequently, the comparative figures of property, plant and equipment as disclosed 

in note 8 to the financial statements and accumulated surplus were understated by 

R1,6 billion respectively.  

Revenue from non-exchange transactions 

The introduction of a new computerised revenue system in July 2018 resulted in numerous 

errors in revenue from fines, penalties and forfeits. As at the date of this auditor’s report, 

management was still in the process of rectifying the system deficiencies and correcting 

the errors. I was unable to confirm or verify by alternative means the R32 million included 

in the statement of financial performance for the year ended 30 June 2019. Consequently, 

I was unable to determine whether any further adjustments were necessary to the revenue 

from fines, penalties and forfeits, and the related elements in the statement of financial 

position, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement.  

 
Context for the opinion 
 
I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s 

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor’s report.  

I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 

Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) and the 

ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code. 
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I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for my qualified opinion. 

Emphasis of matters 

I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Restatement of corresponding figures 

As disclosed in note 42 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2018 

have been restated as a result of errors in the financial statements of the municipality for 

the year ended, 30 June 2019. 

Material losses/impairments – trade debtors 

As disclosed in note 34 to the financial statements, material losses of R30,2 million was 

incurred as a result of impairment losses on financial assets. 

Irregular expenditure 

As disclosed in note 44 to the financial statements, irregular expenditure of R1,2 million was 

incurred in the year under review as a result of non-compliance with Municipal Systems 

Act (MSA). 

Other matter 

I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Unaudited disclosure notes (MFMA125)  

In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars 

of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial statements. This disclosure requirement 

did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, I do not express 

an opinion on it. 

Unaudited supplementary schedules 
 
The supplementary information set out on pages xxx to xxx does not form part of the financial 

statements and is presented as additional information. I have not audited these schedules 

and, accordingly, I do not express an opinion thereon. 

Responsibilities of the accounting officer for the financial statements 

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 

statements in accordance with SA Standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA 

and DoRA, and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is necessary 
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to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of 

accounting unless the appropriate governance structure either intends to liquidate the 

municipality or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 

an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will 

always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud 

or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably 

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

financial statements.  

A further description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included 

in the annexure to this auditor’s report. 
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Report on the audit of the annual performance report 

Introduction and scope 

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and 

the general notice issued in terms thereof, I have a responsibility to report material findings 

on the reported performance information against predetermined objectives for the 

selected development priority presented in the annual performance report. I performed 

procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express assurance. 

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the 

approved performance planning documents of the municipality. I have not evaluated the 

completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the planning 

documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions relating to 

planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods that may be 

included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my findings do not 

extend to these matters. 

I evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in 

accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting 

framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected development priority 

presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 

2019 

development priority Pages in the annual 

performance report 

KPA 2: Basic services delivery x – x 

 

I performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was 

properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved 

performance planning documents. I performed further procedures to determine whether 

the indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the 

reliability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, 

accurate and complete. 

I did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported 

performance information for the Basic Service Delivery development priority 

Other matters 

I draw attention to the matters below.  



24 

 

 

Achievement of planned targets 

Refer to the annual performance report on pages … to … for information on the achievement 

of planned targets for the year.  

Adjustment of material misstatements 

I identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. 

These material misstatements were on the reported performance information of basic 

service delivery. As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, I did not 

raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance 

information.  

Report on the audit of compliance with legislation 

Introduction and scope 

In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, I have a 

responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with specific 

matters in key legislation. I performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather 

evidence to express assurance.  

The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislations are as follows: 

Annual financial statements and annual report 

The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in 

accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements 

identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were not adequately 

corrected and the supporting records could not be provided subsequently, which resulted 

in the financial statements receiving a qualified audit opinion 

Asset management 

An effective system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in place, 
as required by section 63(2)(c) of the MFMA. 

 

Other information 

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the annual report which includes, the audit 

committee’s report. The other information does not include the financial statements, the 

auditor’s report and those selected development priorities presented in the annual 

performance report that have been specifically reported in this auditor’s report.  
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My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance information 

and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and I do not express 

an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements and the selected development priorities presented in the annual performance 

report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated.  

 I did not receive the other information prior to the date of this auditor’s report. When I do 

receive and read this information, if I conclude that there is a material misstatement 

therein, I     am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and 

request that the other information be corrected. If the other information is not corrected, I 

may have to retract this auditor’s report and re-issue an amended report as appropriate. 

However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.  

Internal control deficiencies 

I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported 

performance information and compliance with applicable legislation; however, my 

objective was not to express any form of assurance on it. The matters reported below are 

limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the qualified opinion 

and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report. 

Leadership did not implement controls over the asset management and financial reporting 

processes such as regular processing and reconciling of transactions. The audit action 

plan was not implemented and monitored adequately to ensure that the root cause of prior 

year findings on asset management and compliance with legislation was addressed.  

 

East London 

30 November 2019 
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Annexure – Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit 

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the ISAs, I exercise professional judgement and 

maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the 

procedures performed on reported performance information for selected development 

priorities and on the municipality ’s compliance with respect to the selected subject 

matters. 

Financial statements 

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial statements as described in this 

auditor’s report, I also:  

identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my 

opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 

than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 

obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality’s internal control 

evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the accounting officer 

conclude on the appropriateness of the accounting officer municipalitie’s use of the going 

concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. I also 

conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Umzimvubu 

Local Municipalities  ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material 

uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related 

disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify the opinion on the financial statements. My 

conclusions are based on the information available to me at the date of this auditor’s 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease 

continuing as a going concern. 

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation 

Communication with those charged with governance 

3. I communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.  

4. I also confirm to the accounting officer that I have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other 
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matters that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence and, 

where applicable, related safeguards.  
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GOVERNANCE 

Component A: Political and Administration governance 

2.1. Political Governance 

Municipality is governed by council which has mandated the Executive committee to exercise oversight 

over the administration as well as the Speaker and the Chief whip overseeing constituency work.  

Name of Councillor Portfolio Committee   

 
Councillor S. K Mnukwa 

Hon Mayor Chairperson of Executive Committee 

 

 
Councillor F.N. Ngonyolo 

Hon. Council Speaker Chairperson of the Council 
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Name of Councillor Portfolio Committee   

 
Councillor N. Mdzinwa 

Chief Whip Council Chief Whip 

 

 
Councillor H.M. Ngqasa 

Chairperson Budget and Treasury 

 

 
Councillor U.G. Makhanda 

Chairperson  Infrastructure and Planning 
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Name of Councillor Portfolio Committee   

 
Councillor C. N. Mnyaiza  

Chairperson Local Economic Development 

 

 
Councillor M.Mataka 

Chairperson  Corporate Services 

 

 
Councillor N.Sonyabashi  

Chairperson  Citizens & Community Services 
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Name of Councillor Portfolio Committee   

 
Councillor N. Garane 

Chairperson Special Programmes & 

Communications 

 
Councillor P. Thingathinga 

 Executive Committee Member 

 

 
Councillor T. Mambi 

 Executive Committee Member 
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2.2. Administrative Governance 

At high level the municipality has seven directorates each managed by a Manager 

             Heads of Departments including Municipal Manager 

 
Municipal Manager: Mr. G.P.T. Nota 

 Head of Administration and as accounting officer, takes 

responsibility of the overall performance of the organization, 

including: the transformation of the organization to one that 

is developmentally focused;  

 The development of an economical, effective, efficient and 

accountable administration equipped to carry out the task of 

implementing the municipality’s Integrated Development 

Plan, operating in accordance with the Municipality’s 

Performance Management System, responsive to the needs of 

the local community to participate in the affairs of the 

municipality;  

 Implementation of the Municipality’s Integrated Development 

Plan and monitoring the progress with regard to implementing 

the plan;  

 Administering and implementing the Municipality’s by-laws 

and other legislation;  

 Advising the political structure and political office bearers of 

the Municipality; 

 Rendering support to the office of the Mayor, Speaker and the 

Office of the Chief Whip. 

 

 
Chief Finance Officer: Mr. T. F. 
Fundira 

 Manages budget and treasury department 

 Implements integrated development plan and strategic goals 

of the budget and treasury 

 Provides support and advice to the Council and municipal 

manager 

 Implements service delivery budget implementation plan 

 Prepares and implement municipal budget 

 Prepares annual financial statements and other legislative 

financial management  reports 

 Performs duties and functions delegated to CFO by the 

Finance Management Act 

 Manage efficient provision of municipal service 

 Establish, operate and maintain the support structures, 

processes and systems 

 Leads and directs staff in the department to ensure that they 

meet the objectives in line with the municipality’s 

requirements and resources. 
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Citizens & Community Services 

Manager: Mr. M. Sineke 

 Ensures  the development  of appropriate  Strategies, Policies 

and plans  for all relevant  areas  

 Directs the implementation of  specific procedures, systems 

and controls associated with  key functional areas embodied 

in the Community Services departmental Structure 

 Provides Strategic  leadership and planning for the 

department, Community development Management 

 Responsible for public safety, which amongst other things 

includes traffic management, security management and Law 

Enforcement. 

 Responsible Management of Community Facilities e.g. 

Community Halls, Cemeteries, Sports Fields, Libraries, and 

other Municipal properties. 

 Responsible for environmental management in general and 

the coordination of disaster management. 

 Coordinates  and Monitors  development of Sports , Arts  and 

Cultural Programmes and  development of  social  

programmes 

 Alignment , creating awareness, capacity and relationship 

management in all stakeholder forums 

 
Corporate Services Manager: Mrs. N. 

Kubone 

 

 Leading and directing the corporate Services Directorate 

 Ensures the Municipality is provided with an effective support 

services regarding corporate administration, human 

resources, information technology and legal services 

 Manages corporate administration functions which relate to 

the provision of record managements 

 Managing the directorates budget planning, implementation 

and budget review to support priorities and deliveries in the 

context of IDP 

 Advising the Municipal Manager timeously and effectively on 

matters pertaining the Directorate 

 Provides visionary and innovative leadership to diverse 

workforce, to ensure optimal utilisation of the Council’s 

resources in terms of implementing its strategic objectives 

articulated in the IDP and in the fulfilment of its legislative 

mandate 

 Manages Human Resource portfolio in accordance with labour 

legislation and collective agreement 
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Local Economic Development 

Manager: Mr. S. C. Ntinzi 

 Develops, co-ordinate and manage the operations of the 

planning and Development department, Local Economic 

Development and Tourism sub-sections  

  Develops methodologies and approaches to guide specific 

urban design investigations and research processes  

 Manages developmental project management processes 

associated with scoping, resourcing, implementation, 

monitoring and communication  

 Manages the IDP implementation and review process, advise 

the Municipal Manager on planning and development matters  

 Prepares reports on the activities of the component, as and 

when required to do so. 

 
Infrastructure & Planning Manager: 

Mr. L.J. Moleko 

 Manages complex civil infrastructure project from 

conceptualization, design, contract management, quality 

assurance and compliance, and ensure their proper 

integration to the local municipality’s overall plan (IDP)  

 Performs financial monitoring through commissioning, 

operations and maintenance to ensure effective and efficient 

functioning of the department within the budgetary 

constraints of the municipality 

 Provides professional advisory services to the municipality 

 Manages  all the department’s contracts and tenders 

according to the approval of SLAs, council requirements , 

ensuring adherence to the SLAs, terms of reference, letter of 

appointment and contracted project time lines as per 

specification 

 

 Ensures that projects reflecting to IDP are registered in 

accordance with CIDB requirements 

 
Special Programmes & 
Communications Manager: Ms. N. 
Zembe 

 Coordination of municipal events 

 Enhancing public participation 

 To bridge the information gap  

 To profile and market the municipality 

 Prepares reports on the activities of the component, as and 
when required to do so. 

 Manages the IDP implementation and review process.  
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2.3. Audit Performance 

As provided for in terms of section 166(2) of the MFMA, the municipality had an audit committee 

established to address matters relating to the municipality. These matters include amongst others the 

following: 

• Governance; Ethics; and policies and procedures 

• Assessment of the effectiveness of Internal Controls; 

• Performance management  

• Risk Management  

Effectiveness of Internal and External Auditors 

The Council appointed three independent members. Audit Committee is functional with 3 independent 

members selected from different areas of expertise to enhance the audit committee’s overall 

knowledge of the municipality or entity and the ability to discharge its obligations and provide 

appropriate recommendations to the council.  

Umzimvubu local municipality Audit Committee members acquired the following skills: 

• Financial Management 

• Legal 

• Admin and Governance (i.e. Internal Audit, Risk Management, IT, Human Resources, Planning 

etc. 

• Performance Management 

• Medical practitioner,  

Audit Committee terms of reference was adopted by Council and Audit committee is executing their 

responsibilities as set in the approved Audit Committee Charter. 

The Audit Committee chairperson’s report is attached. 
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Component B: Intergovernmental Relations 

2.4. Intergovernmental relations  

Structures in which municipality participate are Umzimvubu IGR Forum which involves local 

stakeholders, The District Mayor`s Forum at a district level and MUNIMEC at a Provincial level 

At MUNIMEC and District level the municipality is represented by Mayor and Municipal Manager.  At 

Umzimvubu IGR Forum the municipality is represented by management and Executive Committee 

which includes the Mayor, chairperson of the forum.  

In its stride to promote IGR, terms of reference were adopted by the council and these terms of 

reference show broader representativity of stakeholders across all three spheres of government and 

this ensures that service delivery issues from all three spheres are dealt with accordingly.  

 

Component C: Public Accountability and Participation 

2.5. Public Meetings 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality comprises a large geographical area with many people.  This situation 

requires that public participation be structured.   

The structure for public participation in as far as the IDP process is concerned is the IDP Representative 

Forum.  In order to ensure that there is representation of the various organized and unorganized groups 

within our municipal area.  The following approach shall be used: 

 Placing adverts in our local newspaper(s), including the Daily Dispatch, in English and 

isiXhosa which people and organizations to be part of the Representative Forum 

 In order to reach those parts of our community that do not read newspapers,  the 

information of the Representative Forum are announced through radio stations such as 

Alfred Nzo Community Radio Station and Umhlobo Wenene 

 Making use of other methods such as flyers, ward councilors, ward committees and 

community development workers, announcements through church gatherings and 

community based organizations, posters etc. 

 Making an effort to reach unorganized groups and marginalized groups to ensure that 

their voices are heard. This was done by approaching non-governmental organizations 

that represent the need of such groups. 

 Our Local Communicators Forum were utilized as another platform to mobilize for these 

meetings. 
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The IDP Representative Forum met throughout the IDP process with most meetings being held in the 

first, second and third phases of the review.  The frequency of meetings will be highlighted in the 

“Action Programme” section. 

All envisaged meetings were held at Umzimvubu Local Municipality, or alternatively, determined as and 

when need arises. 

In order for members of the IDP Representative Forum to report to their constituencies, three weeks 

after each meeting was allowed to make responses and comment on what is presented at the meeting, 

that is, should what is discussed at the meeting require a feedback. 

Inputs to the IDP Representative Forum are in the form of documentation, presentations and other 

forms deemed acceptable. 



2.6. IDP participation and Alignment 

 Criteria  N/Y Comments  

1 Does the Municipality have Impact, outcome, input Indicators Yes Municipality 

doesn’t 

have Impact 

Indicators 

2.  Does the IDP have Priorities , objectives, KPIs and Development 

Strategies 

Yes  

3.  Does the IDP have Multi Year targets Yes  

4. Are the above aligned and calculate into a score Yes  

5.  Does the budget align directly to the KPIs in the IDP Yes  

6.  Do  IDP KPI’s align to Section 57 managers contracts Yes  

7.  Do KPIs lead to the functional area KPIs as the SDBIP Yes  

8.  Do the IDP KPIs align with Provincial KPIs on 12 outcome 

particularly outcome 9 

Yes  

9 Were the Indicators communicated with the public Yes  

10 Were the quarterly reports submitted to Council at stipulated 

time frames 

Yes  

 

Component D: Corporate Governance 

2.7. Risk Management 

The risk management unit has not yet been established within the Municipality. The Council has 

assigned the risk    management function to Internal Audit Unit. The risk management is properly 

managed by Internal Audit Unit. There was range of activities which were conducted by the Internal 

Audit Unit including the Municipal Wide Risk Assessment, Risk Awareness, Risk Register and etc. 

The risk assessment is conducted on an annual basis and the risk registers are updated on a regular 

basis and as and when the need arises. The Risk Management Policy is available and is being 

reviewed by the Council on an annual basis.   

 

 



1 
 

 

2.8. Anti-Corruption and Fraud Management 

The Council has assigned the Anti-Corruption and fraud management to Internal Audit Unit. 

Internal Audit Unit has conducted a whole range of activities including awareness campaigns, 

development of flyers, lanyards, t-shirts and etc. The Anti-Corruption and Fraud Management 

policy and implementation plan is available and is being reviewed by the Council on an annual basis.   

 

2.9. Municipal Website 

(a) Municipal Website Compliance 

This website serves as an integral part of Umzimvubu Local Municipality’s communication infrastructure 

and strategy. It allows easy access to relevant information, serves as a tool for community participation, 

improves stakeholder involvement and facilitates stakeholder monitoring and evaluation of municipal 

performance. 

 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality website is up and running, URL: http://www.umzimvubu.gov.za. 

Information and Communication Technology is responsible for compliance on the website in terms 

legislations and laws applicable to municipal websites. Umzimvubu Local Municipality website was 

developed in terms of s21 A and B of MSA No. 32 of 2000. 

 

 (b) Web Content Management 

ICT is responsible for uploading compliance documents in terms of s75 of the Municipal Finance 

Management Act No. 56 of 2003 and all applicable laws of the republic of South Africa. During the 17/18 

financial year. 

 

 (c) Relevant Legislations  

The role of Umzimvubu Local Municipality’s website, as platform for information dissemination, 

participation and disclosure has been significantly catered for in various pieces of legislation, including:  

 The Local Government Municipal Systems Act No 32 of 2000 ("the Systems Act");  

 The Local Government Municipal Financial Management Act No 56 of 2003 ("the MFMA"); and  

 The Municipal Property Rates Act, no 6 of 2004 ("the MPRA").  

 

 

http://www.umzimvubu.gov.za/
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(d)  Functionality and Management 

 

Information and Communication Technology section continuously uploads advertisement and 

compliance documents with an intention to invite public comments. Supply Chain processes from a 

particular value are all advertised on the website for certain period of time as per the SCM policy. All 

vacancies are advertised on the website for the benefit of the community of Umzimvubu and the rest 

of the interested people. All performance agreements signed by s56 managers also posted on the 

website. IDP/Budget and process plan, final IDP/Budget and PMS, SDBIP and quarterly reports are 

posted on the website and they can be accessed at any time.   

 

(e) Disaster Recovery 

The Municipality adopted a new Disaster Recovery Plan (DRP) and Business Continuity Plan to ensure 

smooth recovery and very minimum impact when a disaster occurs.  

 

Policies 

 

                                               Information Technology  Policies  

 Name of Policy Completed  Reviewed  Adopted 

1 Access Control Policy √ √ √ 

2 Change Control Policy √ √ √ 

3 ICT Asset Management Policy √ √ √ 

4 ICT Governance Charter √  √ 

5 ICT Governance Framework (with ICT Strategy) √ √ √ 

6 ICT Governance Policy  √ √ √ 

7 ICT Infrastructure Policy - - - 

8 ICT Security Policy √ √ √ 

9 ICT Service Management Policy √ √ √ 

10 Virus and Patch Management  - - - 

11 Business Continuity Plan   √ √ √ 

13 Disaster Recovery Plan √ √ √ 
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2.10. Supply chain Management 

The Municipal Finance Management Act No 56, of 2003, section 80, deals with the establishment of a 

Budget and Treasury Office by all municipalities.  The established Budget and Treasury Office must then 

be headed by the Chief Financial Officer with a number of responsibilities assign to him/her.  One of 

the responsibilities assigned to the Chief Financial Officer also include supply chain management.  

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has established the Budget and Treasury Office, within which a Supply 

Chain Management Unit has further been established. This unit is responsible for all demand 

management, procurement, logistics and disposals within the municipality.   

The unit is headed by a Supply Chain Management Manager, who reports directly to the Chief Financial 

Officer. In turn, there are two Supply Chain Management Officers who report to the manager.  Further 

to this, there are two SCM Clerks who report to the officers, and this total to a unit with five personnel.  

These personnel are further enhanced by financial management interns who rotate and therefore, as 

part of rotation form part of the SCM Unit team. All the SCM officials meet the minimum competency 

levels required for SCM officials. 

As part of the section 71 reports that are tabled to committees and then to council, SCM issues are also 

reported. This means that there are twelve (12) reports that are tabled to council on an annual basis. 

The supply chain management policy is reviewed on a yearly basis and forms part of the budget related 

policies.    The following thresholds are outlined in that policy:- 

 

STRUCTURE OF APPROVAL 

GOODS/SERVICE 

VALUE 
PROCUREMENT METHOD MINIMUM APPROVAL AUTHORITY 

R0 – R2000  1 Quote 
AM – Supply Chain 

Management 

R2001 – R30 000  3 Quotes  
AM – Supply Chain 

Management 

R30 001 – R75 000 Quotations CFO 

R75 001 – R200 000 Quotations Accounting Officer 

R200 001 Competitive bidding process  Accounting Officer  
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2.11. MPAC Committee 

The Municipality also has the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (section 79 Committee). The 

committee is made up of 08 non-executive councillors from parties in the council. The MPAC 

Committee members are reflected in the Council structures section. 

 

NAMES OF MEMBERS AND NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED (2018/19) 
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committee 

2
2

 A
U

G
U

ST
 

2
0

1
8

 

2
5

 O
C

TO
B

ER
 

2
0

1
8

 

1
2

 

FE
B

R
A

U
R

Y 

2
0

1
9

 
1

2
 M

A
R

C
H

 

2
0

1
9

 

1
1

 J
U

N
E 

2
0

1
9

 

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
 

h
el

d
 

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
 

at
te

n
d

ed
 

 N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

m
ee

ti
n

gs
 

ab
se

n
t 

1. Cllr  S 

Myingwa 

1 1 1 1 1 5 5 0 

2. Cllr L 

Nqatsha 

1 1 A 1 1 5 4 1 

3. Cllr P 

Makhinzi 

A 1 1 1 1 5 4 1 

4. Cllr N 

Ntshayisa 

A A 1 1 1 5 3 2 

5. Cllr S A N 

Cekeshe 

A 1 A A A 5 2 3 

6. Cllr NN 

Gcadinja 

1 1 1 1 1 5 5 0 

7. Cllr E N 

Ngalonkulu 

1 1 1 1 A 5 4 1 

8. Cllr N 

Mantshongo 

A 1 1 1 1 5 4 1 
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Chapter 3: Service Delivery Performance 

Component A: Basic Service Delivery 

3.1. Electricity 

The Municipality does receive funding from the department of energy and with that funding 

implements projects within the rural areas and upon completion are transferred to Eskom. The major 

challenge with the electricity section is the funding. The communities of Umzimvubu have prioritized 

the provision of electricity more than other basic services like roads. In the current financial year we 

have managed to complete 1560 households connections benefitting in the rural electrification 

programme in Mnxekazi, Mandileni, Sivumela, Mabhobho, Colana and Mxhinweni with a 4 km link line 

at a cost of R31 200 000. 

 

3.2. Waste Management and Refuse Removal 

In terms of the South African Constitution, local municipalities are required to collect domestic waste, 

either providing the service directly or appointing a private service provider. The recycling of waste is 

not a requirement; however, the National Environmental Management: Waste Act (No. 59 or 2008) 

and the National Waste Management Strategy (2011) state that municipalities should implement 

alternative waste management strategies to divert waste from landfills and minimise environmental 

degradation (Green Cape, 2016). There are, however, several challenges facing waste management in 

South Africa (DEA, 2016), such as: 

 A growing population and economy leading to increased volumes of waste being generated. 

 Increasingly complex waste streams due to urbanisation and industrialisation. 

 A historical backlog of waste services for urban informal, tribal and rural areas. 

 The absence of recycling infrastructure that encourages separation at source and the diversion 

of waste streams to material recovery and buy-back facilities 

In an effort to ensure that the municipality delivery on its mandate provides an efficient and cost-

effective waste management service internally or directly, guided 2019 IWMP.  

 

In terms of solid waste management services within ULM, there are two formal landfills, one each 

located in the urban centres of Mount Frere and Mount Ayliff.  Fully fledged waste collection services 

are only provided within these urban centres while the rural periphery is not serviced. The provision of 

waste removal within these centres equates to approximately 11% of households in ULM having access 

to refuse removal. The provision of refuse removal for households in the rural areas of the local 

municipality is seriously lacking or lagging behind, due to the high costs associated with providing such 

a service to largely inaccessible, sparsely populated areas, however, few households in these areas 

particularly rural urban fringe (8 villages in particular) are being serviced through food for waste EPWP 

programme and the rest of rural households are believed to make use of their own dump sites and/or 

burn and bury.  
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The ULM Department of Community Services provides a waste collection service in Mount Frere and 

Mount Ayliff. This service includes the following:  

 Daily street sweeping and servicing of street litter bins. 

 Daily litter picking  

 Curb side collection from residential areas twice a week  

 Curb side collection from businesses daily  

 Refuse bag provision  

 Waste bin provision  

These services are rendered five days a week in residential areas and seven days a week in urban 

areas. 

 

1. Waste Educational/ Awareness Programs: 
 

The Municipality is responsible for raising public awareness on waste management best practises 

through varying means of public participation. These Public awareness campaigns are focusing on the 

importance of waste avoidance, and reducing, re-using, repairing and recycling waste. In addition, the 

value of waste as a resource and income source is emphasized along with the adverse social and 

environmental impacts of waste on the environment. Campaigns occur through:  

Local radio stations; 

Community open days/fairs;  

Environmental youth clubs;  

Information sessions at community meetings and parent evenings; and Meetings with traditional 

leaders and other relevant stakeholders. 

Furthermore, the Municipality adopted a Good Green Deeds programme. The Good Green Deeds 

campaign is an initiative by government, which seeks to galvanize all South Africans to join hands with 

government to clean-up the country and contribute to solving the global and national environmental 

challenges. This initiative was officially launched by President Cyril Ramaphosa on Friday, 8th of March 

2019 at the Sisa Dukashe stadium, in Mdantsane, East London. The campaign seeks to change people’s 

attitudes and behaviours towards responsible waste management and shift the paradigm to influence 

people to be environmentally conscious and make use of the available recycling bins.   

 

In light of the above, Umzimvubu Local Municipality embraced and adopted this initiative. To us 

(Umzimvubu Local Municipality) this initiative is all about an attempt to put in practice some simple 

action which Umzimvubu Local Municipality citizenry could practice on a routine basis and which would 

have a positive impact on the environment.  

We (ULM citizenry) can practise these routine actions at the individual level, community level, and 

corporate level, for the overall protection of the environment. 
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2. Waste Recycling Initiatives: for environmental and economic benefit 
 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality is promoting and supporting a number of recycling initiatives.  Currently, 

there are buyback centres functioning as cooperatives operating at both landfills. These buyback 

centres focus almost exclusively on the collection of cardboard, plastics metals/cans and bottles/glasses 

as this have been identified by them as the most profitable recycling products.  These centres have 

been provided with various equipment and infrastructure such as balers and storage rooms to assist in 

their operations. Again, however, data on volumes of cardboard received on an annual basis are limited. 

While the sorting, transporting and selling of recyclables has the potential to create jobs and generate 

revenue, the potential for processing of recyclables on site and the subsequent selling of a processed 

product needs to be considered. While the recycling of paper/cardboard, plastics and glass is only viable 

in large volumes requiring a large capital investment (Green Cape, 2017), various opportunities do exist 

for small scale recycling onsite. 

 
Cardboard core processing 

 
Identified by Green Cape as a business opportunity for small entrepreneurs, this involves the shredding 
of cardboard core (cylindrical cardboard tubes around which materials are wound). Cardboard core 
cannot be bailed and cannot be included in existing recycling processes until shredded. There is 
potential to shred cardboard core onsite which can then be sold onto fibre recyclers. However, to make 
such a process financially viable, i.e. to cover the cost of the required equipment and the cost of 
employees, a consistent supply of cardboard core is required. 

 
Pallet recycling 

An opportunity may exist for the refurbishment of wooden pallets or, alternatively, the 
remanufacturing of pallets into new products such as furniture, boxes, etc. The benefit of such an 
option is the low start-up costs. However, an investigation would need to be carried out into the 
potential market, i.e. the demand for pallets within the immediate area and/or the potential market for 
remanufactured products. There is also scope for a chipping operation with the product used as an 
energy source. This, however, is likely to carry higher start-up costs. 

 

Reuse of building rubble 

Building rubble currently is largely landfilled in South Africa, which carries high financial costs due to 
the bulky and dense nature of the material causing it to take up more space than other materials 
(Naidoo, 2017 & eThekwini Online, Not Dated). Various opportunities exist for the reuse of rubble, 
including processing (crushing) of the rubble for use in new applications such as road construction 
(Naidoo, 2017). Other alternatives include the use of construction and demolition waste as fill for 
embankments, construction drainage control, landfill cover, etc. (eThekwini Online, Not Dated). There 
are, however, various challenges which exist including the possibility of contamination and inconsistent 
supply of materials. While such an option may not provide significant employment opportunities, it will 
assist in reducing waste volumes at the municipal landfill sites. 

Organic matter 

DEA is planning to ban all organic matter from landfills by 2026. It is believed that the banning of organic 
matter from landfill sites will present three main opportunities, viz. save municipalities money, open 
beneficiation opportunities and encourage separation at source with the remaining refuse largely dry 
recyclables (Green Cape, 2017). One of the biggest concerns with sending organic waste to landfill is 
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that the decomposition process generates methane and leachate in landfills. Leachate has the potential 
to contaminate ground water and methane is a very strong greenhouse gas. Since methane is a 21 
times more harmful greenhouse gas than carbon dioxide, its contribution to global warming is 
substantial. Table 9 details the different organic waste treatment options as identified by DEA. 

Ecoblock Project  

The Eco block project is an existing project of The Centre for Regenerative Design and Collaboration 
(CRDC). The project uses all types of plastic waste to create an aggregate, Eco Arena PRA (Pre-
Conditioned Resin Aggregate) which is then used to manufacture concrete blocks (Eco blocks). This 
project is well suited as a local economic development project in ULM as ULM’s already has an 
established construction industry with a demand for construction materials. 

Waste Material to be Used  

The Eco Arena PRA and Eco blocks are manufactured using all types of waste plastics. Contaminated 
plastic can also be used in the process. This is advantageous as plastic does not have to be sorted into 
types and old, contaminated plastic does not have to be excluded. A typical concrete mix consists of 1 
part cement, 2 parts sand and 3 parts gravel by volume. The aggregate in this mixture can be replaced 
with Eco Arena PRA produced from plastic. 

 

Challenges in Waste Management: 

Waste Management issues are as follows:  

 issues – illegal dumping of diapers  
 issues- tyres  
 illegal dumping and littering (of both building rubble and domestic waste) 
 non-compliance of waste facilities  
 none adherence to municipal waste collection schedule 

All of the above mentioned issues results in the ad hoc disposal of waste into the surrounding 
environment, with the littering of settlements, road sides and drains and consequent collection of 
waste material in water resources such as streams, wetlands and rivers. Solid waste is also disposed of 
into pit latrines, hindering their efficiency and reducing their life span.  Concentration of litter in rural 
settlements leads to risks for children and livestock (e.g. broken glass, bacterial development in 
accumulated piles of litter) as well as unsightly accumulations, which do not contribute towards the 
well-being of residents nor the tourism development efforts in the sub-region. 

 
 

                                        Solid Waste Service Delivery Levels: House Holds 
 

Description  
2016/17 

 
2017/2018 

 
2018/2019 

 
Original 
Budget 
No 

 
Adjusted 
No 

 
Actual No 

Actual No Actual No Actual No 

Solid Waste 
Removal:  

Two  times a 
week(Monday 
and Friday) 

Two times a 
week(Monday 
and Friday)  

Two times a 
week(Monday 
and Friday) 

   

Removed 
Once a week 

No  No  No     
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Removed  
More than 
once a week 

Yes  Yes  Yes     

Total 
Number of 
House holds  

2061 2061 2061    

 
 
 

             Employees :Waste Management and Refuse Removal services 

Level 2017/18 
 

                         2018/19 

 
Employees No 

 
Posts No  

 
Employees No 

 
Vacancies 

 
Vacancies %(As 
a %of total 
posts 

0-3 45 80 43 37  

 
4-6 

5 13 5 9  

 
7-9 

- - - -  

 
10-12 

5 6 5 1  

 
13-15 

- - - -  

 
Total 

55 99 53 38  

 
 
 

                         Financial Performance Year 2018/19: Waste Management and Refuse Removal 

Details   
 
2017-18 

           
 
                           2018-19 

 
Actual 

 
Original Budget 

 
Adjusted 
Budget 

 
Actual 

 
Variance 
if any   

Total 
Operational 
Budget 

R 10 898 
00.00 

11 797 458.01    

Expenditure R 8 880 354 R 11 863 300.00    

Employees R 6 444 
191.04 

R 6 664 060.00 R1 218 851.14 R 7 882 
911.14 

 

Repairs and 
Maintenance 

R 3 581.00 R 1 440 004 0.00 R 66 580.18  

Other   R 9 837 
989.00 

R 10 357 454.01 0.00 R 797 306.50  

Total Operating 
Expenditure 
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Net Operational 
Expenditure 

     

 
 

                        Capital Expenditure Year 2018/19: Waste Management and Refuse Removal 

Capital Project                                              2018/19 

 
Budget 

 
Adjusted 
Budget 

 
Actual 
Expenditure 

 
Variance 
from Original 
Budget 

 
 Total 
Project 
Value 

Landfill site R 8 587 000.00 Non  R 8 587 000  R  

Plant and equipment R-     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Component E: Environmental management and Signage Control 
3.12. Pollution control, Biodiversity, Landscape 
 
Environmental legislation for South Africa follows along the constitutional principles of the rights of 

citizens to a clean and healthy environment.  Constitutional principles therefore provide the basis for 

environmental policy and legislation dealing with environmental protection. Umzimvubu Local 

Municipality has well developed environmental, resource and waste management legislation, providing 

a well-structured, if somewhat cumbersome policy framework for environmental considerations across 

the development and waste services.  

The objectives of Environmental Management Framework include the following: 

 Ensuring compliance with the national regulatory framework, and following international 

guidelines especially treaties and protocols that South Africa is a signatory of.   

 Protect the environment and its resource   

  Ensuring that there is sufficient allocation of resources on the municipality budget so that 

the key actions that have been identified by the EMP are implemented and the necessary 

monitoring, mentoring and evaluation is implemented with no interruptions in order to 

achieve sustainability.   
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  Having in place a verification mechanism for implementation of agreed actions, and an 

environmental performance management system.    

 Being able to respond to unforeseen events; and  

  Providing feedback for continual improvement in environmental performance.  

Environmental Management issues and the proposed actions for the implementation: 

 issue: soil erosion - loss of topsoil & fertility, siltation of rivers   

 issue: uncontrolled alien plant infestation    

 issue: loss of ground cover & biodiversity  

 issue: water quality degradation and quantity shortages  

 issue: climate change induced extreme event 

SOIL EROSION - LOSS OF TOPSOIL & FERTILITY, SILTATION OF RIVERS    

 Soil fertility depletion and declining agricultural productivity, with reduced renewable 

resource base    

 Loss of natural habitat and species, and negative aesthetic impacts Water quality 

deteriorates and this has impacts on the riverine biodiversity and water quality. 

 Where water is treated for human consumption, the costs of cleaning the water escalate 

significantly where it has large amounts of sediment.   

MAIN CAUSES   

 Poor arable agricultural practices that lead to erosion of arable fields, e.g. no contours, no 

fallow, limited organic matter replacement  

  Poor range management practices, linked to the breakdown of communal grazing system, 

leading to overgrazing; uncontrolled burning and groundcover removal. 

 Uncontrolled livestock movements with daily movement of animals between kraals and 

grazing areas.   

 Stock theft, which forces stock owners to kraal their animals at night.  

 Construction methods which ignore environmental guidelines for soil conservation e.g. 

poorly placed culverts. 

OBJECTIVE:   

Reduce accelerated soil loss and siltation of rivers in key areas.  Improve productivity of arable lands 

and food security.  Improve aesthetic quality of landscape.  Implement a range management system 

for key areas that includes rotational grazing, resting and best practice use of fire. 

STRATEGY:  
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 Identify areas where interventions are likely to be successful (i.e. where there is strong local 

leadership and where there is a financial incentive to intervene). 

 Promote conservation through production (conservation tillage) techniques in arable 

systems.   

 Promote best-practice range management through an extension service.  CBNRM approach 

to encourage ownership of improved resources.  

 Work through local leaders to promote better range management techniques. 

REMEDIAL ACTIONS / INTERVENTIONS: 

 Initiate an extension programme within the ANDM to promote best-practice range 

management and catchment protection.  

  Implement an educational programme amongst communities about the damage caused 

by activities such as dragging firewood and daily movement of animals along the same 

paths.   

 Where practical and important (e.g. near rivers that are used for potable water), implement 

reclamation projects to stabilise and reclaim erosion gullies  Diligent implementation of 

environmental assessment recommendations  Establish a team to provide conservation 

farming, rangeland management and CBRNM extension to the various projects and 

communities 

UNCONTROLLED ALIEN PLANT INFESTATION   

 Productivity of rangelands reduced through being overrun by invasive weeds which are not 
palatable 

 Elevated consumption groundwater reduces stream flow and blocking of stream banks and 
crossings o Accelerated soil erosion under mature stands of invasive trees, especially after 
fires or clearing.  

 Destruction of wildlife habitat and reduced biodiversity, with displacement of many 
Threatened and Endangered Species   

 Reduced opportunities for hunting, fishing, camping and other recreational activities.  

  Reduced plant and animal diversity. o Massive immediate and long-term clearing costs 

MAIN CAUSES   

 Overgrazing and poor range management practices that lead to a depressed ecosystem 
integrity that allows alien plant infestation to establish.  

  Daily movement of animals between kraals and grazing areas disperse seeds into damaged 
areas, where they establish easily.   

 Use of permanent kraal sites in the upper catchments that allows establishment of 
infestations from which they easily spread.  

 Seeds dispersed from existing infestations by water, wind, birds, sleds and livestock.  
OBJECTIVE:  

 Implement a local-wide alien plant clearing programme, with good spatial data and a process 
to identify priority areas.  

 Implement a coordination mechanism to manage all efforts to clear alien plants, starting in 
priority areas.  

 Contain emerging alien plant infestations within five years. 
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STRATEGY:  

 Apply creative ways to generate income from clearing alien plants (e.g. formalising jungle to 
plantation, making charcoal or fuel pellets, etc.).  

  Infestations must be prioritised in a logical manner to ensure expanding and new 
infestations are tackled first, while established ones are contained.   

 Target areas which can be more easily managed.  

 Convert dense infestations to managed plantations / woodlots if feasible (more cost 
effective and achievable than clearing).  

 No clearing can be started without a follow up plan and sufficient budget for follow up. 

REMEDIAL ACTIONS / INTERVENTIONS:  

 Produce a detailed and spatially-explicit alien plant intervention plan for the district.   

  Implementation to be done in close collaboration with existing programmes (e.g. DWA 
Working for Water).  

 Focus should be on those areas that will give the greatest return in terms of water release 
for human consumption (in place of other initiatives such as new dams). 

 Clearing must be part of a medium term funded plan, to allow for follow up.  

 Initial clearing alone can create more damage than good.  

 A landscape-level approach to range management that includes fire and grazing 
management to prevent areas deteriorating to the point where they are susceptible to 
infestation 

LOSS OF GRASSLAND GROUND COVER AND BIODIVERSITY   

 Basal cover of the grasslands shrinks over time, exposing the soil to erosion forces, resulting 
in extensive sheet erosion over large areas.   

  Loss of productive plant biomass as palatable, nutritious species are replaced by 
unpalatable, non-nutritious species.  

 Alien plants invade ecologically depressed grasslands.  

 Carrying capacity diminishes over time and quality and productivity of livestock deteriorates 
(lower calving rates, lower annual growth of individuals, lower wool returns).  

 Significant loss of plant diversity, especially of the palatable grasses and forbs (and 
presumable associated invertebrate and vertebrate species).  

 The reduced biomass associated with such over-grazing means that more pressure is placed 
on remaining grasslands and the process accelerates over time, leading to run-away erosion 
and further loss of plant material.  

  Changes in plant community structure from a diverse resilient composition to a 
depauperate vulnerable plant community composition unable to withstand climate change.  

 Significant impacts on the rural economy as productive land gradually becomes 
unproductive and fewer families are able to subsist on the land. 

MAIN CAUSES   

 Uncontrolled/unmanaged livestock with limited or no rotational grazing system.  

 Little or no fencing or use of trained herders to control where and when livestock graze.  

 Different types of grazers, i.e. cattle, sheep and goats, are found together with no control 
over where they and when they graze.   

 The communal system of grazing has broken down and is replaced by open-access grazing.  

 Inappropriate burning regimes with no control or management: Annual burning to create a 
‘green flush’ followed by intense grazing, preventing effective growth and reducing grassland 
vigour. 

OBJECTIVE:  

 Arrest or slow down loss of vegetation cover and plant biodiversity at the scale of the district.  

  Rehabilitate key grasslands into productive land units that can support livestock on a 
sustainable basis.  
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 Formally protect some areas that still retain their assemblage of plant diversity. 

REMEDIAL ACTIONS / INTERVENTIONS:  

 Establish a team to provide conservation farming, rangeland management and CBRNM 
extension to the various projects and communities.   

  Design and resource an extension programme for five years, with sufficient staff and 
capacity to implement all the actions described in this section, including the CBNRM 
approach.  

 Identify areas where there is leadership control to implement good range management 
practices and where there is a reasonable chance of reversing the trend.  

 Use extension officers to interact with those communities to develop sound range 
management practices that promote rotation, rest and good fire practice. Partnership with 
EC Parks and DEAET to formally protect key areas through stewardship or other mechanisms 
within the priority biodiversity areas. 

STRATEGY:  

 Initiate an extension programme within the ULM to promote best-practice range 
management (fire & grazing)  

  Develop a formal partnership with the relevant conservation agencies to promote formal 
protection mechanisms within the priority biodiversity areas. 

 

 

                         Capital Expenditure Year 2018/19: Environmental Management and Biodiversity  

Capital Projects                                              2018-19 

Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance 

from 

Original 

Budget 

 Total Project 

Value 

Fencing of EmaXesibeni 

Botanical Garden phase 2  

R 1 100 000.00 Non  R00 R-  

Construction of 

EmaXesibeni botanical 

garden exhibition centre  

R 2 300 000.00 R- R- R-  

 

Component D: Community and Social Services 

3.8. Libraries and Community Facilities 

In the last few years the rapid development in information technology have revolutionised the way in 

which information is collected, displayed and accessed. The Public Library is facing the challenge of 

radical changes in all aspects of its organisation and service delivery. This challenge should be embraced 

as it gives the opportunity to provide information services for study, research and self-development 

further and with relatively minimal cost to the most remote areas of Umzimvubu. 
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There has been a long felt need for libraries in the jurisdiction of Umzimvubu, now the department of 

Sports, Recreation, Arts and Culture built two (2) Public Libraries for Mount Ayliff and Mount Frere 

towns, two (2) Modular Libraries (Dutyini  and MaBhobho), and two (2) Container Libraries (Msukeni 

and Mpendla). Furthermore, the Municipality is introducing a “library@ your school programme” 

where at least one classroom or any other available suitable school building is renovated, upgraded and 

get converted into a school library. During this financial year (2019/20) R 650 000 is set aside to 

implement the programme.  

In all of ULM libraries the emphases is on collection development, provision at reference and 

information services, circulation of material, information and communication technology with the 

emphasis on internet access, presenting of readership and life skills programmes, and marketing of 

services.   

The ULM vision is to provide in co-operation with the relevant governing bodies on local and provincial 

level, a dynamic library and information service that meets the educational, informational, cultural, 

economic, technological and recreational needs of the community at large. Each person must have 

access to resources and facilities for information, life-long learning, culture and recreation. The service 

should be democratically developed and managed in co-operation and consultation with its users so 

that the collections and services are relevant to the needs and diversity of the users. 

3.9. Cemeteries: 

The Council have set aside, reserved and demarcated a portion of land for cemeteries, in accordance 

with an approved layout plans, these cemeteries are deem necessary for use by the members of 

community residing on the urban centres, for the burial of adults, children, security forces or war 

heroes, or for the creation and management of the following sections: 

(a)  Berm-section where memorial work of a restricted size may be erected only on a 

concrete base provided by the Council at the top or bottom end of a grave the top 

surface of graves are level and the Council will cut planted as well as natural grass as 

part of its maintenance program; 

(b)  Monumental-section where memorial work erected to cover the entire grave area, 

(c)  Semi-monumental section where memorial work, without a restriction on the size, is 

erected only on a concrete base at the top end of a grave, which base is not provided 

by the Council; 

(d)  Natural-grass section where the surface of graves are leveled.  Graves are identified by 

numbers affixed on top of the graves in such a way that lawnmowers can be used to 

cut the natural grass without damaging the numbers; 

(e)  Traditional-section where memorial work does not have to cover the entire grave area, 

and may be erected on graves that are not supplied with a concrete base as required 

in the Berm-section.  

The Council is currently running, maintaining and managing four (4) cemeteries (two in each 

urban center).  
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3.10 Special Programmes Unit 

 

 

3.11 

 

3.12 

 

3.13 

 

3.14  Fire and Disaster Management 

The Alfred Nzo District Municipality is responsible for the provision of Disaster Management and Fire 

Services in the District. ANDM has a Disaster Management plan in place to effectively manage disasters 

which stem primarily from natural causes (tornadoes, storms and winds etc.). Services are rendered 

from the central disaster management centre in Mount Ayliff and a satellite centre in Mount Frere 

urban area both serve the Umzimvubu Local Municipality. The District Municipality is responsible 

through its Disaster management - fire services to curb veld and forest fires. They often assist in 

Communities in making fire-belts. 

 

Umzimvubu has its disaster management plan that was approved by Council. The Local Municipality 

cooperates with the ANDM in the provision of these services. The municipality makes provision in its 

disaster management plan for procurement of materials without following the proper procedures in 

cases of emergency, and no materials are on stores. 

 

COMPONENT F: SAFETY AND SECURITY 

3.15. PROTECTION SERVICES 

Protection services includes law enforcement and security guarding services. Guarding services of the 

municipality premises and assets are outsourced to two private security companies. KwaBhaca sites 

(Mount Frere) sites are outsourced to Phiko security and eMaXesibeni (Mount Ayliff) outsourced to SKL 

security. Law enforcement division is responsible for law enforcement in both towns. The security 

companies provide integrated security solutions by combining manpower with the latest security 

technology. The security guards employed by the two companies maintain a high visibility presence to 

deter illegal and inappropriate actions, looking either directly, through patrols, or indirectly by 

monitoring movements of people for signs of crime or other hazards such as fire, taking actions to 
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minimize damage such as warning and escorting trespassers off property and reporting any incidents 

to the municipality and emergency services such as the police or paramedics as appropriate. 

Security officers are generally uniformed to represent their lawful authority to protect municipal 

premises and asset. Security guards are governed by legal regulations, such as the Private Security 

Industry Regulatory (PSIRA) Act and the sectoral determination, number 6, issued in terms of the Basic 

Conditions of Employment Act which set out the requirements for eligibility e.g., a criminal record 

check. 

TRAFFIC SECTION: 

Law Enforcement Section performs their duties in terms of the legislative mandate derived from the 

Constitution of South Africa, National Road Traffic Act, Criminal Procedure Act and our own municipal 

by-laws. The constitution provides for traffic as a schedule 5 functional area. The National Road Traffic 

Act provides for road traffic matters that shall apply uniformly throughout the republic and for 

connected matters therewith. By-laws enforcement within our municipality is another core function of 

the law enforcement section. The municipality law enforcement section deals with the traffic 

management, by-laws management and crime prevention. 

ACTIVITIES: 

The following are the minimum functions of the law enforcement section: 

 Road traffic law enforcement, 

 Accident management, 

 Communication and education, 

 By-laws enforcement, 

 Crime prevention and visible policing, 

 Execution of summonses and warrant of arrests 

 

NUMBER OF TECHNOLOGICAL MACHINES AVAILABLE 

The list of technological in instruments in possession of law enforcement section: 

 2 x pro-laser 3 speed cameras 

 1 x pro-laser 4 speed camera 

 8 x Alcohol Breathalyzers 

 2 x Icam speed cameras (belonging to a contracted service provider) 

CHALLENGES: 
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The law enforcement has a dedicate staff, but is understaffed. There are more functions for the law 

enforcement and manpower is not enough to perform all the functions.  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

To employ more officers as per the approved organogram. 

DRIVING LICENCE TESTING CENTRE: 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has Driving Licence Testing Centre situated in the town of Mount Ayliff. 

It is headed by a management representative holding the rank of an Assistant Superintendent. National 

Road Traffic Act 93 0f 1996, Section 12, stipulates that no person shall drive a motor vehicle on a public 

road without a driving licence and Section 13 places a responsibility for issuing licences authorising the 

driving of a motor vehicle to the Driving Licence Testing Centre (DLTC). DLTC is also responsible for the 

testing and issuance of learners licences. 

All the licence fees collected by this division goes to the coffers of the municipality. There is no share 

that goes to the department of transport. 

REGISTERING AUTHORITY: 

Umzimvubu Municipality has a Registering Authority operating fully in the municipal offices in the town 

of Mont Frere. Its main function is to help people register their vehicles in the Natis system. Motor 

vehicle registration is the registration of a motor vehicle with a government authority and is 

compulsory. The purpose is to establish a link between a vehicle and an owner or user of the vehicle.  

The fees collected by this section is shared amongst Provincial Department of Transport, National 

Department of Transport and a lesser share to the municipal as the agency of the department of 

transport. 

This section is complying with the law as its staff is place according to the agreement signed between 

the department of transport and the municipality. 

 

SECURITY:  

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has outsourced the security services to two security companies. Mount 

Ayliff sites are serviced and guarded by SKL Security Company and Mount Frere sites by Phiko Security 

Company. 

The overall command of this division is overlooked by the municipality through its Community Safety 

section. Community Safety is acting as referee to the two companies. 

NUMBER OF TECHNOLOGICAL MACHINES AVAILABLE 

All sites are guarded day and night except cemeteries which are only guarded during the day. Metal 

detectors are used to search people entering all our sites. All sites are in possession of metal detectors 

as it is a requirement as per the signed SLAs. 
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PROGRESS: 

All sites are guarded as per the signed agreement between the municipality and the security companies.  

CHALLENGES: 

Currently there are no challenges faced by this section. Everything goes according to the agreements 

signed between the municipality and the security companies. 

POUND: 

This section is divided into two. There is one pound in the town of KwaBhaca (Mount Frere) and another 

in EmaXesibeni (Mount Ayliff). Each pound is headed by a Pound Master. The main focus of this division 

is to impound stray animals in our towns and along N2 in the area served by Umzimvubu municipality. 

All stray animals are impounded in terms of the Umzimvubu Municipality impoundment of animals by-

laws. 

 

                                Traffic Police Service data 

 

 

Details 

2017-18                   2018-19 2019/20 

Actual 

Number 

Estimated  

Number 

Actual Number Estimated 

Number 

 

Number of road traffic accidents 

during the year 

61 89  80 

Number of by-law infringements 

attended 

127  129 55 

Number of traffic officers on the 

field on an average day 

8  8 8 

Number of officers on duty on 

an average day 

8  8 8 

 

             Employees : Protection Services including security services 

Level 2017/18  2018-19                      

Employees No Posts No  Employees No Vacancies Vacancies %(As 

a % of total 

posts 
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0-3 

10 10 10 0 0% 

 

4-6 

11 12 12 11 % 

 

7-9 

     

 

10-12 

13 13 24 11 5% 

 

13-15 

     

 

Total 

34 32 46 22  

 

 

 

 

 

Capital Expenditure Year 2018-19: Protection Services 

Capital 

Projects 

                                             2018-19 

Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance from 

Original Budget 

 Total Project 

Value 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Financial Performance Year 2018-19: 

Details                   2017-

18 

            

2018-19 

Actual Original Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual Variance to 

the Budget 
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Total 

Operational 

Revenue 

R5 945 029.19 R-9 550  

000.00 

R-2 100 

000.00 

R-36 351 

820.33 

R-

24 701 820.3

3 

Expenditure R14 485 754.4

9 

R19 064 858.0

0 

R1 115 000.0

0 

R26 092 017.5

3 

R5 912 159.5

3 

Employees R6 058 236.00 R6 403 096.00 R0 R9 169 590.33 R-

2 766 494.33 

Repairs and 

Maintenanc

e 

R53 140.81 R70 000.00 R0 R216 713.06 R-146 713.06 

Other        

Total 

Operating 

Expenditure 

R20 597 131.3

0 

R25 537 954.0

0 

R1 115 000.0

0 

R35 478 320.9

2 

R 

2 998 952.14 

Net 

Operational 

Expenditure 

R26 542 160.4

9 

R15 987 954.0

0 

   

 

 

 

 

3.16. Driver’s Licensing and Testing Centre 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has Driving Licence Testing Centre situated in the town of Mount Ayliff. 

It is headed by a management representative holding the rank of an Assistant Superintendent. National 

Road Traffic Act 93 0f 1996, Section 12, stipulates that no person shall drive a motor vehicle on a public 

road without a driving licence and Section 13 places a responsibility for issuing licences authorising the 

driving of a motor vehicle to the Driving Licence Testing Centre (DLTC). DLTC is also responsible for the 

testing and issuance of learners licences. 

All the licence fees collected by this division goes to the coffers of the municipality. There is no share 

that goes to the department of transport. 

ACTIVITIES 

Test people for driving licenses, learner’s license and eye test. They also issue temporary driving 

licenses, driving licenses, professional driving permits, and enquiries for people coming to check their 

status. 
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NUMBER OF TECHNOLOGICAL MACHINES AVAILABLE 

2 x LEUs for eye testing 

SUCCESSES 

Serving people on time and according to the expectations.  

CHALLENGES 

Shortage of examiner of licences  

                              DLTC Data 

Details 2017-18 2018-19 

Actuals Actuals 

Total Number of learner’s 

licences processed 

2562 2115 

Total Number of driver’s 

licences processed 

3117 2582 

Average turnaround time –

leaners licence 

1 day 1 day 

Average turnaround time –

Drivers- licence 

6 weeks 6 weeks 

 

  

             Employees : DLTC 

Level 2018-19                           

Employees No Posts No  Employees No Vacancies Vacancies %(As 

a %of total 

posts 

0-3      

 

4-6 

4 4 4 0 0% 

 

7-9 
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10-12 

5 7 7 2 28% 

 

13-15 

     

 

Total 

9 11 11 2 28% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Capital Expenditure Year 2018-19: DLTC 

Capital Projects                                              2018-19 

Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance 

from 

Original 

Budget 

 Total Project 

Value 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

Financial Performance Year 2018-19: DLTC 

Details  2017-18             2018-19                         

Actual Original 

Budget 

Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual Variance to 

the Budget 

Total Operational 

Revenue 

R2 179 

996.46 

R2 500 

000.00 

0.00 R1 895 

801.81 

R604 198.19 
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Expenditure Under 

community 

safety 

    

Employees Under 

community 

safety 

    

Repairs and 

Maintenance 

Under 

community 

safety 

    

Other   n/a     

Total Operating 

Expenditure 

     

Net Operational 

Expenditure 

R2 179 

996.46 

R2 500 

000.00 

0.00 R1 895 

801.81 

R604 198.19 

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND OF THE REGISTERING AUTHORITY 

ULM performs the Vehicle Registration and Licensing Authority (RA) function under agency from the 

DoT. 

REGISTERING AUTHORITY’S PERFORMANCE AND ACCESSIBILITY 

ULM Registering Authority performs their duties as agency of the department of transport. Its office is 

in KwaBhaca (Mount Frere). They are operating under the auspices of their manager and a supervisor. 

The section is fully compliant in terms of staffing.  

Their operating ours are 08h30 – 15h30 from Monday to Friday. RA does not operate on weekends. 

ACTIVITITIES CONDUCTED IN REGISTERNG AUTHORITY 

Registration of new vehicles, renewal of vehicle licensing, issuing of special permits and general 

enquiries. 

NUMBER OF TECHNOLOGICAL MACHINES AVAILABLE 

2 x terminals of Natis system. These are systems assisting in doing vehicle registration and enquiries. 

SUCCESSES 
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Registration of vehicles and general enquiries. 

CHALLENGES 

There are no major challenges experienced by this section at all, except the issue of staff training which 

is controlled by the department of transport. 

                 Registering Authority Data 

Details 2017-18 2018-19 

Actuals Actuals 

Total amount collected for the 

Department of transport(DOT) 

R8 399 776.89 R9 490 113.79 

Total amount collected for 

the municipality 

R2 334 432.71 R2 534 445.14 

Total for Registration and 

Penalties 

 

R10 734 195.49 R12 024 543.73 

Total for transaction fees 

(RTMC) 

 

n/a n/a 

 

             Employees : Registering Authority 

Level 2017/18 

 

                         2018/19 

Employees No Posts No  Employees No Vacancies Vacancies %(As 

a %of total 

posts 

0-3 
    

 

 

4-6 

3 3 3 0 0% 

 

7-9 
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10-12 

1 1 1 0 0% 

 

13-15 

     

 

Total 

4 4 4 0 0% 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                         Capital Expenditure Year 2018/19: Registering Authority  

Capital Projects                                              2018-19 

Budget Adjusted Budget Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance 

from 

Original 

Budget 

Total 

Project 

Value 

n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 

                         Financial Performance Year 2018/19: Registering Authority  

Details  2017-18            2018-19 

Actual Original Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual Variance 

to the 

Budget 

Total Operational 

Revenue 

R1 967 447.00 R6 074 712.00 R4 031 

808.00 

R2055817.

22 

R1 975 99

0.78 

Expenditure Combined 

under 

community 

safety 
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Employees Combined 

under 

community 

safety 

    

Repairs and Maintenance Combined 

under 

community 

safety 

    

Other        

Total Operating 

Expenditure 

     

Net Operational 

Expenditure 

R604 198.19 R6 074 712.00 R4 031 

808.00 

R2055817.

22 

R1 975 99

0.78 

 

 

3.17. POUND SECTION 

Background: 

Municipal by-laws are enforced daily on an on-going basis. Pound section is task to enforce 

impoundment of animal’s by-laws. They do this by impounding stray animals in our towns on an ongoing 

basis. Upon impounding stray animals, they register them at the pound. The impounded animals are 

only released upon the payment of impoundment fees and at sometimes the release of animals include 

payment of sustenance fee. This happens only if the impounded animal/s is/are not released on the 

same day. 

 

ACTIVITIES 

Daily activities of the section are patrols and impoundment of stray animals. Some the rangers are 

herding the already impounded animals.  

The animals kept at the pound are not only impounded animals impounded by the municipality rangers. 

Some animals are brought to the pound by the police for being suspected stolen animals. If there is no 

claim on the suspected stolen animals, the animals are auctioned on a public auction and all monies 

collected goes to the municipality. 

NUMBER OF TECHNOLOGICAL MACHINES AVAILABLE 

None   

SUCCESSES 
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Both towns are free of stray animals, more special during the day when rangers are on duty. 

CHALLENGES 

Mount Ayliff so called farmers fighting against impoundment of their animals. They want their stock 

to graze in town and not be impounded or if impounded to pay R5.00 per animal.  

                              Pound Data 

Details 2017-18 2018-19 

Actuals Actual 

Total Number of animals 

impounded 

2904 2463 

 

 

             Employees : Pound 

Level 2018-19                           

 

Employees 

No 

 

Posts No  

 

Employees No 

 

Vacancies 

 

Vacancies 

%(As a %of 

total posts 

0-3 10 10 10 0 0% 

 

4-6 

     

 

7-9 

     

 

10-12 

2 2 2 0 0% 

 

13-15 

     

 

Total 

12 12 12 0 0% 
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Capital Expenditure Year 2018-19: Pound 

Capital 

Projects 

                                             2018-19 

Budget Adjusted 

Budget 

Actual 

Expenditure 

Variance 

from Original 

Budget 

 Total Project 

Value 

Mount Frere 

Pound 

Improvement 

R1 500 000.00 n/a R175835.00 R1 324 

165.00 

(Rolled over) 

R1 500 000.00 

Financial Performance Year 2018-19: Pound 

Details  2017-18                 2018-19                     

 

Actual 

 

Original 

Budget 

 

Adjusted 

Budget 

 

Actual 

 

Variance to the 

Budget 

Total 

Operational 

Revenue 

R248918.00 R650 000.00 0.00 R246 728.00 R403 272.00 

Expenditure R47 800.00 R110 000.00 0.00 R89 397.15 R20 603.85 

Employees Combined 

under 

community 

safety 

    

Repairs and 

Maintenance 

Combined 

under 

community 

safety 

    

Other   n/a     

Total 

Operating 

Expenditure 

R47 800.00 R110 000.00  R89 397.15 R20 603.85 

Net 

Operational 

Expenditure 

R201 118.00 R540 000.00 O.00 R157 330.85 R382 668.18 
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3.3. Housing  

The majority of people in the municipal area live in rural areas in traditional housing. The bulk of the 

housing demand is therefore vested in rural areas. The majority of people within the municipal 

jurisdiction are residing within self-built structures (traditional dwellings) within rural settlements. 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality is rural in nature, and consists of dispersed, scattered rural unplanned 

settlements. The municipality is implementing rural housing subsidy programme, aimed at building 

houses within the rural communities. There is a huge demand of housing within the municipal 

jurisdiction in both Urban and Rural Areas. 

 

 

 

 

COMPONENT G: Sport & Recreation 

3.16 Sport & Recreation Facilities 

The Municipality is managing two sports fields (one in Mount Ayliff and 1 in Mount Frere).  They are 

both valued for its contribution to the sporting, recreation and social life of the people of Umzimvubu 

Local Municipality, visitors and surrounding areas. It is also valued for the benefits it will bring for future 

generations. The Mount Ayliff sports field artificial turf development is completed and handed over. 

Badibanise sports field Phase 1 in Mt Frere has been completed. There are no proper sports fields in 

some rural areas, which poses a concern as our population is largely characterised by youth. 

Public, Social and Recreational facilities and amenities play a major role in the overall social 

development of the society such that these activities moral discipline, keep youth out of the streets. 

The ever – increasing crime and other social ills (i.e. teenage pregnancies, drug abuse etc.) gave rise to 

the importance of these activities and they should be viewed as the productive alternative that the 

youth can engage itself with.  Although there is a lack of adequate standard sports and recreational 

facilities within the Municipal area, Umzimvubu’s existing sports facilities hosted various sports events 

including school, local community events and inter-municipal sports competitions. 

 

 

Component H: Corporate Policy Offices and Other Services 

 

3.17 EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL 
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The Council of Umzimvubu Municipality through the Mayor and his/her Executive Committee is legally 

responsible for managing the day to day operation of the municipality. There are six portfolio standing 

committees  that have  been  established  in  terms  of  Section  80 of  the  Local Government Municipal 

Structures Act,  (Act 117 of 1998). Each portfolio committee is headed by a Member of the Executive 

Committee. There are standing committees for the following portfolios; 

 Infrastructure and Planning  

 Corporate Services  

 LED and Environmental Management  

 Social and Community Development  

 Budget and Treasury  

 SPU and Communications  

 

The Municipality also has the Municipal Public Accounts Committee (section 79 Committee). The 

committee is made up of 08 non-executive councillors from parties in the council. The MPAC 

Committee members are reflected in the Council structures section. 

 

Municipal Administration 

 

The municipality has a staff compliment of 361 as provided in the Organogram.  The municipal 

organogram makes provision for a Municipal Manager, 6 Senior Managers (Head of Departments) and 

21 Assistant Managers. The figure below is an adopted ULM organogram for 2016/17. All the Senior 

Manager meet the minimum competency requirements as set out in Treasury Regulations for 

appointment of senior managers. 

 

3.18 Human Resources and Skills Management 

 

The municipality has a Human Resources Manual/Strategy that guides all human resources issues of 

the municipality. 

Employment equity 

Umzimvubu has developed an Employment Equity Plan, as a long term plan to address any imbalances 

in employee representation in the work place. It also aims to promote gender equity and eliminate 

unfair discrimination. An Employment Equity Manager was designated to ensure that the Employment 

Equity plan is implemented. An Employment Equity Committee has also been established which 

comprises employees from all categories and Councillors.  
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The Employment Equity Plan has been submitted to the Department of Labour and regular reports are 

submitted on progress made and targets met. Umzimvubu still faces challenges in terms of 

implementing employment equity particularly on senior levels 

 

Institutional Policy Development 

The following policies have been developed and approved by Council:  

 Bursary Scheme Policy 

 Training and Development Policy 

 Placement Policy 

 Code of conduct for staff 

 Acting Allowance policy. 

 Employee Assistance Policy 

 HIV/AIDS policy 

 Recruitment and selection policy 

 Human Resource Development Strategy 

 Retention Strategy 

 Employment Equity 

 Children, Women, Youth, Elderly People, People with Disabilities Strategy  

 

 

3.19 Information and Communication Technology Services 

 

The communication and Information Technology unit is housed within the department of corporate 

services and is responsible to Provide access to information users and network services.  

 User Access and termination control  

 IT Security Management  

 Management of email/internet security  

 Server Maintenance and software installations  

 Management of licensing  

 Management of UPS throughout the municipality  
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Component I: Annual Performance Report 

 

    ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2018/2019 FY 

 

 

INTRODUCTION 

The purpose of this report is to present the Annual Performance Report on the performance of the 

municipality against Pre-determined objectives and targets as set out in the Service Delivery and Budget 

Implementation Plan for 2018/2019 Financial Year and its ultimate revision.   

Section 46 of Local Government: Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000, which provides that:  A municipality 

must prepare for each financial year an annual report consisting of-  

(a) a performance report reflecting— 

i. the municipality’s, and any service provider’s, performance during 

that financial year, also in comparison with targets of and with 

performance in the previous financial year;  

ii. the development and service delivery priorities and the performance 

targets set by the municipality for the following financial year; and 

iii. measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance; 

Chapter 3 (7) (1) of the Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations of 2001 states 

that a municipality’s performance management system entails a framework that describes and 

represents how the municipality’s cycle and processes of performance planning, monitoring, 
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measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted, organized and managed, 

including determining the roles of the different role-players.  

This report is thus prepared as a response to the above-mentioned legislative prescripts. The report 

encompasses and encapsulates respective departmental performance. The format of the report is 

compliant with the 2018/2019 Adjusted Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan that was 

approved by the Mayor in January 2019 and its revision after the Mid-Year Performance Assessment.    

The report covers the period: July 2018 to June 2019. Achievement and Non-achievement of Pre-

determined targets have been indicated. Reasons for non- achievement and corrective measures have 

also been furnished where there are such instances of non-achievement of targets. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S QUALITY CERTIFICATE 

 

 

I Gladstone Phillip Tobela Nota in my capacity as the Municipal Manager of Umzimvubu Local 

Municipality (EC442), hereby approve the Annual Performance Report for 2018-2019 Financial Year. 

This Annual Performance Report is prepared in terms and in compliance with the stipulated 

requirements as documented in the Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 

2003, Municipal Systems Act No. 32 of 2000 and Municipal Planning and Performance Management 

Regulations of 2001. 

 

This is the second Annual Performance Report derived from the five year Integrated Development Plan 

that was endorsed by Council for the period 2017-2022. 

 

 

Signed at ULM KwaBhaca Offices on this 07th day of November 2019. 
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MR G.P.T. NOTA                               

MUNICIPAL MANAGER  
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2018/2019 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT IN NUMBERS 

 

DEPT/KPA 
TOTAL NUMBER 

OF TARGETS 

TARGETS 

REPORTED 
TARGETS ACHIEVED 

TARGETS NOT 

ACHIEVED 

OFFICE OF THE 

MUNICIPAL 

MANAGER 

8 8 8 0 

CORPORATE 

SERVICES 
13 13 11 2 

INFRASTRUCTURE 

& PLANNING 
21 21 13 8 

CITIZENS & 

COMMUNITY 

SERVICES 

10 10 9 1 

LOCAL ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
14 14 11 3 

SPU & 

COMMUNICATION 
12 12 12 0 

BUDGET & 

TREASURY OFFICE 
14 14 10 4 

TOTALS 92 92 74 18 
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Department’s Performance Graph 
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Departments Contribution in the Municipality’s Overall Performance 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17%

15%

11%

15%

13%

17%

12%

OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL
MANAGER

CORPORATE SERVICES

INFRASTRUCTURE & PLANNING

CITIZENS & COMMUNITY SERVICES

LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SPU & COMMUNICATIONS

BUDGET & TREASURY OFFICE



39 
 

 

MUNICIPALITY’S PERFORMANCE PER KEY PERFORMANCE AREA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Municipality’s Annual Performance for 2018/2019 Financial Year stands at 80% Based on the 

Analysis of Annual Performance Report, the municipality performance has performed fairly well in its 

service delivery mandate. 
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DEPARTMENTS PERFORMANCE SCORECARD 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Central

ised 

Plannin

g 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To build 

and 

strength

en the 

administ

rative 

and 

instituti

onal 

capabilit

y of the 

municip

ality.  

2.Num

ber of 

GIS and 

licence

d GIS 

system 

P9 GIS 

Licencing 

and 

Launching 

R450 0

00.00 

GIS 

system 

installed 

and not 

operatio

nal 

Copy of 

operating  

licence, 

registers 

for 

trainings, 

Registratio

n for users 

Nil Nil 3 

minimu

m users 

operatin

g the 

system 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed  

System Status 

Updated and 

Spatial 

Alignment of 

the system 

data 

(Cadastral and 

Valuation) has 

been 

developed 

and uploaded 

in the system. 

Monitoring 

and 

evaluation 

tool has been 

R405 788.90 N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

created and 

being used in 

smartphones. 

the GIS has 

been installed 

and updated 

the GIS 

Datasets have 

been 

integrated in 

the system. 

Project has 

been 

completed 

successfully 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

principl

es 

develo

pment) 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To build 

and 

strength

en the 

administ

rative 

and 

instituti

onal 

capabilit

y of the 

municip

ality 

Numbe

r of 

Purchas

ed 

Plotter 

and 

softwar

e for 

draught

ing 

Procument 

of Plotter & 

Autocad 

R200 0

00.00 

Need 

for 

comput

er aided 

program

mes for 

in-

house 

projects 

Purchase 

order for 

Plotter and 

hardware 

& Software 

Nil Nil Plotter 

and 

hardwar

e & 

Software 

Achiev

ed  

Auto Cad and 

Plotter were 

delivered and 

installed by 

the service 

provider. 

Development 

planning has 

also done an 

urban design 

layout for 

Imikhonde 

Claimants of 

ward 25 with 

the same 

AutoCad. 

R198 000 N/A N/A 



3 
 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

principl

es 

develo

pment) 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To build 

and 

strength

en the 

administ

rative 

and 

instituti

onal 

capabilit

y of the 

municip

ality for 

implem

entation 

of vision 

2013 

Numbe

r of 

Environ

mental 

Impact 

Assess

ments 

conduc

ted in 

both 

towns 

for the 

areas 

for 

Vision 

2030 

Environmen

tal Impact 

Assessment

s for getting 

Record of 

Decision 

R850 0

00.00 

Develop

ed 

vision 

2030 

strategi

c 

docume

nt 

Adverts, 

TOR, 

Inception 

Reports, 

ROD  

Nil Nil Develope

d vision 

2030 

strategic 

documen

t 

Not 

Achiev

ed  

A full EIA was 

submitted to 

DEDEA 

however a 

Record of 

Decision was 

not obtained 

as the 

Department 

required four 

additional 

studies. At 

that time the 

municipality 

did not have 

enough funds 

to exercise 

those studies 

which 

R 781 609,46 A full EIA 

was 

submitte

d to 

DEDEA 

however 

a Record 

of 

Decision 

was not 

obtained 

as the 

Departme

nt 

required 

four 

additional 

studies. 

At that 

Four 

further 

studies 

still to be 

undertak

en 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

resulted to 

the 

municipality 

budgeting for 

the studies for 

2019/20 

financial year. 

A service 

provider was 

appointed in 

January 2019. 

An inception 

meeting was 

done on the 

30th January 

2019. 

Furthermore 

towards vision 

2030, there is 

time the 

municipal

ity did not 

have 

enough 

funds to 

exercise 

those 

studies 

which 

resulted 

to the 

municipal

ity 

budgeting 

for the 

studies 

for 

2019/20 



5 
 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

a proposed 

new mall at 

KwaBhaca 

CBD. A Special 

Consent 

application 

permitting the 

development 

of a mall on 

Erf 242 and Erf 

198 KwaBhaca 

has been 

approved by 

the 

municipality 

and the 

developer was 

stopped by 

the 

financial 

year. A 

service 

provider 

was 

appointe

d in 

January 

2019. An 

inception 

meeting 

was done 

on the 

30th 

January 

2019. 

Furtherm

ore 

towards 



6 
 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Municipality 

whilst busy 

with the site 

clearance and 

demolishing 

of the old 

buildings due 

to building 

plans that 

were not yet 

approved by 

the 

Municipality. 

Another issue 

with the 

service 

provider was 

that they 

wanted the 

vision 

2030, 

there is a 

proposed 

new mall 

at 

KwaBhac

a CBD. A 

Special 

Consent 

applicatio

n 

permittin

g the 

developm

ent of a 

mall on 

Erf 242 

and Erf 



7 
 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Municipality 

to discount 

their building 

plans fee. and 

submission 

fee. Also 

towards 

implementati

on of vision 

2030 the 

municipality is 

monitoring 

the 

establishment 

of middle 

income 

housing at Ext 

6 KwaBhaca. 

The developer 

198 

KwaBhac

a has 

been 

approved 

by the 

municipal

ity and 

the 

developer 

was 

stopped 

by the 

Municipal

ity whilst 

busy with 

the site 

clearance 

and 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

has appointed 

a technical 

team that will 

look at the 

holistic 

development. 

The developer 

has submitted 

an 

amendment 

of the 

township 

layout for 

municipal 

approval, 

however 

Development 

Planning unit 

has advised 

demolishi

ng of the 

old 

buildings 

due to 

building 

plans that 

were not 

yet 

approved 

by the 

Municipal

ity. 

Another 

issue with 

the 

service 

provider 

was that 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

the developer 

that the 

municipality 

will not 

process the 

application 

until all debt 

of the old 

township has 

been paid by 

the developer. 

A Draft EIA 

report for 

ULM Mix use 

developments 

has been 

submitted to 

DEDEAT and 

an 

they 

wanted 

the 

Municipal

ity to 

discount 

their 

building 

plans fee. 

and 

submissio

n fee. 

Also 

towards 

implemen

tation of 

vision 

2030 the 

municipal
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

acknowledge

ment letter 

has been 

submitted to 

the 

municipality. 

The 

municipality 

has eventually 

obtain a 

Record of 

Decision for 

the Township 

Establishment

s in 

EmaXesibeni. 

Also towards 

Vision 2030, 

Planning Unit 

ity is 

monitorin

g the 

establish

ment of 

middle 

income 

housing 

at Ext 6 

KwaBhac

a. The 

developer 

has 

appointe

d a 

technical 

team that 

will look 

at the 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

has been 

assisting and 

responding to 

the needs of 

the Imikhonde 

Claimants, a 

small 

community 

which has 

been given 

their land 

back through 

the land 

restoration 

programme. 

Development 

Planning Unit 

has done a 

comprehensiv

holistic 

developm

ent. The 

developer 

has 

submitte

d an 

amendm

ent of the 

township 

layout for 

municipal 

approval, 

however 

Develop

ment 

Planning 

unit has 

advised 



12 
 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

e urban design 

layout in-

house which 

will assist the 

community to 

source 

funding for 

the 

development 

of the 

settlement 

the 

developer 

that the 

municipal

ity will not 

process 

the 

applicatio

n until all 

debt of 

the old 

township 

has been 

paid by 

the 

developer

. A Draft 

EIA report 

for ULM 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Mix use 

developm

ents has 

been 

submitte

d to 

DEDEAT 

and an 

acknowle

dgement 

letter has 

been 

submitte

d to the 

municipal

ity. The 

municipal

ity has 

eventuall
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

y obtain a 

Record of 

Decision 

for the 

Township 

Establish

ments in 

EmaXesib

eni. Also 

towards 

Vision 

2030, 

Planning 

Unit has 

been 

assisting 

and 

respondin

g to the 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

needs of 

the 

Imikhond

e 

Claimants

, a small 

communi

ty which 

has been 

given 

their land 

back 

through 

the land 

restoratio

n 

program

me. 

Develop
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

ment 

Planning 

Unit has 

done a 

compreh

ensive 

urban 

design 

layout in-

house 

which will 

assist the 

communi

ty to 

source 

funding 

for the 

developm

ent of the 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

settlemen

t 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

principl

es 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To build 

and 

strength

en the 

administ

rative 

and 

instituti

onal 

capabilit

y of the 

municip

ality 

Numbe

r of 

Resour

ce 

Mobilis

ation 

Plans 

done 

ULM 

Resource 

Mobilisation 

Plan 

R300 0

00.00 

Budget 

Shortfall 

for 

Infrastru

cture 

develop

ments 

Letter of 

appointme

nt, TOR 

and 

Inception 

Reports 

Nil Nil Budget 

Shortfall 

for 

Infrastru

cture 

develop

ments 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

On the first 

advert the 

municipality 

only received 

1 response 

from the 

service 

providers and 

their proposal 

was referred 

back to advert 

by BEC. 

Project was 

re-advertised 

and was 

closed on the 

1st of April 

R 0 There 

were no 

responsiv

e bidders 

in the first  

advert 

that was 

issued 

out and 

the 

project 

was re-

advertise

d 

To fast 

track 

SCM 

processe

s as this 

project 

was re-

advertise

d on a 

provincia

l 

newspap

er due to 

it's 

scarce 

skills 

nature 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

develo

pment) 

2019. 

Development 

Planning is 

awaiting for 

the 

appointment 

of the service 

provider.   

Based on the 

above this 

project is 

recommende

d to be 

implemented 

in the next 

financial year 

i.e 2019/2020. 

However 

through the 

ofr the 

project.  
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

mobilisation 

programme 

Development 

Planning has 

submitted 

request to 

SANRAL to 

assist in the 

Mount Frere 

Town Land 

Scaping and 

other social 

facilities that 

would benefit 

the 

municipality 
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6. 

Central

ised 

Plannin

g 

1. 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

3. 

Numbe

r of 

turkey 

survey 

conduc

ted 

P 10Land 

surveying 

R1 100 

000 

there is 

a need 

for land 

survey 

service 

due to a 

number 

of 

enquire

s on 

municip

al 

boundar

ies, 

encroac

hment 

and 

discrepa

ncies, 

formalis

ation of 

informal 

settlem

ents 

Survey 

report, 

Hard and 

soft copies 

of turkey 

surveys, 

council 

resolution, 

Monthly 

reports 

Nil Nil One 

township 

establish

ment by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

The 

municipality 

did a 

community 

participation 

for the 

formalisation 

of Badibanise, 

however 

there has 

been 

resistance and 

has denied 

the 

municipality in 

proceeding 

with the 

project. 

However in 

the meantime 

the 

municipality 

has 

proceeded 

with the 

rezoning and 

subdivision of 

R1 031 678,11 N/A N/A 
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the portion 

that is 

occupied by 

Ingwe TVET 

College. 

Advert has 

been done 

and 

application 

has been 

submitted to 

the 

municipality, 

 

The service 

provider have 

successfully 

completed 

extension 9 

township of 

eMaxesibeni 

and submitted 

the SG 

diagrams to 

the Surveyor 

General’s 

office in East 
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London and 

the Township 

has been 

approved. The 

service 

provider has 

also 

completed 

identifying 

pegs in Ext 5 

(Chithwa) at 

eMaxesibeni 

also at ext 7 

(e15) at 

KwaBhaca for 

households 

that wanted 

to fence their 

properties. 

The list of 

households 

for Ext 7 was 

obtained from 

the Ward 

councillor, 

and for Ext 5 

the list was 
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obtained from 

Building and 

Housing Unit. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

6. 

Central

ised 

Plannin

g 

1. 

Spatial 

Planni

ng 

To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

Numbe

r of 

Finalisa

tion of 

transfer

s and 

signing 

of 

agreem

ents 

with 

the 

develo

pers 

KwaBhaca 

Bus and Taxi 

Rank 

NA Consorti

um 

appoint

ed for 

the 

develop

ment of 

the taxi 

rank 

Signed 

Memorand

um of 

Understan

ding 

Nil Nil Transfer 

letter 

signed by 

the 

Minister 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

The 

municipality 

met with the 

NDPW on the 

21st February 

2019. Since 

our last 

meeting the 

municipality 

has drafted 

the Business 

plan as well as 

the draft 

execution 

plan as per the 

action 

plan/resolutio

ns of the 

meeting. 

R 0 Develop

ment 

planning 

anticipate

d that the 

Minister 

of the 

Departme

nt of 

Public 

Works 

would 

sign the 

exchange 

agreeme

nt since 

all 

expected 

activities 

The 

Council 

should 

lead the 

process 

and 

organise 

a 

meeting 

with the 

Minister 

to get the 

exchange 

agreeme

nt to be 

signed so 

the land 

may 

belong to 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

However the 

NDPW has not 

met any of the 

deadlines and 

an email was 

sent to NDPW 

reminding 

them of the 

promised 

milestones 

that had not 

been met and 

there has 

been no 

response.  

were 

done by 

the 

municipal

ity as 

agreed 

between 

all parties 

involved 

however 

there was 

no 

cooperati

on by 

Public 

Works in 

terms of 

facilitatin

g the 

the 

municipa

lity thus 

the 

develope

r starts 

the 

develop

ment of a 

Bus and 

Taxi rank 

including 

a 

shopping 

centre.  
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

agreeme

nt to be 

signed by 

the 

Minister.  

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity and 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sm 

infrastru

Kilomet

res of 

new 

roads 

constru

cted 

(accessi

ng) 

P 11Road 

Constructio

n ( Ntlamvini 

– Jojo AR 

3km, 

Mthonjeni-

kwaDuma 

4.68km, 

Bislani-

Mfundeni 

2.1km, 

R 7 350 

000.00 

47.97 

km 

Completio

n 

Certificate

s; 

appointme

nt letters 

56.

62 

55,

87 

20.48 km 

by 30th 

June 

2019  

Achiev

ed 

20.5km of 

new roads 

were 

constructed at 

Ntlavini - Jojo 

AR 3.5km, 

Mthonjeni - 

KwaDuma AR 

5.1km, Bislani-

Mfundeni AR 

2.1km, 

(TOTAL = R6 

874 656.13) 

Ntlavini-Jojo 

AR R1 081 

370.14; 

Mthonjeni - 

KwaDuma AR 

R2 378 702.08; 

Bislani - 

Mfundeni 

R729 675.07; 

N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

housin

g) 

cture to 

the 

commu

nity 

Nkalweni – 

Wakabityi 

6.8km, 

Mafusini AR 

3.4km) 

Nkalweni-

Waka Bityi AR 

6.8km,Mafusi

ni AR 3km.   

Nkalweni - 

Waka AR R1 

452 659.41; 

Mafusini AR R1 

232 249.43 

The retention 

amounts for 

the projects 

R176 887.87 

that will be 

paid at the end 

of the defects 

liability period. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

3. 

Kilomet

res of 

roads 

maintai

ned 

(accessi

ng) 

P 12Road 

Constructio

n ( 

Mageyithini

-Kwavala 

5km , 

Nqabeni AR 

5km , 

Sigidini AR 

5km, 

Nqabeni AR 

5km, Qadu 

AR 6km, 

Ndakeni & 

Mbumbazi 

AR 5km, 

Mqhokweni 

AR 5km, 

Dutyini AR 

R 

25 500 

000.00 

54 km Completio

n 

Certificate

s; pictorial 

evidence 

54.

94 

41,

5 

107.2km 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

105,02 km's of 

road 

maintenance 

done. 

Magaitini-

KwaVala AR 

5km, Nqabeni 

AR 5km, 

Sigidini AR 

5km, Qadu AR 

11km,Ndakeni

&Mbumbazi 

AR 

5km,Mqhokw

eni AR 6km, 

Sipundu AR 

4.8km,Mzinto

-Nyosini AR 

4.6km,  

(TOTAL = R23  

063 796.81) 

Mageyitini-

KwaVala AR -  

R1 210 231.25, 

Nqabeni AR - 

R1 093 623.40, 

Qoqa AR - 

R844 515.15 

Sigidini AR - R1 

130 641.60, 

Qadu AR R1 

223 

813.61,Ndaken

i&Mbumbazi 

R1 125 347.25, 

Mqhokweni AR 

R1 147 752.50, 

Sipundu AR R1 

The major 

delay 

were 

caused by 

the local 

service 

providers, 

disrupting 

and 

stopping 

the 

compulso

ry briefing 

meetings. 

They 

were 

forcing 

the 

Municipal

A 

meeting 

was 

convene

d by the 

Municipa

lity 

invited all 

the local 

service 

providers 

regardin

g 

incubato

r 

program

me and 

they 

were 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

5km, 

Siphundu 

AR 5km, 

Siqhingeni/

Gqala AR 

6.5km, 

Mzinto-

Nyosini 

4.6km, 

Mgingundlo

vu AR 7km, 

Ngcozana 

AR 6km, 

Dzikweni AR 

6km, 

Bhekani AR 

5.6km, Ext. 

Moyeni & 

Papanana 

Mgugundlovu 

AR 7.5km, 

Ngcozana AR 

11.75km, 

Dzikweni AR 

7km, Bhekani 

AR 5.6km,Ext 

Moyeni 

Papanana AR 

6km, Mtshazi-

Qumra AR 

4.5km, 

Ngxabaxha AR 

6km, Zigadini 

AR 5km, 

Mbodleni AR 

5,3km. These 

km's are for 

the actual 

186 

212.11,Mzinto

-Nyosini AR - 

R987 791.99,  

Mgugundlovu 

AR - R1 199 

992.35, 

Ngcozana AR 

R1 307 803.90, 

Dzikweni AR - 

R1 197 101.13, 

Bhekani AR - 

R871 796.99, 

Ext Moyeni 

Papanana AR 

R856 685.17, 

Mtshazi-

Qumra AR 

R900 485.88, 

ity not to 

follow 

necessary 

procurme

nt 

processes

. Some of 

the 

projects 

had to be 

re-

advertise

d. 

taken 

through 

SCM 

regulatio

ns and 

prescript

s. Tro 

expeditw

e 

completi

on of 

Dutyini, 

Nyantun

go-

Nyuswa 

and 

Gqala-

Siqhinge

ni Access 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

AR 6km, 

Mtshazi-

Qumrha via 

Laduma AR 

5.6km, 

Ngxabaxha 

AR 6km, 

Zigadini AR 

5km, 

Nyantungo-

nyuswa AR 

3.5km, 

Mbodleni 

AR 5km) 

work done on 

site and after 

the physical 

verifications 

done by BTO. 

Dutyini, 

Nyantungo-

Nyuswa and 

Gqala-

Siqhingeni 

access roads 

are 

incomplete. 

Ngxabaxha AR 

R1 258 180.50, 

Zigadini AR - R1  

025 734.26, 

Mbodleni AR - 

R814 666.87, 

Dutyini AR - 

R128 662.19; 

Nyantungo - 

Nyuswa R1 067 

973.85 

Gqala/Siqhinge

ni R738 462.15 

roads 

within 

the first 

quater of 

the new 

financial 

year. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

2. 

Numbe

r of 

Buildin

g 

Control 

Enforce

ment 

session

s 

conduc

ted  

P13 Building 

Control  

R0 12 Pictures, 

Building 

Plan 

Approval 

Letters, 

Proof of 

Payments 

for 

Building 

Plans, 

Minutes 

for sitting 

of Building 

Plan 

Approval 

Committee

.  

12 14 12 

building 

control 

enforce

ment 

sessions 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

16 building 

control 

enforcements 

conducted 

None N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

6. 

Central

ized 

plannin

g 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

4. 

Numbe

r of  

Buildin

g Plan 

Apprais

al 

Commit

tee 

sittings 

P15 Building 

Plan 

Approvals 

R0 Building 

Plan 

Approva

l 

Commit

tee 

sitting  

two 

times 

per 

quarter 

Attendanc

e Register, 

Minutes, 

Letters of 

building 

plans 

approvals 

    8 

Building 

Plan 

Appraisal 

Committ

ee 

sittings 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

8 None N/A N/A 

6. 

Central

ized 

plannin

g 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

5. 

Numbe

r of 

Buildin

gs 

Inspect

ed 

P16 Building 

Inspections 

R0 1200 

inspecti

ons per 

month 

Inspection 

register. 

Pictures 

    500 

inspectio

ns by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

539 None N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

ble 

environ

ment 

6. 

Central

ized 

plannin

g 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

6. 

Numbe

r of 

campai

gns 

conduc

ted on 

Promot

ion of 

Adhere

nce to 

Buildin

g 

Control

s 

P17 Building 

Control 

Awareness 

R0 4 Road 

Shows 

and 1 

Radio 

Commu

nication 

1.) Signed 

communic

ation 

letters\flye

rs and 

attendanc

e registers, 

Letters 

    4 

campaig

ns (2 

Building 

Control 

Activities 

and 2 

Building 

Control's 

Commun

ications) 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

4 None N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

7. 

Numbe

r of 

Nationa

l 

Housin

g Needs 

register 

forms 

capture

d on 

NHNR 

system 

P18 Housing 

Needs 

Register 

R0 300 Report on 

Housing 

Needs 

Register 

1 24

2,1 

1 

Housing 

Needs 

Register 

develope

d by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

1 None N/A N/A 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

9. 

Numbe

r of 

munici

pal 

support 

P20 

Revitalizatio

n of 

Extension 5 

and 7 

R740 

000 

Existing 

building 

structur

es 

Photos. 2 3 2 

Municipa

l support 

centres 

rehabilita

ted 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

Only Ext 7 

support 

centre was 

completed in 

this financial 

year and 

715 666,42 Extension 

5 Support 

Centre 

was 

complete

d in 

N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

centres 

rehabili

tated  

Support 

Centres 

(MaXesib

eni and 

KwaBhac

a support 

centre) 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Extension 5 

Support 

Centre was 

completed in 

2017/2018 

financial year. 

2017/201

8 financial 

year. 

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sectora

l 

develo

pment 

(job 

creatio

n, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

6. To 

develop 

and 

promot

e an 

integrat

ed 

sustaina

ble 

environ

ment 

10. 

Numbe

r of 

local 

SMME'

s 

mentor

ed on 

constru

ction 

P21 

Facilitation 

of LED 

initiatives 

R0 N/A Approved 

programm

e, 

Appointme

nt Letters, 

Training 

Programm

es, 

Certificate 

of 

6 6 6 local 

SMME's 

mentore

d on 

construct

ion 

program

mes by 

30th June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

19 None N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

employ

ment, 

LED 

Project

s, 

touris

m, 

Agricul

ture, 

rural 

develo

pment) 

progra

mmes 

attendanc

e 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

5. 

Numbe

r of 

bridges 

constru

cted 

P23 Bridge 

constructio

n 

(Completion 

of Tyinirha , 

Silindini and 

Marhwaqa) 

R 

17 890  

000.00 

8 

bridges 

Photos, 

Appointme

nt letters, 

adverts, 

completio

n 

certificates 

4 0 4 

(Marhwa

qa, 

Silindini, 

and 

Tyinirha 

and 

refurbish

ment of 

Zibokwa

na) by 

30th June 

2019 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

Zibokwana 

bridge is 

complete. 3 x 

Bridges are 

still under 

construction. 

At Marwaqa 

bridge the 

contractor has 

bent the steel 

for 

foundations 

and poured 

the blinding 

layer in 

preparation 

for bridge 

footings. At 

Silindini 

(TOTAL = R9 

176 330.23) 

Zibokwana 

Bridge = R490 

908.3 Tyinirha 

Bridge = R1 

323 681.98 

Silindini Bridge 

= R3 831 

846.92 

Marwaqa 

Bridge = R3 

529 893.03 

High 

rainfall 

during 

the third 

quarter of 

the 

financial 

year has 

caused 

the 

constructi

on to 

come to a 

stop 

because 

of very 

high 

water 

levels. 

The 

projects 

have 

been 

moved to 

the 

19/20 

project 

impleme

ntation 

plan. The 

contract

ors have 

submitte

d catch 

up plans 

to 

expedite 

the 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

bridge, the 

roadbed 

preparation is 

complete, 

tipping at 

80%, 

Processing at 

40%, On the 

bridge the 

steel for all 

the columns 

had been 

delivered and 

assembled, 

and 

excavations 

for both 

abutments 

are done and 

The 

projects 

could not 

be 

complete

d at the 

end of the 

18/19 

financial 

year. 

outstandi

ng works. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

blinding layer 

has been 

cast.At 

Tyinirha 

bridge The 

contractor has 

cut the piers 

to the correct 

level of the 

deck. The 

scaffolding 

has been 

erected. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

6. 

Numbe

r of 

sport 

fields 

constru

cted ( 

Comple

tion of 

Tela 

Cluster 

and 

Badiba

nise 

Phase 

3) 

P24 

Developme

nt of sport 

fields 

R 4 770  

000.00 

2 sport 

fields 

Photos, 

Appointme

nt letters, 

adverts, 

completio

n 

certificates 

3 3 4 

Completi

on of 2 

sports 

fields 

Tela 

cluster @ 

60% 

completi

on  and 

Badibani

se @ 20% 

completi

on by 30 

Decembe

r 2017 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

All four 

stadiums are 

still under 

construction: 

BADIBANISE 

STADIUM is at 

49% 

completion. 

The change 

rooms have 

been 

renovated, 

the running 

track has been 

milled, in 

preparation of 

new asphalt 

layer and 

rubber 

Badibanise 

Stadium:                

R4 046 .294.54 

Sirhoqobeni 

Sportsfield: 

R490 208.15 

The late 

advert for 

Tela 

Sportsfiel

d led to 

the plan 

for design 

not to be 

met. 

Once the 

SCM 

processe

s have 

been 

conclude

d, the 

appointe

d 

Engineer 

will be 

given a 

tight 

target to 

ensure 

that the 

designs 

which 

were 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

surface. The 

steel for the 

grand stand 

has been 

delivered on 

site and the 

footings of the 

grand stall 

ready for 

casting 

concrete. The 

contractor has 

finished the 

kerbing for 

parking area. 

SIRHOQOBENI 

SPORTSFIELD  

PHASE 1 

Complete for 

plans for 

the last 

quarter 

for 18/19 

fy 

together 

and 

advert 

for 

contract

or are 

done 

within 

the 

second 

quarter.  
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

earthworks 

and 

fencing.TELA 

SPORTSFIELD 

PHASE 2: The 

services for 

Engineering 

consultants 

for the design 

of the project 

were 

advertised for 

and awaiting 

project to be 

awarded. In 

Nophoyi 

sportfield 

Contractor 

awaiting for 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

the grass to 

grow and 

completely 

cover the 

sports field 

before the 

project is 

handed over 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

8. 

Numbe

r of 

econo

mic 

infrastr

ucture 

P26 

Economic 

Infrastructu

re 

R1 500 

000 

Phuthi 

Eco 

Hub: 

Phase 2 

complet

ed 

Photos.Ap

pointment 

letters, 

adverts, 

completio

n 

certificates 

1 0 1 (Phuthi 

Eco Hub: 

Phase 3 

by 30 

June 

2019) 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

In Phuthi 

EcoHub, the 

braai area and 

carwash was 

constructed. 

Only the 

restaurant 

1 494 753,57 Phuthi 

EcoHub 

Phase 3 

could not 

be 

complete

d due to 

To make 

budget 

provision 

for 

completi

on of 

Phase 3 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

housin

g) 

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

facilitie

s 

constru

cted 

was not 

constructed 

due to 

budgetary 

constraints 

budgetar

y 

constrain

ts 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

10. 

Numbe

r of 

househ

olds 

benefiti

ng from 

grid 

electrici

ty 

P28 

Provision of 

grid  

electrificatio

n to 

households(

minimum  

1560 h/h 

Colana, 

Mxinweni, 

Ngxabaxha, 

R 

31 200 

000.00 

1765 

househ

olds 

Photos. 

Appointme

nt letters, 

adverts, 

completio

n 

certificate, 

Eskom 

handover 

certificates 

1,8

95 

1,4

89 

1560 

househol

ds and 

minimu

m 4 km 

link line 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

None of the 

households 

earmarked for 

electrification 

in Mnxekazi, 

Mandileni, 

Sivumela, 

Mabhobho, 

Colana and 

Mxhinweni 

with a 4 km 

31 200 000 Eskom 

has not 

energised 

the 

househol

d as yet 

 To fast 

track 

energisin

g of the 

1560 

househol

ds by 

Eskom 

within 

the First 

Quarter 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

housin

g) 

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

mpondomis

e, 

mabhobho, 

mandileni,m

axhegweni 

and 

magontsini 

villages 

link line were 

energised as 

yet by Eskom.  

of the 

new 

financial 

year. 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

11. 

Kilomet

res of 

streets 

surface

d 

P29 Road 

Constructio

n 

R 

17 500 

000.00 

Site 

establis

hment 

& 

Subgrad

e done b 

during 

2017/18 

Completio

n 

Certificate

s; pictorial 

evidence 

5.5

0 

0 5.4 km 

(1.9 km 

for 

MaXesib

eni and 

3.5 km 

for 

KwaBhac

a) 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

1.9km of Mt 

Ayliff 

Surfacing 

completed. 

The overall 

progress of 

Mount Frere 

surfacing is at 

91%. 2.7km of 

Mt Frere has 

all the road 

Mt Ayliff 

Surfacing 

Phase 6= R8 

932 311.29 Mt 

Frere Surfacing 

Phase 6 = R16 

353 816.44 

Delays 

due to 

rains have 

been a 

major 

cause to 

not 

achieving 

the set 

target for 

Mt Frere 

The main 

contract

or has 

sub-

contract

ed skilled 

artisans 

to the 

local 

SMMES's 

to train 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

housin

g) 

cture to 

the 

commu

nity   

layerworks 

completed 

and surfaced 

with asphalt. 

0.7km of the 

road has all 

the 

layerworks 

completed 

with asphalt 

surfacing 

outstanding. 

Surfacing. 

The 

workman

ship of 

the local 

SMME's 

has not 

been 

satisfacto

ry and 

had 

resulted 

in some 

of the 

finished 

sections 

to be 

redone in 

order to 

them and 

to fast 

track the 

outstandi

ng kerbs. 

Once the 

kerbs 

have 

been put 

up, the 

contract

or will 

immediat

ely lay 

asphalt 

on the 

remainin

g road 

sections. 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

reach the 

suitable 

quality 

and 

standard 

of work. 

1. 

Infrastr

ucture 

Invest

ment 

(Roads, 

water, 

sanitati

on, 

electric

ity, 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Deliver

y 

5. To 

provide 

access 

to 

improve

d, 

sustaina

ble and 

moderni

sed 

infrastru

cture to 

12. 

Percent

age 

comple

tion of 

munici

pal 

offices 

phase 1 

P43 

Provision of 

Office Block; 

Parking; 

Fencing and 

Infrastructu

re Services 

R 18 

000 00

0 

0% Appointme

nt letter, 

Work 

permit 

from DoL. 

Attendanc

e Register 

for site 

handover. 

Minutes 

for site 

handover. 

44

% 

5% 25 % 

completi

on 

(earthwo

rks, 

infrastru

cture 

services, 

basemen

t and 

ground 

floor 

Achiev

ed 

100% 

Completion 

on 

Earthworks, 

30% 

Completion 

on ground 

structure.  

9 705 623,52 N/A N/A 
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INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Strategic 

Objectiv

e 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

Budget Baseline Portfolio of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/20

19FY 

Annual 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achievement/ 

Progress 

Made 

Financial 

Performance/E

xpenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

housin

g) 

the 

commu

nity   

SCM 

process

es 

complet

ed 

during 

2016/17 

for 

constru

ction 

      structure

,  
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

  

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

9. 

Peace 

and 

stabilit

y 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Delive

ry 

Com

muni

ty 

Safet

y 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

1. 

Percen

tage of 

qualify

ing 

house

holds 

assiste

d in 

disaste

r 

affecte

d 

areas 

P4 

Emerg

ency 

Social 

relief 

KPI 1_1_1

_P4 

R2

50 

00

0 

100

% 

Repor

t on 

qualif

ying 

affect

ed 

house

holds 

per 

disast

er 

incide

nt 

10

0% 

10

0% 

100% 

by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

100% Nil N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

4. 

Educat

ion 

and 

skills 

develo

pment 

(skills 

develo

pment

, 

educat

ion) 

 1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Delive

ry 

Com

muni

ty 

Servi

ces 

7. To 

develo

p and 

enhan

ce 

knowl

edge 

for 

future 

career 

pathin

g 

2. 

Numb

er of 

library 

walk- 

ins 

P6Libr

ary  

KPI 1_7_2

_P6 

R6

50 

00

0 

20 0

00 

librar

y 

users 

Librar

y 

Quart

erly 

report

s 

20

00

0 

31,

71

7 

20000 

reader

ship 

by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

23,590 

reader

ships 

Nil N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

8. 

Clean 

enviro

nment 

1. 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Delive

ry 

Com

muni

ty 

Servi

ces 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

1. 

Numb

er of 

formal 

house

holds 

to 

receiv

e solid 

waste 

service

s 

P8 

Integr

ated 

Waste 

Mana

geme

nt 

KPI 1_3_1

_P8 

R1 

50

0 

00

0 

733 Debto

rs lists 

as 

captur

ed 

from 

BTO. 

90

0 

91

8 

733 

house

holds 

provid

ed 

with 

formal 

solid 

waste 

servic

es by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Not 

Achiev

ed 

Solid 

waste 

was 

remov

ed  in 

728 

house

holds 

 809 500.00 Annual 

target 

was not 

informed 

by a 

Debtors 

list from 

BTO 

Annual 

target to 

be set as 

per the 

debtors 

list from 

BTO 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

legisla

tion 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project Name Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

  Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

9. 

Peace 

and 

5. 

Good 

Gover

nance 

Com

muni

ty 

6. To 

develo

p and 

promo

1. 

Numb

er of 

road 

P5 Traffic 

notices 

  R5

0 

00

0 

3300 iForce 

Printo

ut 

30

00 

44,

60

7 

3000 

by 

30th 

Achiev

ed 

3062 

Traffic 

notice

Nil N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

y 

Servic

es 

stabilit

y 

and 

Public 

Partici

pation  

Safet

y 

te an 

integr

ated 

sustai

nable 

enviro

nment 

traffic 

contra

ventio

n 

notice

s 

issued 

June 

2019 

s 

issued 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

9. 

Peace 

and 

stabilit

y 

5. 

Good 

Gover

nance 

and 

Public 

Partici

pation 

Com

muni

ty 

Safet

y 

6. To 

develo

p and 

promo

te an 

integr

ated 

sustai

nable 

enviro

nment 

Numb

er of 

HIV 

events 

Coordi

nated. 

HIV and AIDS   R1

00 

00

0 

6 Atten

dance 

Regist

er, 

MANC

O 

Repor

t 

7 17 8 HIV 

and 

AIDS 

campa

igns to 

be 

condu

cted 

Achiev

ed 

13 

aware

ness 

campa

igns 

condu

cted so 

far 

Nil none none 



54 
 

 

CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

9. 

Peace 

and 

stabilit

y 

5. 

Good 

Gover

nance 

and 

Public 

Partici

pation 

Com

muni

ty 

Safet

y 

6. To 

develo

p and 

promo

te an 

integr

ated 

sustai

nable 

enviro

nment 

Numb

er of 

Law 

Enforc

ement 

campa

ign 

condu

cted. 

Law 

Enforcement 

  N/

A 

12 Quart

erly 

report

s on 

Law 

enforc

ement 

campa

igns 

condu

cted. 

12 39 12 

Law 

Enforc

ement 

campa

ign to 

be 

condu

cted. 

Achiev

ed 

18 

joint 

operat

ions 

with 

other 

law 

enforc

ement 

agenci

es so 

far 

Nil none none 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

9. 

Peace 

and 

stabilit

y 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Delive

ry 

Com

muni

ty 

Safet

y 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

2. 

Percen

tage of 

compli

ance 

with 

P 7Council 

Security 

  R9 

00

0 

00

0 

100

% 

prot

ectio

n 

Guard 

posts 

identif

ied or 

Quart

erly 

10

0 

10

0 

100% 

protec

tion of 

counci

l 

assets 

Achiev

ed as 

all 

sites 

are 

guard

100%   none none 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Servic

es 

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

service 

level 

agree

ment  

provi

ded  

report

s 

and 

perso

nnel 

24 

hours 

a day.  

ed 

100% 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

9. 

Peace 

and 

stabilit

y 

Basic 

Servic

e 

Delive

ry 

Com

muni

ty 

Safet

y 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

Numb

er of 

Securit

y 

impact 

assess

ments 

P Council 

Security 

  R4

00 

00

0 

Don

e 

Assess

ment 

report

s 

Nil Nil 2 sites 

Moun

t Frere 

and 

Moun

t Ayliff 

sites 

Achiev

ed 

Two 

Securit

y 

Impact 

Assess

ments 

condu

cted 

  N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

develo

pment 

(job 

creatio

n, 

emplo

yment, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricul

Local 

Econo

mic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Com

muni

ty 

Servi

ces 

4. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nment 

for 

econo

mic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tunitie

s 

11. 

Numb

er of 

jobs 

create

d 

throug

h 

munici

pal 

local 

econo

mic 

develo

pment 

initiati

ves 

includi

ng 

EPWP KPI 4_4_1

3_P70 

R6 

97

6 

00

0 

250 Appoi

ntmen

t 

letters 

21

3 

31

6 

108 

EPWP 

benefi

ciaries  

by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

135 

EPWP 

work 

opport

unities 

create

d 

  N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

ture, 

rural 

develo

pment

) 

capital 

projec

ts 

Citize

n and 

Com

munit

y 

Servic

es 

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

develo

pment 

(job 

creatio

n, 

emplo

yment, 

4. 

Local 

Econo

mic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Com

muni

ty 

Servi

ces 

4. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nment 

for 

econo

mic 

growt

h and 

job 

12. 

Numb

er of 

SMME

’s 

suppor

ted  

P85 

SMME 

suppo

rt  

KPI 4_4_1

5_P71 

R3

00 

00

0 

4 Appoi

ntmen

t  

letters 

2 4 2 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

4   N/A N/A 
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CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dg

et 

Basel

ine 

Portfo

lio of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedia

l 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s 

Tar

get 

Act

ual 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricul

ture, 

rural 

develo

pment

) 

oppor

tunitie

s 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

1. 

Infrast

ructur

e 

Invest

ment 

(Road

s, 

water, 

sanitat

ion, 

electri

city, 

housin

g) 

1. Basic 

Service 

Deliver

y 

Reven

ue 

and 

Debt 

Collec

tions 

5. To 

provid

e 

access 

to 

impro

ved, 

sustai

nable 

and 

moder

nised 

infrast

ructur

e to 

1. 

Numb

er of 

indige

nt 

benefi

ciaries 

subsidi

sed 

with 

solar, 

electri

city 

and 

P1 

Indigen

t 

Suppor

t 

KPI 1_5_

1_P1 

R4 

70

0 

00

0 

2017/1

8 8722 

were 

subsidi

sed as 

follows 

:       

50KWH 

from 

Eskom 

3758  

Esko

m 

Invoi

ces 

with 

benef

iciary 

listin

gs, 

Invoi

ce for 

alter

nativ

e 

energ

7 

50

0 

8 

72

2 

8822 

Indige

nt 

Benefi

ciaries 

to be 

subsid

ised 

as 

follow

s :       

50KW

H 

from 

Esko

Not 

achiev

ed 

 7529 

benefi

ciaries 

subsidi

zed 

benefi

ciaries 

for 

50KW

H of 

electri

city 

from 

Eskom

, with 

R4 745 

278,44 

Some of 

the 

approve

d 

benefici

aries do 

not 

claim 

their 

electricit

y tokens 

from 

Eskom. 

Provide 

Councill

ors with 

monthly 

claim 

schedul

es from 

Eskom 

so as to 

sensitiz

e 

Councill

ors of 

the 

benefici
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

the 

comm

unity   

paraffi

n 

y 

with 

benef

iciary 

listin

g, 

Suppl

ier 

invoic

e for 

paraf

fin 

with 

distri

butio

n 

regist

er.  

m= 

3858  

Solar 

2536 

& 

Paraff

in 

2428 

solar 

and 

with 

paraffi

n. 

ary who 

do not 

claim 

their 

free 

tokens 

from 

Eskom. 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Solar 

2536  
                  

Paraffi

n 2428 
      

  
          

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

4. 

Numb

er of 

mSCO

A 

trainin

gs 

condu

cted 

for 

counci

llors 

and 

staff 

P30 

mSCOA 

Implem

entatio

n 

KPI 2_2_

4_P3

0 

R1

50 

00

0 

5 

training

s have 

been 

conduc

ted  

Atten

danc

e 

Regis

ters 

for 

work

shop 

and 

Traini

ng 

6 6 6 

traini

ng 

sessio

ns 

condu

cted 

to 

Cllrs & 

Emplo

yees 

on 

mSCO

A by 

Achiev

ed 

Condu

cted 1 

trainin

g 

sessio

n for 

Counci

llors 

and 6 

trainin

g 

sessio

ns for 

R 126 

619.80 

N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

munici

pality 

30 

June 

2019 

emplo

yees 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

3. 

Numb

er of 

Sec 72 

report

s 

submit

ted to 

P46 

Mid-

year 

reporti

ng (S72 

Report) 

KPI 3_3_

3_P4

6 

N/

A 

Sec 72 

reports 

have 

been 

submitt

ed to 

Treasur

y 

Signe

d 

Certif

icate 

by 

MM 

and 

Mayo

1 1 One 

Sec 72 

Repor

t 

submi

tted 

to PT 

& NT 

Achiev

ed 

One 

Sec 72 

Report 

compil

ed and  

submit

ted to 

PT & 

Nil N/A N/A 



63 
 

 

BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

corrup

tion) 

Manag

ement 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

PT & 

NT  by 

the 

28th 

of 

Februa

ry 

2019 

r. 

Proof 

of 

subm

ission 

to 

Natio

nal 

Treas

ury 

by 28 

Febru

ary 

2019 

NT by 

28 

Febru

ary 

2019 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

4. 

Numb

er of 

adjust

ment 

P47 

Budget 

Approv

al 

KPI 3_3_

4_P4

7 

N/

A 

Adjust

ment 

budget 

has 

been 

Coun

cil 

Resol

ution 

for 

1 1 One 

adjust

ment 

budge

t 

Achiev

ed 

One 

adjust

ment 

budge

t 

Nil N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

budge

t 

submit

ted to 

PT & 

NT by 

the 

28th 

of 

Februa

ry 

2019 

submitt

ed to 

PT & 

NT 

Budg

et 

appr

oval. 

Proof 

of 

subm

ission 

to 

Provi

ncial 

and 

Natio

nal 

treas

ury 

submi

tted 

to PT 

& NT 

by 28 

Febru

ary 

2019  

compil

ed and 

submit

ted to 

PT & 

NT by 

28 

Febru

ary 

2019  
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

5. 

Numb

er of 

drafts 

budge

t 

submit

ted to 

Counci

l by 

the 

31st of 

March 

and 

final 

budge

t by 

the 

P48 

Budget 

Approv

al 

KPI 3_3_

5_P4

8 

N/

A 

Draft 

budget 

has 

been 

submitt

ed to 

PT & 

NT  

 

Coun

cil 

Resol

ution 

for 

Budg

et 

appr

oval 

 

Proof 

of 

subm

ission 

to 

Provi

ncial 

2 2 2 

(Draft 

by the 

31st 

Marc

h and 

final 

budge

t to 

Counc

il for 

appro

val by 

the 

30th 

of 

May 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

Compi

led 2 

(Draft 

by the 

31st 

March 

and 

final 

budge

t to 

Counci

l for 

appro

val by 

the 

30th 

of May 

2019 

Nil N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

with 

legisla

tion 

30th 

of May 

2019 

and 

Natio

nal 

treas

ury 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Finan

cial 

Gover

nance 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

6. 

Numb

er of 

month

ly Sec 

71 

report 

submit

ted to 

Nation

al 

Treasu

P49 

Monthl

y 

Reporti

ng (S71 

Report

s) 

KPI 3_3_

6_P4

9 

N/

A 

12 

Monthl

y Sec 

71 

Report

s have 

been 

submitt

ed to 

Treasur

y  

Proof 

of 

subm

ission 

to 

Provi

ncial 

and 

Natio

nal 

treas

ury  

12 12 12 Sec 

71 

report

s 

submi

tted 

to 

Natio

nal 

Treas

ury by 

the 

Achiev

ed 

Compi

led 12 

Sec 71 

report

s 

submit

ted to 

Nation

al 

Treasu

ry by 

the 

Nil N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

ry by 

the 

10th 

of 

every 

month 

 

Signe

d 

qualit

y 

certifi

cate 

by 

the 

MM 

and 

the 

Mayo

r 

10th 

worki

ng 

day of 

every 

mont

h 

10th 

workin

g day 

of 

every 

month 



68 
 

 

BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Logisti

c & 

Asset 

Mana

geme

nt 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

7. 

Numb

er of 

GRAP 

Compli

ant 

asset 

registe

rs 

compil

ed and 

updat

ed 

P50 

Asset 

Registe

r 

KPI 3_3_

7_P5

0 

R 

1 6

00 

00

0 

Mid-

year 

and 

annual 

asset 

register 

have 

been 

develo

ped 

Asset 

additi

ons 

sched

ule 

 

Asset 

verifi

catio

n 

repor

t  

 

Com

plete 

AR   

2 2 Devel

op 1 

Grap 

Compl

iant 

Asset 

Regist

ers by 

31 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

Develo

ped a 

GRAP 

Compl

iant 

Asset 

Regist

er and 

submit

ted it 

to IA 

Unit 

R1 407.00 N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

with 

legisla

tion 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Reven

ue 

and 

Debt 

Collec

tion 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

8. 

Numb

er of 

lease 

audit 

and 

data 

cleansi

ng 

condu

cted 

by the 

P51 

Revenu

e 

enhanc

ement 

strateg

y 

KPI 3_3_

8_P5

1 

R3

00 

00

0 

Revenu

e 

enhanc

ement 

strateg

y has 

been 

develo

ped 

and 

ready 

for 

Audit 

& 

Reco

ncile

d 

data 

from 

the 

VR to 

the 

Deed

s and 

2 2 Cond

uct 1 

Audit 

of 

Valuat

ion 

Roll to 

the 

Deeds 

and 

Surve

yor 

Achiev

ed 

Condu

cted 

one 

audit 

of 

Valuati

on Roll 

at the 

Deeds 

& 

Survey

or 

R297 551.00 N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

31st of 

March 

2019 

implem

entatio

n 

Surve

yor 

Gene

ral 

Repo

rt 

Gener

al by 

30 

Marc

h 

2019 

Gener

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Reven

ue 

and 

Debt 

Collec

tion 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

9. 

Amou

nt 

collect

ed by 

30th 

June 

2019 

P52 

Revenu

e and 

Debt 

Collecti

on 

KPI 3_3_

9_P5

2 

R6

34 

40

0 

Amoun

t of 

Revenu

e 

genera

ted by 

the 

Munici

pality 

Secti

on 71 

repor

ts.  

30 29

,5 

Collec

t 

reven

ue of 

R 35 

000 

000 

by 30 

Achiev

ed 

Collect

ed 

47,427

,331.0

0 

R382 750 N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

amoun

ted to 

R33 

000 

000  

June 

2019  

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

10. 

Numb

er of 

financi

al 

statem

P53 

Reporti

ng 

KPI 3_3_

10_P

53 

R1 

60

0 

00

0 

3 sets 

of 

Financi

al 

statem

ents 

GRAP 

Com

pliant 

AFS 

Set, 

Proof 

2 2 3 sets 

of 

GRAP 

Finan

cial 

state

Achiev

ed 

Compi

led  3 

sets of 

GRAP 

Financ

ial 

R 541 

335.00 

N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

y and 

Manag

ement 

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

ents 

prepar

ed and 

submit

ted for 

assura

nce 

review

s 

have 

been 

prepar

ed  

of 

Subm

ission 

to 

AG, 

Inter

nal 

and 

Exter

nal 

Audit 

Repo

rts 

ments 

by 30 

June 

2019 

statem

ents 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

3. 

Munici

pal 

Financi

al 

Viabilit

y and 

Manag

ement 

Suppl

y 

Chain 

Mana

geme

nt 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

13. 

Numb

er of 

sites 

dispos

ed as 

per 

vision 

2030 

P56 

Disposa

l of 

Sites 

KPI 3_3_

13_P

56 

2 0

00 

00

0 

N/A Coun

cil 

Appr

oval 

to 

dispo

se 

the 

list of 

identi

fied 

sites. 

 

Sales 

Agre

emen

t 

10 0 50 

sites 

by 30 

June 

2019 

Not 

achiev

ed 

Initiall

y sites 

were 

locked 

up in 

land 

claims 

and 

the 

land 

claims 

were 

ultima

tely 

resolv

ed. 

Procur

ement 

R3 500 Non-

responsi

ve 

bidders 

To 

advertis

e on a 

National 

Newspa

per so 

as to 

attract a 

large 

pool of 

responsi

ve 

bidders. 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

with 

legisla

tion 

proces

ses 

were 

initiate

d for 

an 

Estate 

Agent 

but 

the 

bidder

s were 

non-

respon

sive  
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

5. 

Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Partici

pation 

Expen

diture 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

19. 

Percen

tage of 

credit

ors 

paid 

within 

30 

days of 

submis

sion of 

a valid 

invoic

e 

P73 

Payme

nt of 

credito

rs 

KPI 5_3_

19_P

73 

N/

A 

100% 

payme

nt of 

credito

rs 

within 

30 days 

of 

submis

sion of 

valid 

invoice 

Expe

nditu

re 

repor

t 

30 29

,5 

100% 

paym

ent of 

credit

ors 

within 

30 

days 

of 

submi

ssion 

of 

valid 

invoic

e 

Achiev

ed 

Paid 

100% 

credit

ors 

within 

30 

days 

of 

submi

ssion 

of 

valid 

invoic

es 

Nil N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

with 

legisla

tion 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

develo

pment 

(job 

creati

on, 

emplo

4. Local 

Econo

mic 

Develo

pment 

Suppl

y 

Chain 

Mana

geme

nt 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

17. 

Percen

tage 

benefi

ciation 

of 

local 

contra

ctors 

on all 

appoin

P57 

Contra

ctors 

Develo

pment 

Progra

mme 

KPI 4_3_

17_P

57 

R7 

45

5 

00

0 

30% Tend

er/ 

Quot

ation 

Regis

ter 

N/

A 

N/

A 

30% 

of 

Local 

Contr

actors 

benefi

ting 

by 30 

June  

Achiev

ed 

74.52

% of 

Local 

Contra

ctors 

benefi

tted to 

tune 

of R27 

047 

635.24 

R27 047 

635.24 

N/A N/A 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

yment

, LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

develo

pment

) 

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legisla

tion 

tment

s.  
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Budg

et 

and 

Treas

ury 

3. 

Financ

ial 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

5. 

Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Partici

pation 

Budge

ting & 

Repor

ting 

3. To 

develo

p and 

maint

ain a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

18. 

Numb

er of 

opinio

n 

expres

sed on 

financi

al 

statem

ents 

by 

Intern

al and 

Extern

al 

Audito

rs 

P72 

Audit 

Report 

KPI 5_3_

18_P

72 

N/

A 

Qualifi

ed 

audit 

opinion 

Repo

rt 

from 

Audit

or 

Gene

ral 

1 1 Achie

ved 

unqua

lified 

audit 

opinio

n by 

30 

June 

2019 

Not 

achiev

ed 

Obtain

ed a 

Qualifi

ed 

Audit 

Opinio

n 

Nil Asset 

Register 

was not 

GRAP 

complia

nt and 

accruals 

were 

account

ed 

incorrec

tly in the 

AFS. 

Asset 

Register 

has 

been 

revamp

ed and 

submitt

ed to 

Internal 

Audit 

Unit for 

auditing 

purpose

s. 

Expendi

ture 

went 

through 
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BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annua

l 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/C

orrectiv

e 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

with 

legisla

tion 

the 

entire 

populati

on and 

made 

correcti

ons in 

the 

accruals 

and 

submitt

ed them 

to 

Internal 

Audit 

Unit. 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

4. 

Educa

tion 

and 

skills 

develo

pment 

(skills 

develo

pment

, 

educa

tion) 

1. Basic 

Service 

Deliver

y 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

7. To 

develo

p and 

enhan

ce 

knowl

edge 

for 

future 

career 

pathin

g 

1. 

Numb

er of  

studen

ts 

allocat

ed 

with 

bursar

ies for 

scarce 

skills 

P3 

Scarce 

Skill 

Devel

opme

nt 

KPI 1_7_

1_P3 

R930 

000  

21 Report 

on 

Extern

al 

Bursar

y 

holder

s , 

Proof 

of 

Payme

nt 

21 42 18 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

18 

bursar

y 

holder

s were 

award

ed 

R419 660,85 n/a n/a 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

4. 

Educa

tion 

and 

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

Hum

an 

Reso

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

3. 

Numb

er of 

emplo

P31 

Capaci

ty  

buildi

KPI 2_7_

3_P3

1 

R350 

000 

16 Copy 

of 

Bursar

y 

14 16 14 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

14 

bursar

y 

holder

R223 629,74 n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

skills 

develo

pment 

(skills 

develo

pment

, 

educa

tion) 

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

urce

s 

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

yees 

offere

d 

bursar

ies  

ng & 

devel

opme

nt 

agree

ments 

s were 

award

ed for 

2019 

Acade

mic 

year 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

4. 

Educa

tion 

and 

skills 

develo

pment 

(skills 

develo

pment

, 

educa

tion) 

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

7. To 

develo

p and 

enhan

ce 

knowl

edge 

for 

future 

career 

pathin

g 

4. 

Numb

er of 

emplo

yees 

and 

Counci

llors 

traine

d in 

terms 

of  

WSP  

P32 

Capaci

ty  

buildi

ng & 

devel

opme

nt 

NKPI 

(Pro

xy) 

2_7_

4_P3

2 

R1 

553 

004 

175 Report 

on 

trainin

gs 

condu

cted,  

20

9 

19

1 

175 

(60 

perma

nent 

emplo

yees; 5 

contra

ct 

emplo

yees; 

30 

counci

llors; 

80 

EPWP 

Emplo

yees) 

Not 

Achie

ved 

189 

emplo

yees 

were 

traine

d, 

howev

er 80 

emplo

yees 

were 

traine

d, not 

as per 

the 

WSP 

R 698 

391.02 

The 

municip

ality 

wanted 

to 

appoint 

the 

panel of 

trainers , 

the 

advert 

was 

issued 

but 

could 

not get 

suitable 

member

Fast 

tracking 

of SCM 

Process

es  
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

s and 

was re-

advertis

ed. 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

5. 

Percen

tage of 

appro

ved 

positio

ns 

filled 

within 

P33 

Recrui

tment 

& 

Selecti

on 

KPI 2_2_

5_P3

3 

R158 

992 

100% 

filling 

of 

vacant 

posts 

Report 

on 

recruit

ment 

proces

s and 

filled 

positio

ns 

10

0% 

93,

75

% 

100% 

of 

appro

ved 

positio

ns 

filled 

within 

60 

Achie

ved 

All the 

potion

s were 

filled . 

R 124 

859.28 

n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

60 

days 

of 

advert

iseme

nt 

Advert

iseme

nt and 

appoin

tment 

letters 

days 

after 

advert

iseme

nt 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

6. 

(NKPI - 

5)The 

numb

er of 

people 

from 

emplo

yment 

equity 

target 

groups 

emplo

yed in 

the 

three 

highes

t levels 

P34 

Emplo

yment 

equity 

NKPI 2_2_

6_P3

4 

N/A 31 Quarte

rly 

Emplo

yment 

Equity 

Report 

13 17 28 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

28 

emplo

yees 

were 

appoin

ted on 

3 

highes

t levels 

N/A n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

of 

manag

ement 

in 

compli

ance 

with a 

munici

pality'

s 

appro

ved 

emplo

yment 

equity 

plan.   
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

8. 

Numb

er of 

perfor

mance 

agree

ments 

prepar

ed and 

submit

ted to 

Senior 

Manag

ement 

by 31 

July 

P36 

Indivi

dual 

Perfor

manc

e 

Mana

geme

nt 

KPI 2_2_

8_P3

6 

N/A 7 Develo

ped 

perfor

mance 

agree

ments 

and 

proof 

of 

submis

sion to 

MM 

and 

HOD's 

7 28 7 Achie

ved 

7 

Perfor

mance 

Agree

ments 

were 

prepar

ed for 

Senior 

Manag

ers 

N/A n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

9. 

Numb

er of 

perfor

mance 

assess

ments 

coordi

nated 

for 

Manco 

P37 

Manc

o 

Perfor

manc

e 

evalua

tions 

KPI 2_2_

9_P3

7 

200 

000 

100% Evalua

tion 

report 

for all 

Manco 

memb

ers, 

Attend

ance 

registe

r 

10

0% 

10

0% 

4 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

4 

Assess

ments 

were 

co-

ordina

ted  

R 1 957.95 n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

Memb

ers  
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

10. 

Numb

er of 

PMS 

suppo

rt 

provid

ed to 

MANC

O  

Suppo

rt on 

assess

ments 

in the 

autom

ated 

perfor

manc

e 

mana

geme

nt 

syste

m 

KPI 2_2_

10_P

38 

  1 Close 

out 

report 

to 

PWC 

    2 

suppo

rt 

servic

es  on 

the 

autom

ated 

PMS 

syste

m by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

2 

suppor

t 

service

s were 

co-

ordina

ted 

R247 754,57 n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

ICT 2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

12. 

Numb

er of IT 

infrast

ructur

e & 

syste

ms 

maint

ained 

and 

P40 

Maint

enanc

e and 

Upgra

de of 

Infrast

ructur

e & 

Syste

ms  

KPI 2_2_

12_P

40 

R1 

000 

000 

1 

websit

e 

Invoic

es, 

Close 

out 

report, 

Contra

ct with 

Telko

m  

    3 by 

30th 

March 

2019 

Achie

ved 

the 

websit

e was 

upgrad

ed to a 

new 

platfor

m at 

no 

cost. 

Umzim

R0,00 The 

website 

was 

already 

upgrade

d  

Umzimv

ubu 

Website 

already 

exist 

and 

upgrade

d 

through 

commu

nication
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

upgra

ded 

vubu 

wante

d to 

develo

p a 

webAp

p but 

the 

budget 

was 

over 

budget

ed. 

Team 

viewer 

was 

succes

sfully 

s. ICT to 

develop 

a 

webApp

.  
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

upgare

d from 

Teamv

iewer 

7 to 

Teamv

iewer1

3 (The 

latest 

versio

n) 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

CS 2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

13. 

Numb

er of 

Counci

l 

Strate

gic 

P41 

Counc

il 

Monit

oring 

& 

Evalua

KPI 2_2_

13_P

41 

R70 

000 

3 Report 

on 

Corpor

ate 

Servic

es 

Strat 

    5 by 

30th 

Dece

mber 

2018 

Achie

ved 

5 N/A N/A N/A 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

ormati

on 

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

Sessio

ns 

Coordi

nated 

tion 

Sessio

ns 

plan, 

MANC

O, 

EXCO 

and 2 

Counci

l 

strateg

ic 

planni

ng.  
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

5. 

Institu

tional 

integr

ation 

and 

coordi

nation 

(instit

utiona

l 

develo

pment

, 

organ

ogram

, 

workf

2. 

Institut

ional 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transf

ormati

on 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institu

tional 

capabi

lity of 

the 

munici

pality 

14. 

Numb

er of 

Corpor

ate 

Servic

es 

annual 

events 

held 

P42 

Corpo

rate 

Servic

es 

Events 

KPI 2_2_

14_P

42 

R2, 

572 

809.

64 

6 Report

s on all 

events 

held , 

Pictori

al 

eviden

ce on 

each 

event 

    7 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

7 

events 

were 

held 

for CS 

Depart

ment 

R 2 143 

503.92 

n/a n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

orce, 

princi

ples 

develo

pment

) 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

develo

pment 

(job 

creati

on, 

emplo

4. Local 

Econo

mic 

Develo

pment 

HR 4. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nment 

for 

econo

mic 

growt

h and 

1.Num

nber 

of 

SMME

's in 

the 

Masik

hule 

Incuba

tor 

Progra

mme 

P58 

Masik

hule 

Incub

ator 

progra

mme 

KPI 4_4_

1_P5

8 

500 

000 

N/A Report 

on 

trainin

gs,  

Registr

ation 

on 

Masik

hule 

Incuba

tor 

    4 local 

trainin

g 

provid

ers by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Not 

Achie

ved 

No 

trainin

gs 

condu

cted, 

becaus

e the 

panel 

could 

not be 

formul

ated  

0 The 

panel of 

trainers 

could 

not be 

formulat

ed 

to fast 

track 

the scm 

process

es  
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

yment

, LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

develo

pment

) 

job 

opport

unities 

suppo

rted 

throug

h 

establi

shmen

t of a 

trainin

g 

busine

ss 

progra

mme 

Corp

orate 

Servi

ces 

4. 

Educa

tion 

and 

skills 

develo

5. 

Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Hum

an 

Reso

urce

s 

7. To 

develo

p and 

enhan

ce 

knowl

5. 

Numb

er of 

Career 

pathin

g  

P73 

Caree

r 

pathin

g 

KPI 5_7_

5_P7

3 

R675 

000 

2 

oppor

tunitie

s: 

Report 

on In-

service 

Trainin

g, 

Experi

    2 

opport

unities

: 

        n/a 
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CORPORATE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Depa

rtme

nt 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Secti

on 

Strate

gic 

Object

ive 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Type 

(KPI/

NKPI

) 

Proje

ct No 

Budg

et 

Baseli

ne 

Portfol

io of 

Eviden

ce 

Requir

ed 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018/

2019F

Y 

Annual 

Target 

Rating

: 

Achiev

ed/No

t 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expenditu

re 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviatio

n 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Act

ual 

pment 

(skills 

develo

pment

, 

educa

tion) 

Partici

pation 

edge 

for 

future 

career 

pathin

g 

opport

unities 

coordi

nated  

Initiati

ves 

ential 

Trainin

g,  

1. 10-

Experi

ential 

Traini

ng, 

      1. 10-

Experi

ential 

Trainin

g, 

Achie

ved 

12 

interns 

were 

appoin

ted 

210 000 n/a 

2. 8- 

In-

servic

e 

Traini

ng 

      2. 8- 

In-

servic

e 

Trainin

g 

Achie

ved 

8 

traine

es 

were 

appoin

ted 

R410 000 n/a 
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LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 

  

 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

2. 

Numbe

r 

Mecha

nisatio

n, 

supply 

and 

delivery 

of 

agricult

ural 

inputs 

P59 

Mechani

sation of 

400 

hectares 

KP

I 

4_4_

2_P5

9 

R 

6 81

1 34

0  

530 

ha 

ploug

hed 

in the 

previ

ous  

finan

cial 

year  

Copi

es of 

adve

rts, 

invoi

ces, 

pay

ment 

certif

icate

s, 

Com

pleti

54

0 

1,02

5 

400 ha( 

15 ha of 

27 

wards 

to be 

plough

ed and 

planted 

with 

yellow 

maize 

and 

some 

Achie

ved 

385 

ha of 

land 

plante

d with 

maize 

and 

15 ha 

of 

land 

plante

d with 

R 7 137 

822,87 

  Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

oppor

tuniti

es 

for 400 

ha. 

on 

certif

icate

s   

Repo

rt 

with 

vegeta

bles by 

31 

January 

2019 

veget

ables. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

3. 

Numbe

r of LED 

strateg

y 

develo

ped 

Develop

ment of 

LED 

Strategy 

KP

I 

4_4_

3_P6

0 

R31

0 00

0  

New 

proje

ct 

Term

s of 

refer

ence

, PSC 

mem

bers, 

Coun

cil 

minu

tes 

Nil Nil 1 

credibl

e LED 

Strateg

y to be 

develo

ped 

Not 

Achie

ved 

Obtai

ned 

comm

itmen

t 

letter 

from 

Depar

tment 

of 

Coop

erativ

e 

Gover

nance 

and 

0.00 The 

Depart

ment of 

COgTA 

assist 

the 

municip

ality in 

reviewi

ng the 

LED 

Strategy

, 

Collabo

rate 

with 

Depart

ment of 

Cooper

ative 

Govern

ance 

and 

Traditio

nal 

Affairs 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

Tradit

ional 

Affair

s to 

assist 

the 

munic

ipality 

in 

revie

wing 

of the 

LED 

Strate

gy. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

4. 

Numbe

r of 

emergi

ng 

farmers 

enrolle

d on 

farmer 

mentor

ship 

progra

mme 

P61 

Farmer 

mentors

hip 

program

me 

KP

I 

4_4_

4_P6

1 

R26

3 

750 

16 

farm

ers 

were 

ment

ored 

in the 

previ

ous 

finan

cial 

year 

copy 

of 

TORs

, 

adve

rts, 

orde

rs, 

pay

ment 

certif

icate

s, 

phot

os , 

close 

16 16 20 

farmers 

incubat

ed by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

The 

are 20 

farme

rs that 

were 

ment

ored 

in the 

progr

amme

. The 

ARLL 

was 

appoi

nted 

as a 

R 188 

000.00 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

out 

repo

rt 

servic

e 

provi

der 

that 

was 

doing 

the 

ment

orship

. The 

progr

amme 

was 

desig

ned 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

and 

imple

ment

ed 

accor

dingly

. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

6. 

Numbe

r of 

learner

s 

trained 

on 

entrepr

P63 

Entrepre

neurship 

develop

ment 

research 

program

me 

KP

I 

4_4_

6_P6

3 

0 60 

learn

ers 

Atte

ndan

ce 

regis

ter. 

60 81 60 

learner

s 

trained 

on 

entrepr

eneurs

hip by 

Not 

Achie

ved 

The 

projec

t was 

not 

imple

ment

ed as 

we 

Not 

Applicable 

This was 

due to 

lack of 

commit

ment 

and 

owners

hip of 

To 

lobby 

support 

and 

buy-in 

from 

the 

current 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

eneurs

hip  

30 June 

2019  

didn’t 

mana

ged to 

meet 

with 

the 

Depar

tment 

of 

Educa

tion. 

This 

was 

due to 

lack of 

comm

the 

project 

from 

the 

depart

ment, 

this was 

partly 

due to 

the fact 

that the 

District 

Manger 

retired 

and the 

newly 

incumb

ent in 

order 

to take 

owners

hip of 

the 

project. 

To be 

conduc

ted on 

the 

21st 

August 

2019. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

opme

nt) 

itmen

t and 

owne

rship 

of the 

projec

t from 

the 

depar

tment

, this 

was 

partly 

due to 

the 

fact 

appoint

ed 

District 

Manage

r was 

not co-

operativ

e. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

that 

the 

Distric

t 

Mang

er 

retire

d and 

the 

newly 

appoi

nted 

Distric

t 

Mana

ger 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

was 

not 

co-

opera

tive. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

7. 

Numbe

r of 

agricult

ural 

events 

held 

P64 

Agricultu

ral show 

KP

I 

4_4_

7_P6

4 

R31

6 

500 

One 

agric

ultur

al 

show 

was 

held 

in the 

2015

/16 

copy  

of 

adve

rts , 

orde

rs, 

phot

os,  

1 2 One 

agricult

ural 

event 

to be 

held by 

31st 

March 

2019 

Achie

ved 

The 

7th 

Umzi

mvub

u 

Agricu

ltural 

Show 

was 

held 

R411 586 Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

finan

cial 

year  

in 

Marc

h 

2019 

at 

Madzi

kane 

Royal 

Show 

Groun

ds 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

Numbe

r of 

culinary 

incubat

or 

progra

mme 

P66 

Culinary 

incubato

r 

program

me 

KP

I 

4_4_

9_P6

6 

R  

1 02

5 

000 

0 Orde

rs. 

Nil Nil 4 Achie

ved 

A 

Servic

e 

Provid

er 

was 

appoi

nted 

to 

train 

benefi

ciarie

s on 

cooki

ng 

skills 

R188 

000,00 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

and 4 

benefi

ciarie

s 

appoi

nted 

(2 

from 

E-

Maxe

sibeni 

and 2 

Kwa-

Bhaca

).  
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

10. 

Numbe

r of 

benefic

iaries 

support

ed to 

attend 

LED 

shows 

P67 

Tourism 

shows 

and 

marketin

g 

(Tourism 

Indaba, 

Royal 

Show,Gr

ahamsto

wn) 

KP

I 

4_4_

10_P

67 

R 

295 

400  

3 

show

s 

were 

atten

ded 

in the 

last 

finan

cial 

year  

Phot

os, 

orde

rs, 

invoi

ces,  

12 40 10 

benefic

iaries to 

attend 

3 

shows 

by 30 

June 

2019 (2 

benefic

iaries to 

attend 

Touris

m 

Indaba; 

6 

Achie

ved 

10 

benefi

ciarie

s 

atten

ded 3 

shows 

(2 

benefi

ciarie

s  

atten

ded 

Touris

m 

Indab

R 635 

990.83 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

benefic

iaries to 

attend 

Royal 

show; 

and 2 

to 

attend 

Graha

mstow

n Arts 

Festival

) 

a held 

from 

2nd – 

4th 

May 

2019; 

6 

benefi

ciarie

s 

atten

ded 

Royal 

held 

from 

24th 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

May – 

3rd 

June 

2019; 

and 2 

to 

atten

ded 

Graha

msto

wn 

Arts 

Festiv

al  

held 

in 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

June 

2019)  

 

Achie

ved, 

displa

y 

stand

s have 

been 

secur

ed for 

the 

touris

m 

indab
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

a & 

Royal 

show. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

11. 

Numbe

r of 

engage

ments 

conduc

ted 

with 

differe

nt LED 

stakeho

lders 

P68 

Stakehol

der 

engagem

ent 

KP

I 

4_4_

11_P

68 

R10 

000 

Four 

meet

ing 

with 

differ

ent 

stake

holde

rs 

were 

held 

for 

Atte

ndan

ce 

regis

ter 

4 4 Eight 

engage

ments  

by 30 

June 

2019  

Achie

ved 

13  

meeti

ngs in 

suppo

rt of 

LED 

initiati

ves 

were 

held 

betwe

en 

  Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

the 

2017

/201

8 

finan

cial 

year 

July 

2018 

and 

June 

2019 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

14. 

Numbe

r of 

busines

s 

licence

s issued 

P69 

Business 

Licence 

Registrat

ion  

KP

I 

4_4 

12_P

69 

N/A 10 

ward

s 

with 

licens

ed 

busin

esses 

Copi

es of 

busi

ness 

licen

ses 

10 15   50 

busines

s 

licence

s will be 

issued 

by 30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

66 

busin

ess 

licens

es 

issued 

Not 

Applicable 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

15. 

Numbe

r of 

strategi

c 

P70 

Strategic 

planning 

session 

KP

I 

4  4  

13 

P70 

R50 

000 

One 

strat

egic 

plann

ing 

Copi

es of 

atten

danc

e 

Nil Nil One  Achie

ved 

The 

LED 

Strate

gic 

Planni

R 103 

200.00 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

opme

nt 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

opme

nt 

opme

nt  

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

session

s held 

sessi

on 

held 

in the 

previ

ous  

year  

regis

ters 

ng 

Sessio

n was 

held 

at 

Garde

n 

Court 

from 

the 

29th 

to 

30th 

Nove

mber 

2018. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

16. 

Numbe

r of 

signed 

partner

ship 

agreem

ents 

P71 

Sustaina

bility of 

LED 

initiative

s 

KP

I 

4  4 

14 

P71 

R70 

000 

LED 

Proje

cts 

are 

existi

ng 

Copi

es of 

part

ners

hip 

agre

eme

nts 

signe

d   

Nil Nil Two  Achie

ved 

Two 

Servic

e 

Level 

Agree

ment 

signe

d 

betwe

en 

Lima 

Not 

Applicable 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

and 

SANA

MI. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

17. 

Numbe

r of 

comme

rcial 

busines

s 

assiste

d 

P72 

Business 

Retentio

n  

KP

I 

4 4 

15 

P72 

R50 

000 

Com

merci

al 

busin

esses 

are 

existi

ng  

Atte

ndan

ce 

regis

ters 

1 3 2 

busines

s 

associa

tions to 

be 

assiste

d.  

Achie

ved 

Assist

ed in 

the 

establ

ishme

nt of 

Umzi

mvub

u 

Local 

Farm

ers 

Associ

ation 

and a 

Truck 

R9 200 Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

Owne

rs 

Associ

ation 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

4. 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

  To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

Numbe

r of 

Consu

mer 

Protecti

on 

Consume

r 

Protectio

n 

Awarene

ss and 

KP

I 

  N/A   Atte

ndan

ce 

Regis

ters 

Nil Nil 4 Achie

ved 

Four 

Consu

mer 

Prote

ction 

Awar

Not 

Applicable 

Not 

Applica

ble 

Not 

Applica

ble 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

opme

nt 

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

Awaren

ess and 

Law 

Enforce

ment 

progra

mmes 

conduc

ted   

Law 

Enforce

ment 

program

mes 

conducte

d   

eness 

Enfor

ceme

nt 

Sessio

ns 

held 

betwe

en 

June 

2018 

and 

July 

2019. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

devel

opme

nt) 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

2. 

Econo

mic 

and 

sector

al 

devel

opme

nt 

(job 

creati

on, 

3. 

Muni

cipal 

Finan

cial 

Viabili

ty 

Local 

Econ

omic 

Devel

opme

nt  

4. To 

creat

e a 

cond

ucive 

envir

onme

nt for 

econ

omic 

growt

h and 

8. 

Amoun

t of 

revenu

e 

collecte

d 

P65 

Revenue 

collectio

n 

KP

I 

4_4_

8_P6

5 

N/A R 334  

000 

reven

ue 

was 

collec

ted in 

the 

last 

finan

cial 

year 

Copy 

of TB 

from 

BTO 

R3

34,

40 

R 

389,

237.

36 

R 

352 00

0 

revenu

e to be 

collecte

d by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Not 

Achie

ved 

An 

amou

nt of R 

204 

004.0

9 has 

been 

collec

ted 

from 

July 

2018 

Not 

Applicable 

Over 

targete

d, in 

plannin

g for the 

forth-

coming 

financial 

year we 

need to 

be 

realistic 

To be 

realistic 

when 

setting 

this 

target 

for next 

financia

l year. 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

empl

oyme

nt, 

LED 

Projec

ts, 

touris

m, 

Agricu

lture, 

rural 

devel

opme

nt) 

job 

oppor

tuniti

es 

to 

June 

2019. 

in 

ensurin

g the 

number 

of 

tenants 

in our 

facilities 

includin

g the 

hawkers 

are 

counted 

and sign 

with 

them 
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 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Depar

tment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicat

or 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bud

get 

Baseli

ne 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requ

ired 

2017/2018 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achie

veme

nt/ 

Progr

ess 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

  

Tar

get 

Actu

al 

  

paymen

ts 

agreem

ents for 

a period 

of a 

year. 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

Sp and 

Comm

unicati

ons 

3. To 

devel

op 

and 

maint

ain a 

financ

ial 

viable 

and 

sustai

nable 

institu

tion 

19. 

Percent

age of 

municip

al 

docume

nts/adve

rts 

uploade

d on the 

website  

P74 

Websit

e 

Manag

ement  

KP

I 

5_3_

19_P

74 

R2

00 

00

0 

100% Screen 

shot of 

upload, 

Website 

Register 

with 

departme

ntal 

Submissio

ns 

10

0

% 

10

0

% 

100% Achie

ved 

100% 

Munici

pal 

docum

ents 

/adver

ts 

upload

ed on 

the 

websit

e 

R1476 39 N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

that 

achiev

es full 

compl

iance 

with 

legisla

tion 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

SP and 

Comm

unicati

ons 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admin

istrati

ve 

and 

institu

tional 

capab

ility of 

the 

munic

ipality 

17. 

Number 

of new 

business

es 

advertin

g on the 

Municip

al 

electron

ic 

billboar

d 

P75 

Electro

nic Bill 

board 

Manag

ement 

KP

I 

5_2_

17_P

75 

R2

74 

99

5 

20 Bill Board 

spread 

sheet, 

Proof of 

payment 

40 41 20 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

24 R30 756 N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

SP and 

Comm

unicati

ons 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admin

18. 

Number 

of 

speeche

s written 

for the 

Mayor 

P76 

Speec

h 

writing 

KP

I 

5_2_

18_P

76 

N/

A 

20 

speec

hes 

writte

n in 

the 

previo

Copies of 

Mayoral 

speeches 

20 23 20 

Mayor

al 

Speech

es by 

30th 

Achie

ved 

25 

Mayor

al 

speech

es 

writte

n by 

Nil N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

Partic

ipatio

n 

istrati

ve 

and 

institu

tional 

capab

ility of 

the 

munic

ipality 

us 

financi

al year  

June 

2019 

30th 

June 

2019 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

opme

nt) 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

SP and 

Comm

unicati

ons 

4. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

t for 

econo

mic 

growt

h and 

job 

oppor

Number 

of 

Maskha

ndi 

Artists 

to 

record 

with 

Music 

Label   

P77 

Youth  

empo

werme

nt  

KP

I 

5_4_

16_P

77 

R5

0 

00

0 

N/A Exhibition 

Photos, 

Agreemen

t between 

record 

label & 

municipali

ty/Artist  

Nil Nil 3 

Maskh

andi 

youth 

artists 

Talent 

search 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

3   N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

tuniti

es 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

SP and 

Comm

unicati

ons 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

t for 

partici

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

3. 

Number 

of 

commu

nication 

strategy 

adopted 

by 

council 

P78 

Comm

unicati

on 

Action 

Plan 

Revie

w 

KP

I 

5_1_

3_P7

8 

R4

20 

00

0 

One 

approv

ed 

comm

unicati

on 

Strate

gy  

Action 

Plan 

docum

ent. 

One 

amended 

communi

cation 

strategy 

Action 

Plan 

1 1 0ne 

comm

unicati

on 

Strateg

y  

Action 

Plan 

adopte

d by 

Council 

by 30 

Decem

ber 

2018 

Achie

ved 

One 

Comm

unicati

on  

Strate

gy 

Action 

Plan 

adopte

d by 

the 

council 

  N/A N/A 



138 
 

 

SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Public 

Particip

ation 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

5. 

Percent

age of 

presiden

tial 

Hotline 

complai

P80 

Presid

ential 

Hotlin

e  

KP

I 

5_1_

5_P8

0 

N/

A 

100% Complaint

s register 

and OTP 

presidenti

al hotline 

report 

10

0

% 

10

0

% 

100% 

of 

preside

ntial 

hotline 

compla

ints 

Achie

ved 

100% 

presid

ential 

compl

aints 

respon

ded to 

Nil N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

Partic

ipatio

n 

t for 

partici

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

nts 

respond

ed to. 

respon

ded to 

within 

7 days 

by 30 

June 

2019 

within 

the 

period 

of 7 

days 

by the 

30 

June 

2019 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

opme

nt) 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

Public 

Particip

ation 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

t for 

partici

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

6. 

Number 

of 

council 

events 

coordin

ated 

P81 

Counci

l 

Events 

KP

I 

5_1_

6_P8

1 

R7

00 

00

0 

9 

Counci

l 

events 

Attendanc

e 

registers, 

Event 

Program

me/Invita

tions  

10 17 9 

Council 

events 

(Wome

n’s day, 

Heritag

e day, 

Freedo

m Day, 

Worke

rs day, 

Human 

Rights 

day, 

Achie

ved 

9 

Counci

l 

events 

coordi

nated 

by the 

30 

June 

2019 

  N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

Mande

la day, 

Masibu

yelemb

o, 16 

days of 

Activis

m, 

Youth 

Day 

and 

the 

Mayor

al Cup) 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

Comm

unicati

ons  

To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

t for 

partici

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

Number 

of 

External 

and 

Internal 

Newslet

ters 

Issued   

Extern

al 

Umzim

vubu 

Newsl

etter  

KP

I  

  R1

00 

00

0 

N\A Copy of 

external, 

Newslette

r 

8 9 4 Achie

ved 

4  

Copies 

of  

extern

al 

newsle

tter 

issued 

R55 700 N/A N/A 

Intern

al 

Bulleti

n  

KP

I 

  N/

A 

N/A Copy of 

Internal 

bulletin 

4 4 16 Achie

ved 

16 

copies 

of 

Intern

al 

bulleti

n 

issued 

Nil N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

6.Cen

tralise

d 

planni

ng 

5. 

Good 

gover

nanc

e and 

publi

c  

Public 

Particip

ation 

. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

8. 

Number 

of 

Traditio

nal 

Leader’s 

Summit 

P8 

Traditi

onal 

Leader

’s 

Summi

t 

    R2

00 

00

0 

N/A Program

me and 

Attendanc

e Register  

    One 

Traditi

onal 

Leader

s 

Summi

t  

Achie

ved 

One 

Traditi

onal 

Leader

s 

summi

t 

R257 922 N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

Partic

ipatio

n 

t for 

partici

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

coordin

ated 

coordi

nated 

condu

cted 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

6. 

Centr

alized 

planni

ng 

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

Public 

Particip

ation 

1. To 

create 

a 

condu

cive 

enviro

nmen

t for 

partici

7. 

Number 

of EXCO 

Outreac

h 

Program

s 

coordin

ated 

P82 

EXCO 

Outrea

ch 

Progra

m 

KP

I 

5_1_

7_P8

2 

R6

15 

00

0 

Two 

EXCO 

Outrea

ch 

Progra

ms 

coordi

nated 

in 

Attendanc

e register 

and 

Program 

2 3 Two 

EXCO 

Outrea

ch 

Progra

ms by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achie

ved 

Two 

EXCO  

Outrea

ch IDP 

progra

mmes 

were 

coordi

ned by 

R361 884 N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

ipatio

n 

pator

y 

devel

opme

nt 

2016/

17 F/Y 

the 

end 

June 

2019 

Special 

Progra

mmes 

and 

Comm

unicati

on 

5. 

Instit

ution

al 

integr

ation 

and 

coord

inatio

n 

(instit

5. 

Good 

Gove

rnanc

e and 

Publi

c 

Partic

ipatio

n 

Public 

Particip

ation 

2. To 

build 

and 

streng

then 

the 

admin

istrati

ve 

and 

institu

19. 

Number 

of Ward 

Committ

ee 

trainings 

Conduct

ed 

P83 

Ward 

commi

ttee 

trainin

g 

KP

I 

5_2_

18_P

83 

R2

09 

00

0 

 One 

Ward 

Comm

ittee 

trainin

g  

attendanc

e register 

and 

certificate

s of 

attendanc

e 

10

0

% 

10

0

% 

 One 

Ward 

Commi

ttee 

Trainin

g by 

the 

31st of 

March 

2019 

Achie

ved 

One 

ward 

commi

ttee 

trainin

g was 

condu

cted 

0n the 

28th 

and 

R238 380 N/A N/A 
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SPECIAL PROGRAMMES AND COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT 

Depart

ment 

Priorit

y Area 

Key 

Perfo

rman

ce 

Area 

Section Strate

gic 

Objec

tive 

Indicato

r 

Project 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(K

PI/

PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Proje

ct No 

Bu

dg

et 

Baselin

e 

Portfolio 

of 

Evidence 

Required 

2017/20

18 

Financial 

Year 

2018/2

019FY 

Annual 

Target 

Ratin

g: 

Achie

ved/N

ot 

Achie

ved 

Actual 

Achiev

ement

/ 

Progre

ss 

Made 

Financial 

Performanc

e/Expendit

ure 

Reason 

for 

variance

/deviati

on 

Remedi

al 

Action/

Correcti

ve 

Measur

es 

Ta

rg

et 

Ac

tu

al 

ution

al 

devel

opme

nt, 

organ

ogra

m, 

workf

orce, 

princi

ples 

devel

opme

nt) 

tional 

capab

ility of 

the 

munic

ipality 

29th of 

March 

2019 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

5. 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

2. 

Instituti

onal 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transfo

rmation 

IDP, 

IGR 

and 

Munic

ipal  

Perfor

mance 

2. To 

build 

and 

strengt

hen 

the 

admini

strativ

e and 

institut

ional 

capabil

ity of 

the 

16. 

Numb

er of 

SDBIP 

Perfor

mance 

report

s 

submi

tted to 

counci

l 

P44 

Institu

tional 

PMS  

KPI 2_2_1

6_P45 

N/

A 

4 Quart

erly 

repor

ts 

Mid-

term 

repor

t 

Coun

cil 

Resol

ution 

4 4 3 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

3, 

being 

the 

2017/2

018FY 

APR, 

Mid-

Year 

and 

Third 

Quarte

r 

Perfor

mance 

reports 

Nil N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

rce, 

princip

les 

develo

pment

) 

munici

pality 

compil

ed and 

submit

ted to 

Council 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

5. 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

2. 

Instituti

onal 

Develo

pment 

and 

Transfo

rmation  

IDP, 

IGR 

and 

Munic

ipal  

Perfor

mance 

3. To 

develo

p and 

mainta

in a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustain

2. 

Numb

er of 

SDBIP'

s sent 

to 

Counc

il for 

noting 

and 

P45 

SDBIP 

Appro

val 

KPI 2_3_2

_P46 

N/

A 

2 SDBIP 

Subm

itted 

to 

Coun

cil for 

notin

g, 

Appr

oval 

1 1 2 by 

28th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

2, 

being 

the 

2018/2

019FY 

Adjust

ed 

SDBIP 

and 

2019/2

Nil N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

princip

les 

develo

pment

) 

able 

institut

ion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legislat

ion 

Mayor 

for 

appro

val 

SDBIP 

by 

the 

Mayo

r 

020FY 

SDBIP 

were 

both 

approv

ed by 

the 

Mayor. 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

6. 

Central

ized 

planni

ng 

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

IDP, 

IGR 

and 

Munic

ipal  

1. To 

create 

a 

conduc

ive 

enviro

8. 

Numb

er of 

IDP's 

submi

tted to 

P86 

IDP 

Appro

val 

KPI 5_1_8

_P86 

R 

40

0  

00

0 

N/A Final 

IDP 

Coun

cil 

resol

ution 

1 1 1 

(Final 

IDP) 

by 

30th 

Achiev

ed 

1, 

being 

the 

2019/2

020FY 

IDP 

Nil N/A N/A 



150 
 

 

OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Particip

ation 

Perfor

mance 

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

counci

l 

May 

2019 

was 

approv

ed by 

Council

, 

submit

ted to 

EC 

Cogta 

& EC 

Treasu

ry and 

was 

subseq

uently 

upload

ed in 

the 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

munici

pality's 

websit

e. 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

3. 

Financi

al 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Particip

ation 

IDP, 

IGR 

and 

Munic

ipal  

Perfor

mance 

3. To 

develo

p and 

mainta

in a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustain

able 

institut

ion 

20. 

Numb

er of 

Munic

ipal 

Annua

l 

Repor

ts and 

oversi

ght 

report

s 

P87 

Annua

l 

Repor

t 

KPI 5_3_2

0_P87 

R1

42 

35

2 

N/A Annu

al 

Repor

t 

Coun

cil 

Resol

ution

s 

Overs

ight 

Repor

t  

1 1 1 

Annu

al 

Repo

rt by 

30th 

Janua

ry 

2019 

and 1 

Over

sight 

Repo

Achiev

ed 

2017/2

018FY 

Annual 

Report 

& 

Oversig

ht 

Report 

were 

approv

ed by 

Council

, 

Nil N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legislat

ion 

submi

tted to 

Counc

il 

rt by 

31st 

Marc

h 

2019 

submit

ted to 

EC 

Legislat

ure, EC 

Cogta 

& EC 

Treasu

ry and 

was 

subseq

uently 

upload

ed in 

the 

munici

pality's 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

websit

e 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

3. 

Financi

al 

viabilit

y 

(clean 

audit, 

corrup

tion) 

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Particip

ation 

Intern

al 

Audit 

Unit 

3. To 

develo

p and 

mainta

in a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

sustain

able 

institut

ion 

21. 

Numb

er of 

Risk 

Assess

ments 

condu

cted 

P88 

Risk 

Assess

ment 

KPI 5_3_2

1_P88 

R2

00 

00

0 

1 Risk 

regist

er 

1 1 1 by 

30th 

Marc

h 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

Risk 

Assess

ment 

was 

conduc

ted and 

Risk 

Registe

r was 

develo

ped 

  N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legislat

ion 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

5. 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Particip

ation 

Intern

al 

Audit 

Unit 

3. To 

develo

p and 

mainta

in a 

financi

al 

viable 

and 

22. 

Numb

er of 

operat

ional 

and 

strate

gic 

intern

P89 

Intern

al 

Audit 

KPI 5_3_2

2_P89 

R6

00 

00

0 

1 Risk 

based 

Inter

nal 

Audit 

plan 

appro

ved 

by 

1 0 1 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

Risk 

Based 

Plan 

develo

ped 

and 

submit

ted to 

the 

Nil N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

princip

les 

develo

pment

) 

sustain

able 

institut

ion 

that 

achiev

es full 

compli

ance 

with 

legislat

ion 

al  risk 

based 

audit 

plans 

develo

ped   

the 

Audit 

Com

mitte

e 

Audit 

Commi

ttee for 

approv

al and 

Council 

for 

noting 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

5. 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Intern

al 

Audit 

Unit 

and 

1. To 

create 

a 

conduc

ive 

9. 

Numb

er of 

report

s 

P90 

Contri

bution 

towar

ds 

KPI 5_1_9

_P90 

N/

A 

2 OCAC 

minut

es  

ASC 

Minu

1 0 4 

(one 

for 

each 

quart

Achiev

ed 

21 

Operat

ion 

Clean 

Audit 

Nil N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Mana

ger 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

princip

les 

develo

pment

) 

Particip

ation 

IDP, 

IGR & 

PMS 

enviro

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

scruti

nised 

and 

correc

ted in 

pursui

t of 

clean 

audit 

clean 

audit 

tes  

AG 

turna

roun

d 

Strate

gy  

er 

repor

t ) 

session

s 

conduc

ted 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

Office 

of the 

Munic

ipal 

Mana

ger 

5. 

Institut

ional 

integra

tion 

and 

coordi

nation 

(institu

tional 

develo

pment, 

organo

gram, 

workfo

rce, 

princip

les 

5. Good 

Govern

ance 

and 

Public 

Particip

ation 

IDP, 

IGR & 

PMS 

1. To 

create 

a 

conduc

ive 

enviro

nment 

for 

partici

patory 

develo

pment 

23. 

Numb

er of 

Local 

IGR 

Forum 

meeti

ngs 

organi

sed  

P90 

Local 

IGR 

Forum 

KPI 5_1_9

_P91 

R4

4 

94

4 

2 Invite

s and 

atten

danc

e 

regist

ers 

2 2 2 by 

30th 

June 

2019 

Achiev

ed 

Hosted 

one 

IGR 

Meetin

g and 

Attend

ed a 

District 

Manag

er's 

Forum 

outlini

ng the 

leeway 

suppor

t that 

will be 

provid

  N/A N/A 
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OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

Depar

tment 

Priority 

Area 

Key 

Perfor

mance 

Area 

Sectio

n 

Strateg

ic 

Objecti

ve 

Indicat

or 

Projec

t 

Name 

PI 

Ty

pe 

(KP

I/PI 

/ 

NK

PI) 

Projec

t No 

Bu

dge

t 

Bas

elin

e 

Portf

olio 

of 

Evide

nce 

Requi

red 

2017/201

8 

Financial 

Year 

2018

/201

9 

Annu

al 

Targe

t 

Rating: 

Achiev

ed/Not 

Achiev

ed 

Actual 

Achiev

ement/ 

Progres

s Made 

Financial 

Performance

/Expenditure 

Reason 

for 

variance/

deviation 

Remedial 

Action/C

orrective 

Measure

s Tar

get 

Act

ual 

develo

pment

) 

ed by 

ANDM 

in local 

munici

palities

. 
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CHAPTER SIX:  AUDITOR GENERAL’S AUDIT FINDINGS 

 

Property plant and equipment 

The municipality did not recognise all items of property, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 

17, Property, plant and equipment due to the poor state of the accounting records the following 

disagreements were identified: 

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R1.6 billion as prior year infrastructure 

assets were not included in the financial statements. 

o Infrastructure assets in relation to prior year’s figures were overstated by R1.6 million 

as infrastructure assets that could not be verified were included in the financial 

statements.  

o Infrastructure assets in relation to prior year figures were overstated by R1.6 million as 

infrastructure assets disclosed in the financial statements were included at the 

incorrect amounts. 

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R8 million as assets were reversed without 

the underlying adjusting supporting evidence.  

o Infrastructure assets were understated by R2.5 million as a result of an incorrect 

calculation of depreciation relating to prior years. 

o Infrastructure assets were overstated by R2.2 million as a result of differences between 

disclosed amounts in financial statements and fixed asset register. 

o Infrastructure assets were overstated by R6 million as a result of errors identified with 

the calculation of accumulated depreciation. 

Consequently, the comparative figures of property, plant and equipment as disclosed in note 8 to the 

financial statements and accumulated surplus were understated by R1, 6 billion respectively. 

Revenue from non-exchange transactions 

The introduction of a new computerised revenue system in July 2018 resulted in numerous errors in 

revenue from fines, penalties and forfeits. As at the date of this auditor’s report, management was still 

in the process of rectifying the system deficiencies and correcting the errors. I was unable to confirm 

or verify by alternative means the R32 million included in the statement of financial performance for 

the year ended 30 June 2019. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any further 

adjustments were necessary to the revenue from fines, penalties and forfeits, and the related elements 

in the statement of financial position, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement.  
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Component A: Auditor’s Opinion on the Finance Statement for Prior Year 

 

Property, plant and equipment  

o The municipality did not adequately address the issues identified in the prior year. Furthermore 

the municipality did not have an adequate asset management system to record and account 

for property plant and equipment. I was unable, to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence by 

alternative means to confirm the carrying value of property, plant and equipment of R799 

million (2017: R922, 8 million), as disclosed in note 9 to the financial statements. Consequently, 

I was unable to determine whether any adjustment was necessary to the property plant and 

equipment. 

o The balance of property, plant and equipment includes depreciation. In these circumstances, I 

was unable to determine whether any adjustments were required to the depreciation and 

amortisation as disclosed in statement of financial performance and note 32 at R97, 4 million. 

 

Investment property  

o The municipality incorrectly classified infrastructure assets used for basic service delivery as 

investment property instead of property plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17, 

Property plant and equipment. Consequently, investment property is overstated by R30,2 

million and (2017: R30,2 million) and infrastructure assets are understated by R30,2 million 

(2017: R30,2 million). 

 

Expenditure  

o Expenditure is overstated by R11, 9 million due to transactions that are incorrectly recorded in 

the 2017/18 financial year, however the services were received in the 2016/17 financial year. 

Consequently, the comparative figure for payables from exchange transactions disclosed in the 

statement of financial position is overstated by R 13, 6 million. 

 

Context for the opinion 

  

o I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s 

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor’s report.  

o I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 

Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) and the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code. 
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o I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for my qualified opinion. 

 

6.2  Current Year 

o I conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My 

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general’s 

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor’s report.  

o I am independent of the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 

Board for Accountants’ Code of ethics for professional accountants (IESBA code) and the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to my audit in South Africa. I have fulfilled my other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA code. 

o I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for my qualified opinion 
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APPENDICES 

A. MLM Councillors and Council Attendance 

No. Members 
of Council 

23 
JUL
Y 
201
8 

31 
JUL
Y 
201
8 

31 
AUGU
ST 
2018 

 

13 
SEPTEMB
ER 2018 

18 
OCTOB
ER 
2018 

13 
DECEMB
ER 2018 

19 
DECEMB
ER 2018 

10 
JANUA
RY 
2019 

25 
JANUA
RY 
2019 

26 
Februa
ry 
2019 

27 
Marc
h 
2019 

30 
Apri
l 
201
9 

31 
Ma
y 
201
9 

27 
Jun
e 
201
9 

TOTAL 
NO OF 
MEETIN
GS 

TOTAL NO 
OF METINGS  
ATTENDAND
ED 

TOTAL 
NO OF 
MEETIN
GS 
ABSENT 

1. Cllr B P 
Mabhengu 

1 1 1 1 1 1 0 0 - - - - - - 14 6 8 

2. Cllr S K 
Mnukwa 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 A 14 12 2 

3.  Cllr N G 
Mdzinwa 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 14 13 1 

4. Cllr N F 
Ngonyolo 

1 1 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 A 1 1 14 11 3 

5. Cllr H M 
Ngqasa 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 A 1 14 12 2 

6. Cllr M 
Mataka 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 0 

7. Cllr A N 
Garane 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 NA 1 1 14 12 2 

8. Cllr U G 
Makanda 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 0 
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9. Cllr N 
Sonyabashi 

0 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 A 1 1 NA 1 1 14 10 4 

10. Cllr S P 
Myingwa 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 0 

11. Cllr F J 
Hem 

1 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 14 11 3 

12. Cllr M 
Ntsevu 

0 0 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 NA 1 NA 1 1 14 8 6 

13. Cllr A P 
Mkhonto  

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 14 13 1 

14. Cllr N V 
Nomaqaqa 

1 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 A 14 10 4 

15. Cllr S Sifolo 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 NA 1 1 NA 1 14 10 4 

16. Cllr N C 
Tshayisa 

1 1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 12 2 

17. Cllr SS 
Dangisa 

1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 A 1 1 1 A 1 14 9 5 

11
8. 

Cllr T 
Sokhanyile 

0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A A 1 1 14 10 4 

19. Cllr M 
Mqulwana 

1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 13 1 

20. Cllr P 
Makhinzi 

1 1 1 0 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 12 2 

21. Cllr N 
Gogela 

1 1 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 NA NA A 1 1 14 8 6 

22. Cllr G V 
Lugongolo 

0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 14 10 4 
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23. Cllr C L 
Noqhakala 

1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 NA NA NA 1 1 14 10 4 

24. Cllr T V 
Hlazo 

1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 14 12 2 

25. Cllr C N 
Mnyayiza 

0 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 NA 14 11 3 

26. Cllr B 
Majalamba 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A NA 14 12 2 

27. Cllr  S 
Mankanku 

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 NA 1 NA NA 1 NA 14 3 11 

28. Cllr A 
Mgangath
o 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 NA 14 12 2 

29. Cllr E N 
Ngalonkulu 
Lebelo 

1 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 NA 1 1 NA A NA 14 7 7 

30. Cllr S.A.N 
Cekeshe 

1 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 14 10 4 

31. Cllr T. 
Nomkuca 

0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 14 10 4 

31. Cllr  S O 
Madlanga 

1 1 1 0 1 1 0 1 1 NA 1 1 1 A 14 11 3 

32. Cllr N H 
Kolweni 

0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 NA 1 1 14 11 3 

34. Cllr M 
Joloba 

0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 NA 14 10 4 

35. Cllr A N 
Zongwana 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 0 
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36. Cllr M 
Tuku 

1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 1 A 14 11 3 

37. Cllr N S 
Soldat 

1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 A 1 1 14 11 3 

38. Cllr X Jona 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 12 2 

39. Cllr N 
Ntsayisa 

0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 NA 1 A 1 NA 1 14 7 7 

40. Cllr LS 
Maqhashal
ala 

1 0 1 1 0 1 0 1 NA NA 1 A 1 1 14 8 6 

41. Cllr V. 
Bulana 

- - - - - - - - - 1 1 1 1 1 14 5 0 

41. Cllr T A 
Mambi 

1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 1 A 14 11 3 

42. Cllr N A 
Mantshon
go 

0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 14 12 2 

43. Cllr F P 
Sontsi 

1 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 NA 1 NA NA 1 A 14 7 7 

44. Cllr M 
Ramabina  

0 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 NA 1 NA 1 1 14 7 7 

45. Cllr S Gqiza 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 NA 1 NA 1 NA 1 14 4 10 

46. Cllr T 
Ntsalaze 

0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 NA 1 NA NA 1 1 14 5 9 

47. Cllr M 
Maliwa 

0 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 1 NA NA 1 1 14 7 7 
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48. Cllr P K 
Thingathin
ga 

1 1 0 1 0 1 0 0 A A 1 A 1 A 14 8 6 

49. Cllr M 
Hlanekela 

0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 NA NA A 14 7 7 

50. Cllr T 
Ndara 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 14 0 

51. Cllr LL 
Nqatsha 

1 0 1 0 1 0 1 0 A A 1 1 NA A 14 6 8 

52. Cllr NN 
Gcadinja 

1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 1 1 A 14 11 3 

53. Cllr H N 
Dandala 

1 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 14 10 4 

15
6. 

Cllr Z.D 
Sodladla 

1 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 NA 14 12 2 

57. Cllr M 
Sogoni 

0 0 1 0 1 0 0 1 A A NA 1 NA NA 14 4 10 

58. Cllr N 
Ncapai 

1 1 1 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 14 11 3 

59. Cllr D 
Makaula 

0 0 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 1 1 NA NA 14 9 5 

60. Cllr G 
Makaula 

A 1 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 14 11 3 

61. Cllr M 
Nota 

A 1 1 1 1 1 NA 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 14 11 3 

62. Cllr J.B 
Makaula 

NA  1 1 1 1 1 NA NA A 1 1 NA 1 NA 14 8 6 
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE 

Members of 
committee 

07 
JULY 
2018 

23 
AUGUST 
2018 

03 
OCTOBER 
2018 

25 
OCTOBER 
2018 

21 
NOVEMBER 
2018 

19 
DECEMBER 
2018 

21 
JANUARY 
2019 

19 
MARCH 
2019 

25 
MARCH 
2019 

21 
MAY 
2019 

24 
JUNE 
2019 

Number 
of 
meetings 
held 

Number of 
meetings 
attended 

 

Number of 
meetings absent 

Cllr S. K Mnukwa 
 

- 

- - - - - - - 1 1 1 11 3 0 

Cllr N Sonyabashi 
A 1 1 A A 1 1 A 1 1 1 11 7 4 

Cllr P K 
Thingathinga 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 11 10 0 

Cllr M Mataka 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 11 0 

Cllr N Garane 
1 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 A 1 1 11 10 1 

63. Cllr V 
Rholobile 

1 NA 1 NA 1 NA NA 1 1 A 1 1 NA 1 14 8 6 

64. Cllr 
Mpakump
aku 

NA NA 1 NA 1 NA NA 1 A 1 NA 1 1 NA 14 6 8 

65. Cllr M 
Mdutyana 

NA 1 1 NA NA 1 A 1 1 1 NA 1 1 NA 14 8 6 

67. Cllr ME 
Gogela 

A 1 1 NA NA 1 1 1 A A 1 1 1 NA 14 8 6 
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Members of 
committee 

07 
JULY 
2018 

23 
AUGUST 
2018 

03 
OCTOBER 
2018 

25 
OCTOBER 
2018 

21 
NOVEMBER 
2018 

19 
DECEMBER 
2018 

21 
JANUARY 
2019 

19 
MARCH 
2019 

25 
MARCH 
2019 

21 
MAY 
2019 

24 
JUNE 
2019 

Number 
of 
meetings 
held 

Number of 
meetings 
attended 

 

Number of 
meetings absent 

Cllr U G Makanda 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 11 0 

Cllr T A Mambi 
A 1 1 A 1 A 1 1 1 A 1 11 7 4 

Cllr H Ngqasa 
1 1 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 A 1 11 7 4 

Cllr F Ngonyolo 
1 A A 1 1 1 1 1 - - - 11 6 5 

Cllr N. Mnyayiza - - - - - - - - - 1 1 11 2 0 

 

Infrastructure and Planning Standing Committee 

Members of committee  12 JULY 

2018 

14 

AUGUST 

2018 

12 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

10 

OCTOBER 

2018 

14 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

06 MARCH 

2019 

10 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

1. Cllr U G Makanda 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 7 6 1 

2. Cllr N Mnyayiza 1 1 1 1 A - - 7 4 3 

3. Cllr M Tuku 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

4. Cllr N Mdzinwa 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 7 6 1 
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Members of committee  12 JULY 

2018 

14 

AUGUST 

2018 

12 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

10 

OCTOBER 

2018 

14 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

06 MARCH 

2019 

10 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

5. Cllr V Lugongolo 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 7 6 1 

6. Cllr S Sifolo 1 1 A 1 1 1 A 7 5 2 

7. Cllr G X Jona  1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

8. Cllr N Ntshayisa A 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

9. Cllr N V Rholobile 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 7 6 1 

10. Cllr Z. Sodladla A 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

11. Cllr V. Bulana - - - - - 1 A 7 1 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITIZENS AND COMMUNITY SERVICES STANDING COMMITTEE 
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Members of committee 12 JULY 

2018 

14 

AUGUST 

2018 

12 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

10 

OCTOBER 

2018 

08 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

03 MARCH 

2019 

10 MAY 

2019  

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

1. Cllr N Sonyabashi 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

2. Cllr J Hem 1 1 1 1 A 1 1 7 6 1 

3. Cllr T Mambi 1 1 1 A 1 A 1 7 5 2 

4. Cllr T Ndara 1 A 1 A 1 A A 7 3 4 

5. Cllr  A Mgangatho 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

6. Cllr T Ntsalaze A 1 A A 1 1 A 7 3 4 

7. Cllr L Noqhakala 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

8. Cllr T Sokhanyile A A 1 1 1 1 1 7 5 2 

9. Cllr N G Makaula 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

10. Cllr M Mpakumpaku - - - - - - - - - - 

 

CORPORATE SERVICES STANDING COMMITTEE 

Members of committee 11 JULY 

2018 

13 

AUGUST 

2018 

17 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

09 

OCTOBER 

2018 

07 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

05 

MARCH 

2019 

03 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS ABSENT 

1. Cllr M Mataka 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

2. Cllr M Ramabina 1 1 A 1 1 1 1 7 06 1 
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Members of committee 11 JULY 

2018 

13 

AUGUST 

2018 

17 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

09 

OCTOBER 

2018 

07 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

05 

MARCH 

2019 

03 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS ABSENT 

3. Cllr F Sontsi 1 1 A 1 1 1 A 7 5 2 

4. Cllr T Nomkuca 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

5. Cllr S Madlanga 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

6. Cllr NN Gcadinja 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

7. Cllr S A N Cekeshe A 1 1 1 1 A A 7 4 31 

8. Cllr M Hlanekela 1 1 A A 1 A A 7 3 4 

9. Cllr  M.E Gogela A 1 A A 1 A 1 7 3 4 

10. Cllr M Sogoni A 1 1 A 1 1 1 7 5 2 

 

LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STANDING COMMITTEE 

 
Members of committee 10 JULY 

2018 

15 

AUGUST 

2018 

13 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

16 

OCTOBER 

2018 

13 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

07 

MARCH 

2019 

10 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

1. Cllr N. A Garane 1 1 - - - - - 7 2 5 

2. Cllr N Mantshongo 1 A 1 1 A NA A 7 3 4 

3. Cllr N Tshayisa 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 7 6 1 

4. Cllr E N Ngalonkulu A 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 
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Members of committee 10 JULY 

2018 

15 

AUGUST 

2018 

13 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

16 

OCTOBER 

2018 

13 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

07 

MARCH 

2019 

10 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

5. Cllr N Kolweni 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

6. Cllr M Mqulwana 1 1 1 1 NA 1 1 7 6 1 

7. Cllr N Soldat 1 1 NA 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

8. Cllr L Maqhashalala NA A 1 1 1 NA NA 7 3 4 

9. Cllr M Nota 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

10. Cllr J B Makaula NA 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

11. Cllr Ngonyolo - - - 1 1 A - 7 2 1 

12. Cllr C.N Mnyayiza - - - - - - 1 7 1 0 

  

BUDGET & TREASURY OFFICE STANDING COMMITTEE  

Members of committee 05 JULY 2018 13 

AUGUST 

2018 

11 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

 

09 

OCTOBER 

2018 

07 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

05 

MARCH 

2019 

03 MAY  

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

1. Cllr H Ngqasa 1 1 1 A 1 A 1 7 5 2 

2. Cllr G S Dangisa 1 1 1 1 1 A A 7 5 2 

3. Cllr P Makhinzi  A 1 1 1 1 A 1 7 5 2 
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Members of committee 05 JULY 2018 13 

AUGUST 

2018 

11 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

 

09 

OCTOBER 

2018 

07 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

05 

MARCH 

2019 

03 MAY  

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

4. Cllr T V Hlazo  A 1 1 A 1 1 1 7 5 2 

5. Cllr N Gogela  1 1 1 1 1 1 A 7 6 1 

6. Cllr S Gqiza A 1 1 A A 1 A 7 3 4 

7. Cllr N Ncapayi 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

8. Cllr D Makaula A 1 1 1 1 1 A 7 5 2 

9. Cllr M Ntsevu 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

10. Cllr P.K Thingathinga 1 A A 1 A 1 1 7 4 3 

 

 SPECIAL PROGRAMMES UNIT & COMMUNICATIONS STANDING COMMITTEE 

Members of committee 10 JULY 

2018 

19 

AUGUST 

2018 

04 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

17 

OCTOBER 

2018 

13 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

07 

MARCH 

2019 

12  

MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

1. Cllr A.N Garane - - 1 A 1 A 1 7 3 4 

2. Cllr B Majalamba A 1 1 1 A 1 1 7 5 2 

3. Cllr M Joloba NA 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

4. Cllr N Nomaqaqa A 1 1 A 1 1 1 7 5 2 
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Members of committee 10 JULY 

2018 

19 

AUGUST 

2018 

04 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

17 

OCTOBER 

2018 

13 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

07 

MARCH 

2019 

12  

MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF MEETINGS 

ABSENT 

5. Cllr N Zongwana 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 7 6 1 

6. Cllr H Dandala 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7 7 0 

7. Cllr M Maliwa A NA 1 NA 1 1 1 7 4 3 

8. Cllr L Nqatsha A 1 A NA 1 1 1 7 4 3 

9. Cllr M Mankanku 1 1 1 1 NA NA NA 7 4 3 

10. Cllr A Mkhonto 1 A 1 1 1 1 1 7 6 1 

11. Cllr P Mdutyana A 1 NA NA NA NA - 7 1 6 

12. Cllr N.F Ngonyolo 1 - - - - - -    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Local Labour Forum 
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Member of committee 11 JULY 

2018 

08 

AUGUST 

2018 

06 

SEPTEMBER 

2018 

05 

NOVEMBER 

2018 

11 APRIL 

2019 

17 MAY 

2019 

TOTAL NO 

OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS ABSENT 

1. Cllr M Mataka 1 1 1 NA NA 1 6 4 2 

2. Cllr S Madlanga 1 1 1 1 1 1 6 6 0 

3. Cllr N Gogela NA 1 NA NA 01 NA 6 2 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY 
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Member of committee 07 NOVEMBER 2018 11 MARCH 2019 16 MAY 2019 TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED 

TOTAL NO OF 

MEETINGS ABSENT 

1. Cllr M. Tuku A NA 3 3 0 32 

2. Cllr M. Ramabina 1 1 1 3 3 0 

3. Cllr N Gcadinja 1 A NA 3 1 0 
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B. Third Tier Management Structure 

 

 

C. Municipal Powers and Functions 

Umzimvubu Local Municipality is a Category B Municipality as defined under Section 3 of the Local 
Government: Structures Act No. 117 of 1998. The municipality is authorized to perform the following 
functions: (P) indicating function performed 
 

 Air pollution 

 Building regulations         P 

 Child care facilities 

 Local tourism          P 

 Municipal airports 

 Municipal planning         P
  

 Municipal public transport 

 Storm water           P 

 Trading regulations 

 Billboards and the display of advertisements in public places    P 

 Cemeteries, funeral parlous and crematoria      P 

 Cleansing          P 

 Control of public nuisance        P 

 Control of undertakings that sell liquor to the public     P 

 Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals    P 

 Fencing and fences         P 

 Licensing of dogs 

 Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public    P 

 Local amenities          P 

 Local sports facilities         P 

 Markets          P 

 Municipal abattoirs 

 Municipal parks and recreation        P 

 Municipal roads          P 

 Noise pollution          P 

 Pounds           P 

 Public places          P 

 Refuse removal refuse dumps and solid waste management    P 

 Street lighting          P 

 Street trading          P 

 Traffic and parking         P 
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A. Ward Reporting  

Umzimvubu Municipality has adopted a culture of public participation as it is required in terms of 

section 16(1) of the Municipal Systems Act. Section 16 (1) of the Municipal Systems Act requires 

municipalities to develop a culture of municipal governance that compliments formal representative 

government with a system of participatory local government. As such the Umzimvubu Municipality has 

adopted the Ward committees system in each of the 27 Wards.  

 

Each Ward committee is chaired by the Ward Councillor. Ward committees are established for 

purposes of enhancing participatory democracy in local government and to make recommendations on 

any matter affecting their wards through the Ward Councillor.  The Municipality has made 

administrative arrangements to enable ward committees to perform their functions and exercise their 

powers effectively and is continuously looking at provision of capacity building and development 

opportunities for committee members as a means of enhancing their understanding of developmental 

local government. The ward committees are the channel through which ward planning and information 

is channelled to the municipality for planning and implementation.  

 

The municipality has also adopted the Integrated Service Delivery model and all war rooms in all 27 

wards established and will begin to be functional during the financial year 2017-2018. Ward war rooms 

are chaired by the Ward Councillor and the secretary is the CDW, however there is about 8 vacancies 

currently in CDW positions. 

 

The Municipality also liaises and makes use of the following Community Structures: 

• Traditional Leaders 

• Community Development Workers 

• Project steering committees 

• Home based care givers 

• Village committees 

• Volunteers 

• Civic organizations 

• Non-governmental organizations 

• Public pressure groups 

• Customers 
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The municipality uses all forms of media to mobilize stakeholders. Electronic media include social 

platforms of communication such as Facebook, radio slots and programmes, electronic billboard within 

the municipality, print media on local newspapers, posters, flyers, newsletters etc. 
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D. Audit Corrective Action Plan 

NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

1 Propert
y, Plant 
and 
Machin
ery 
(openin
g 
balance
s) 

Propert
y, Plant 
and 
Machin
ery 

Infrastruct
ure 
(opening 
balance): 
Errors 
noted on 
the Fixed 
Asset 
Register 
do not 
agree to 
amounts 
on the 
supporting 
document
ations 
 

Physical 
verification
s not 
performed 
on time 
and 
reconciliati
on of what 
is on the 
ground vs 
the Asset 
Register 
not 
consistentl
y 
performed. 
 

BTO should 
perform 
verification of 
all movable 
assets, as well 
as 
reconciliation 
between 
cadastral 
layer 
(Planning 
Dept., 
Demarcation 
Boundaries, 
and Dept. of 
Transport 
database) to 

Verificatio
ns report 
for 
movable 
assets. 
Reconcilia
tions. 
Condition
al 
assessme
nt report 
on 
immovabl
e assets. 
 
 

Verificati
on report 
for 
movable 
assets,  
 
  
Reconcili
ation 
between 
cadastral 
layer 
from 
Planning 
Dept., 
Demarcat
ion 

Verificatio
n report 
(Movable 
assets) 
 
 
 
 
 
Reconcilia
tions 
between 
cadastral 
and Asset 
register 
 
 

AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent and 
Accounta
nt Asset 
managem
ent 
 
 
AM : 
Town 
Planning 
 
 
 
 

2020/0
4/15 
 
 
 
 
 
May 
2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report 
has been 
prepared 
 
 
 
The 
project is 
work in 
progress 
and 
presently 
incomple
te. There 
are roads 
that need 
to be 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

Infrastruct
ure Assets 
not 
included in 
the asset 
register 
 
Infrastruct
ure 
(opening 
balances):
Roads and 
componen
ts 
disclosed 
in the 
asset 
register 

Over 
reliance on 
Service 
Providers 
and lack of 
reviews on 
accounting 
records. 

ensure that 
all roads 
accounted for 
belong to the 
municipality. 
BTO to also 
perform 
monthly 
reconciliation 
between GL, 
FAR, and 
performance 
report on 
additions 
(assets). 
Technical 
(Infrastructur
e) to perform 
conditional 
assessment 
for 
immovable 
assets to 
present 
status qou of 
assets on the 
ground and 
also to give 
indicators of 
impairment. 

boundari
es and 
dept of 
transport 
database 
to ensure 
that all 
roads 
accounte
d for 
belong to 
municipal
ity. 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Assets 
monthly 
additions 
reconcilia
tions 
between 
GL, FAR 
and 
performa
nce 
reports 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Reconcilia
tions 
 
 
 
Monthly 
reconciliat
ions WITH 
supportin
g Payment 
Cert and 
BOQs 
 
 
 
 
 
WIP and 
Commitm
ent 
register 
Reconcilia
tions  
 
 
 

 
 
 
AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent 
 
 
 
AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent 
 
 
 
 
 
AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AM: PMU 

5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
 
5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
 
 
 
5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
01 May 
2020 
 
 
 
June 

added 
and 
removed 
from the 
Asset 
Register. 
We will 
then have 
a 
verificatio
n exercise 
that will 
commenc
e from 
Monday 
the 3rd of 
February. 
 
Reconcili
ations 
performe
d to date 
as at 31 
Decembe
r 2019 
and is up 
to date. 
 
There are 
reconcilia
tions 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

 
Align 
Payment 
Certificat
es to 
BOQs for 
reconcilia
tion 
purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
WIP and 
Commitm
ent 
register 
reconcilia
tions 
aligned to 
Performa
nce 
Report 
and GL 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Signed 
Condition
al 
assessme
nt Report 
 
 
 
Verificatio
n Report 
 
 
 
Impairme
nt Journal 
, Adjusted 
FAR 
 
 
Signed 
Maintena
nce Plan 
 
 
Audit 
Report on 
Assets 

 
 
 
AM: PMU 
 
 
 
AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent 
 
 
AM: PMU 
 
 
AGSA 

2020 
 
 
 
May 
2020 
 
 
May 
2020 
 
 
June 
2020 

informati
on 
emanatin
g from 
the BOQ 
versus 
the 
Payment 
certificat
e. On 
capitalisa
tion the 
Revised 
BOQ to 
be used. 
 
Completi
on 
certificat
es have 
been 
provided 
but 
reconcilia
tions has 
been 
performe
d up to 
31 
Decembe
r 2019. 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

During 
asset 
verificatio
ns, 
indicators 
of 
impairme
nt should 
be 
assessed. 
 
 
Signed 
Condition
al 
assessme
nt report 
for 
immovabl
e assets, 
(present 
status 
core of 
assets on 
the 
ground, 
gives 
indicators 
of 
impairme
nt) 

 
 
 
The 
assessme
nt report 
on the 
Condition 
of the 
Asset will 
be 
drafted 
by 
Infrastruc
ture as 
the 
verificatio
n 
process. 



186 
 

 

NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

Yearly 
verificatio
ns of 
both 
movable 
and 
immovabl
e assets 
as well as 
reconcilia
tions. 
 
Impairme
nt 
Journals ( 
to adjust 
for 
impairme
nt on GL 
and FAR) 
 
Signed 
Maintena
nce Plan 
by 
Infrastruc
ture 
Manager 
 
Interim 
audit on 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

assets 
focusing 
on 
opening 
balances 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

2 Prior 
year 
mistata
temens 
on PPE 

Propert
y, Plant 
and 
Machin
ery 

Prior 
misstatem
ents on 
PPE 

Physical 
verification
s not 
performed 
on time 
and 
reconciliati
on of what 
is on the 
ground vs 
the Asset 
Register 
not 
consistentl
y 
performed. 
 
Over 
reliance on 
Service 
providers 
and lack of 
reviews of 
accounting 
records. 

Re align the 
Asset 
Management 
SOP 

Re 
alignmen
t of 
Asset 
Manage
ment 
SOP 

Re -
alignment 
of Asset 
Manage
ment  
SOP 
 
Review of 
SOPs 
 
Conduct 
workshop
s (SOPs 
with Ast 
Mgt Unit 
and 
Infrastruc
ture) 

Revised 
Asset 
Managem
ent SOPs 
 
Report of 
comments 
by 
Internal 
Audit 
 
Attendanc
e register 
for 
workshop 

AM : SCM 
and Asset 
Managem
ent 
 
AM: IA  - 
Review 
 
March 
2020 

Mar 
2020 
 
 
Mar 
2020 
 
March 
2020 

An advert 
has been 
made 
requestin
g a panel 
of 
Accounta
nts that 
will assist 
with the 
Training 
on 
adjusting 
the Asset 
register 
with 
informati
on 

        

3 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

Prior 
year 
mistata
temens 
on PPE 

Perfor
mance 
Manag
ement 

Prior 
misstatem
ents on 
PPE 

Reconciliati
on 
between 
retentions, 
WIP, and 
Grant 
registers 
were not 
performed. 

BTO should 
ensure that 
monthly 
reconciliation
s are 
performed on 
retentions, 
WIP as well as 
Grant 
registers. 
Review of 
BTO and 
Technical 
(Infrastructur
e) reports 
need to be 
reviewed to 
ensure the 
alignment. 

Reconcilia
tions 

By the 
5th of 
every 
month 
BTO and 
Infrastruc
ture to 
perform 
Monthly 
asset 
managem
ent 
recons 
on(Reten
tions, 
WIP and 
MIG 
Registers) 
 
Monthly 
progress 
certificat
e 
(Infrastru
cture) 
 
Review 
alignment 
of BTO 
and 
Infrastruc

Compilati
on of 
recons  
Review of 
recons 
 
 
Compilati
on of 
progress 
certificate 
 
 
Reconcilia
tions from 
BTO and 
Progress 
certificate
s 
 
Reconcilia
tions from 
BTO and 
Progress 
certificate
s 
reviewed 
by DCFO 

AM: 
Assets, 
AM : 
Expenditu
re, AM 
Budget & 
Reporting 
and AM : 
PMU 
 
 
 
Manager: 
Infrastruc
ture 
 
 
Deputy 
CFO 
 
 
AM: IA 

5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
 
5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
Monthl
y 
 
 
Year 
end 

The 
meetings 
are sitting 
between 
AM: 
Budget 
and 
reporting, 
AM: 
OMM 
and AM: 
PMU to 
establish 
alignmen
t 
between 
BTO 
reports 
and 
Infrastruc
ture. 
 
The 
completi
on 
certificat
es for 
additions 
and 
reconcilia
tions are 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

ture 
reports 
 
Year-end 
review 

presente
d 

4 Prior 
year 
mistata
temens 
on PPE 

Propert
y, Plant 
and 
Machin
ery 

Implement
ation of IA 
and AC 
recommen
dations 
and 
Consequen
ce 
manageme
nt 

Failure of 
managem
ent to 
prioritize 
implemen
tation of 
Audit 
action 
plans. 

Consequence 
Management 
need to be 
adequately 
enforced for 
those whom 
fail to 
implement 
the targets as 
per 
municipalities 
agreed upon 
action plans. 

Conseque
nce 
Managem
ent Policy 

Extend 
scope of 
Financial 
Miscondu
ct board 
 
Review 
Financial 
Miscondu
ct board 
Report 
 
Approval 
of 
Financial 
Miscondu
ct board 
by 
Council 
 
Worksho
p on 
Policy 
 

Conseque
nce 
Managem
ent Policy 
 
Report 
(Review of 
CMP) 
 
Adopted 
CMP 
 
Adopted 
CMP, 
Attendanc
e 
Registers 
 
Resolution
s from AC 

Manager:
OMM 
 
Legal 
services 
 
Council 
 
Manager: 
OMM, 
Legal 
 
AM:IA 

2020/0
2/01 
 
March  
 
March 
 
April 
 
May 

To be 
reviewed 
and the 
OMM to 
advise by 
16:00 of 
11 Feb 
2020 
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NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

Proposed
: standing 
item on 
AC 

5 Prior 
year 
misstat
ements 
on 
Commit
ments 

Commi
tments 

Prior year 
misstatem
ents on 
Commitme
nts 

  Contract 
Register 
template with 
clear 
commitments 
and retention 
amounts, as 
well as 
procedure 
manual 
should be 
developed. 
Monthly 
reconciliation
s on 
Commitment
s should be 
performed to 
ensure the 
accuracy of 
commitments
.  

Reconcilia
tion on 
Commitm
ents 

Develop
ment of 
procedur
e manual 
and 
Contract 
Register 
template 
with clear 
commitm
ents and 
retention 
amount.  
 
I&P to 
submit 
reconcile
d project 
managem
ent 
reports 
including 
commitm
ent and 

Procedure 
Manual, 
Contract 
Register 
 
 
 
Project 
Reports, 
 
 
 
 
System 
generated 
Reports 
on 
Commitm
ents 
 
Reconcilia
tions 

AM: SCM 
 
 
 
AM: I&P 
 
 
 
 
CFO 
 
 
DCFO 

Feb 
2020 
 
 
 
5th of 
every 
month 
 
 
 
 
Feb 
2020 
 
 
Monthl
y 

Contract 
register is 
up to 
date as at 
31 
Decembe
r 2019. 
 
To 
commenc
e process 
of 
cancelling 
the 
appointm
ent as 
project 
has 
exceeded 
the 
appointm
ent 
period, 
the 

        

        

        

        

        



192 
 

 

NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
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AUDIT 
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FINDING 
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CAUSE  
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ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  

        

retention 
amounts 
inclusive 
of VAT to 
Manager: 
SCM 
 
Manage
ment to 
review 
the 
system in 
order to 
automate 
the 
commitm
ent 
recording 
process.      
Monthly 
reconcilia
tion of 
Commitm
ents 

project is 
not going 
to 
continue. 
We 
(Manager 
I&P, CFO, 
AM: SCM 
and PMU) 
will meet 
with the 
service 
provider 
to 
address 
the 
appointm
ent by 
the 20 of 
February 
2020, 
that still 
sits on 
the 
Register. 

6 Prior 
year 
misstat

Perfor
mance 

Prior year 
misstatem
ents on 

  Ensure that 
listings are 
supported by 

  To review 
and 
amend 

Amended 
SDBIP 
 

AM: IDP 
& PMS 
 

Quarte
rly 
 

Amended 
SDBIP as 
at 31 
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PROGRES
S TO 
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ements 
on 
reliabili
ty of 
indicat
ors 

Manag
ement 

reliability 
of 
indicators 

reliable 
information 
and that the 
listings are 
reconciled 
quarterly to 
both 
Quarterly 
reports as 
well as 
Annual 
Performance 
reports. 

SDBIP 
during 
MID year 
review.  
 
Ensure 
that the 
listings 
are 
supporte
d by 
reliable 
informati
on and 
that the 
listings 
are 
reconcile
d 
quarterly 
to the 
quarterly 
Reports 
and final 
Annual 
Performa
nce 
Report. 
Reviewed 
quarterly 
(AOPI) 

 
Quarterly 
reports 
 
 
 
 
AOPI 
Report, 
Annual 
Report 
Review 

 
 
 
 
 
 
AM: IA 

 
Quarte
rly 
 
 
 
Quarte
rly 

Decembe
r 2019. 
Further 
to that 
indicators 
have 
been 
adjusted 
to ensure 
smartnes
s. The 
system 
generate
d report 
has been 
amended 
and 
includes 
the 
narrative. 
The POE 
serves to 
Augment 
the 
report 
that is 
system 
generate
d. 
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PROGRES
S TO 
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7 Prior 
year 
misstat
ements 
on 
Expendi
ture 

Expend
iture 

Prior year 
misstatem
ents on 
Expenditur
e 

  Develop 
procedure 
manual for 
accruals that 
will detail 
explicitly the 
consequence
s and 
remedies for 
non-
compliance. 
In addition, as 
part of year-
end 
procedures, a 
report with all 
payments 
made 
subsequent 
to current 
year end and 
prior year-
end will be 
extracted 
from the 
system and 
be reviewed 
to ensure 
that 
payments 
have been 

Procedur
e manual 
for 
accruals 

Procedur
e manual 
for 
accrual 
will be 
develope
d and 
presente
d to 
MANCO 
and it will 
detail 
conseque
nce 
remedies 
 for non-
complian
ce.      
                                                          
As part of 
year-end 
procedur
es, a 
report 
with all 
payments 
made 
subseque
nt to 
current 
year end 

Approved 
Procedure 
Manual, 
MANCO 
minutes, 
Communi
que to all 
Staff to 
close off 
year end 
 
 
 
Declaratio
n forms 
stating 
the 
Accruals 
at year 
end and 
Communi
que to all 
Staff to 
informing 
them that 
all Open 
Orders 
will 
automatic
ally be 
cancelled 

AM : 
Expenditu
re 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AM : 
Expenditu
re 
 
 
DCFO 
 
 
AM: IA 

01 Feb 
2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
31 May 
2020 

Procedur
e manual 
was 
develope
d and 
adopted 
by 
Council. 
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PROGRES
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accounted for 
in the correct 
period before 
concluding 
the AFS for 
submission to 
internal audit 
and Audit 
Committee 

and prior 
year-end 
will be 
extracted 
from the 
system 
and be 
reviewed 
to ensure 
that 
payments 
have 
been 
accounte
d for in 
the 
correct 
period 
before 
concludin
g the AFS 
for 
submissio
n to 
internal 
audit and 
Audit 
Committe
e 

as a direct 
result 
 
 Year end 
reconciliat
ion of all 
open 
order and 
invoiced 
receipt 
books 
 
Review of 
reconciliat
ion 
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8 Revenu
e from 
non-
exchan
ge 
transac
tions 

Revenu
e 

Not all 
revenue 
from 
traffic 
fines have 
been 
disclosed 
on AFS 
 
Amount 
on the 
system 
generated 
report do 
not agree 
to 
supporting 
schedules 

Monthly 
reconciliati
ons were 
not 
performed. 
Over 
reliance on 
service 
providers. 
Introductio
n of new 
computeriz
ed revenue 
system 
resulted in 
numerous 
errors in 
revenue 

Monthly 
reconciliation
s should be 
performed on 
source 
documentatio
n from traffic 
officer with 
automated 
ticket reports 
and variances 
should be 
followed up 
and properly 
recorded. 

Reconcilia
tions with 
the 
Accountin
g system 
(MUNSOF
T) and the 
Traffic 
Managem
ent 
Technolo
gies 
(TMT) on 
traffic 
fines. 

Monthly 
reconcilia
tion 
reports 
from 
traffic 
fines and 
supportin
g 
schedules 
as well as 
automate
d reports. 
 
 

Reconcilia
tions 
 
 
 
Reconcilia
tions 
 
Approved 
Reconcilia
tions 

AM: 
Revenue 
and AM : 
Communi
ty safety 
 
 
Approved 
by DCFO 
 
Reviewed 
by 
Internal 
Audit 

3rd of 
every 
month 
 
 
Monthl
y 
 
Monthl
y  
 
 
Report 
by 27th 
of 
every 
month 

Meeting 
took 
place 
between 
Municipal 
employee
s and 
TMT. 
 
They 
have 
requeste
d that 
they be 
given 
until mid-
March for 
them to 
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AFS 
 
Revenue 
amount 
disclosed 
in the AFS 
for ticket 
fines do 
not agree 
to 
supporting 
schedules 
 
 

from fines, 
penalties 
and 
forfeits. 

be 
allowed a 
process 
of 
amending 
the 
informati
on that 
comes off 
the 
system. 
 
Stages of 
possible 
terminati
on of the 
contract 
have 
commenc
ed as the 
Service 
provider 
did not 
deliver 
the 
Contract. 
 
Cash 
book has 
been 
opened 
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PROGRES
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on 
MUNSOF
T and 
transactio
ns are 
captured 
for the 
Financial 
year. This 
will 
inform 
the 
Reconcili
ation for 
Traffic 
fines. 
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201 
 

 

NO AUDIT 
FINDIN
G 

AREA 
OF 
AUDIT 

DETAILED 
AUDIT 
FINDING 

ROOT 
CAUSE  

RECOMMEND
ATIONS 

STRATEGI
C AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN 

OPERATI
ONAL 
AUDIT 
ACTION 
PLAN  

POE RESPONSI
BLE 
PERSON 

DUE 
DATE 

PROGRES
S TO 
DATE  
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F. Audit Committee Recommendation 
 
 

Introduction  

 

The council of Mzimvubu Local Municipality monitors the risk through the Audit Committee. The Audit 

Committee bears accountability for ensuring that there is an effective risk management process and 

effective internal control systems within the municipality. At least on a quarterly basis, the Audit 

Committee recommends to the Council and its committees risk mitigation strategies and policies that 

need to be set, implemented and monitored.  

 

The local Municipality’s risk management philosophy is that, although risks are owned by the 

Accounting Officer (Municipal Manager), they must be managed holistically by all departments. To this 

end, all managers, Senior Managers in particular, are expected to manage, monitor evaluate risks within 

their area of responsibility and implement effective and efficient internal controls. The Audit 

Committee has always insisted that actions to improve internal controls should be included in the 

Senior Managers’ performance agreements.  

 

Umzimvubu’s risk management strategy is guided by the principles of the enterprise-wide risk 

management strategy in terms of which all identified risk areas are managed systematically and 

continuously at organisational level. Accordingly, Umzimvubu has a risk register, reviewed annually, 

which is treated as a risk management document of which risks are constantly recorded and managed 

through the introduction of effective internal controls and testing of those controls from time to time.  

 

Audit Committee Members and Attendance: 

 

During the reporting year 2018/2019 (number of meetings) meetings were held. The Audit Committee 

members and details of attendance were as follows: 

 

Name of Member Dates of Meetings and Attendance  

Mr. Mxolisi Alexius Nkosi (chairperson)   

 

Mr Mnguni    
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Name of Member Dates of Meetings and Attendance  

 

Mr. Ngqwala    

 

The office of the Auditor General, the Eastern Cape Provincial Treasury, Eastern Cape COGTA, MPAC, 

BTO and the Mayoral Executive Committee members are all invited in all audit committee meetings.  

 

Evaluation of Financial Statements and Annual Performance Report  

 

The Audit Committee has: 

 Reviewed and discussed the audited annual financial statements (AFS) and annual performance 

report (APR) to be included in the annual report with the Auditor General and Management;  

 We further noted the challenges experienced by the Management team lead by the Chief Financial 

Officer in finalizing the Annual Financial Statements for the regularity audit, this was despite the 

support from an external consultant and a member of the Audit Committee, who was providing 

technical support;  

 This then limited the Audit Committee in its work to conduct a thorough review on the Annual 

Financial Statements prior to submission to the Auditor General;  

 However, the Audit Committee accepts the Auditor-General’s opinion on the annual financial 

statements and is of the opinion that the audited annual financial statements be accepted and read 

together with the report of the Auditor General of South Africa. 

 

Internal Audit 

 

In line with the MFMA requirements, internal audit is expected to provide the Audit Committee and 

management with assurance that the internal controls are appropriate and effective. This is achieved 

by means of the risk management process as well as the identification of corrective actions and 

suggested enhancements to the controls and processes. From the various reports of the Internal 

Auditors it was noted that no significant or material noncompliance with prescribed policies and 

procedures have been reported.  

 

During the year under review, the Audit Committee worked well with the Internal Audit, covering all 

the work identified through the Annual Internal Audit Plan. Part of the work was to first approve the 
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Annual Internal Audit Plan and then monitor the effective implementation thereof. Based on the 

meetings held and the reports that were tabled before the Audit Committee, we are satisfied that the 

Internal Audit function is operating effectively and that the internal audit procedures have addressed 

the risks pertinent to the Mzimvubu Local Municipality. 

 

We noted the change in the Manager Internal Audit, as well as the Service Provider who had assisted 

the council for more than three years, which took place in the middle of the audit by the Auditor 

General, that was August 2019. Although the Audit Committee cannot quantify the impact of this 

change in the Audit opinion, it is our considered view that this might have had a negative impact. 

Accordingly, the Audit Committee would recommend that in future, changes in both the Internal Audit 

as well as the outsourced Internal Audit Service Provide, be times such that they don’t occur during the 

regularity audit.  

 

Accordingly, we can report that the system of internal control for the period under review was efficient 

and effective. 

 

Auditor General South Africa (AGSA) 

 

The Audit Committee has met with the Auditor-General of South Africa before and after the issuing of 

the final audit opinion on the 2017/18 financial year and there are no unresolved issues. The Audit 

Committee has further sighted the Strategic Audit Action Plan (SAAP) developed by the Accounting 

Officer to respond effectively to matter of emphasis as raised by the Auditor General. The Audit 

Committee has, on a number of occasions raised its concerns on the failure by management to stick to 

timelines with regard to the implementation of SAAP. The Audit Committee has further raised concerns 

about the lack of consequence management to those who fail to implement SAAP with no valid reasons 

provided. Once again, the Audit Committee is recommending that SAAP activities be included in the 

amended Performance Agreement targets for all Senior Managers, whose area of work is affected.  

 

Conclusion  

 

In conclusion, the Audit Committee is pleased to report that it has complied with its responsibilities 

arising from sections 166 of the Municipal Financial Management Act no 56 of 2003 (MFMA). We 

further confirm that the system of internal controls applied by the Municipality over financial and risk 

management is effective, efficient and transparent. 
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The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as per the 

audit committee charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all 

its responsibilities as contained therein. 

 

 

Appreciation 

 

The Audit Committee I wishes to express its sincere appreciation to the Council, the Municipal Manager 

and members of his Executive Management for their commitment and support during the financial year 

under review. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Mxolisi A. Nkosi  

Chairperson – Audit Committee
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G. Revenue Collection Performance by Source  

Description Original Budget 
Budget 
Adjustments 

Adjustment 
Budget 

Final Budget Actual Outcome Variance 

Actual 
Outcome 
as % of 
Final 
Budget 

Actual 
Outcome 
as % of 
Original 
Budget 

 R R R R R R R R 

 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE                  

 Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions                  

 Property Rates  15,508,500 216,037 15,724,537 15,724,537 15,687,279 -             37,258 99.76 101.15 

 Fines, Penalties and Forfeits  2,500,000 2,000,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 37,673,228 33,173,228 837.18 1,506.93 

 Licences and Permits  126,600 - 126,600 126,600 186,281 59,681 147.14 147.14 

 Transfers and Subsidies  341,150,449 28,343,822 369,494,271 369,494,271 277,514,649 -     91,979,622 75.11 81.35 

 Revenue from Exchange Transactions          

 Licences and Permits  2,700,000 - 2,700,000 2,700,000 2,146,696 -           553,304 79.51 79.51 

 Service Charges  1,500,000 - 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,160,555 -           339,445 77.37 77.37 

 Sales of Goods and Rendering of Services  1,436,902 - 1,436,902 1,436,902 1,119,668 -           317,234 77.92 77.92 

 Income from Agency Services  2,000,000 - 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,967,447 -             32,553 98.37 98.37 

 Rental from Fixed Assets  3,069,480 264,245 3,333,725 3,333,725 5,172,349 1,838,624 155.15 168.51 

 Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land Earned  35,174,434 4,000,000 39,174,434 39,174,434 9,996,947 -     29,177,487 25.52 28.42 

 Operational Revenue  1,560,557 500,000 2,060,557 2,060,557 93,844 -       1,966,713 4.55 6.01 

 Gains on Other Operations  -          1,000,000 1,000,000 - - - - - - 

 Total Revenue  405,726,922 36,324,104 442,051,026 442,051,026 352,718,943 -  89,332,083 79.79 86.94 

 Expenditure          

 Employee Related Costs  75,373,581 
-            

524,842 
74,848,739 74,848,739 67,308,245 -       7,540,494 89.93 89.30 

 Remuneration of Councillors  17,757,986 1 17,757,987 17,757,987 17,397,687 -           360,300 97.97 97.97 

 Depreciation and Amortisation  42,000,000 28,000,000 70,000,000 148,000,000 147,042,246 -           957,754 99.35 350.10 

 Impairment Losses  14,000,000 - 14,000,000 20,074,376 36,972,389 16,898,013 184.18 264.09 

 Interest, Dividends and Rent on Land  - 250,000 250,000 250,000 245,643 -               4,357 98.26 - 

 Contracted Services  49,945,748 889,084 50,834,832 52,658,832 44,481,533 -       8,177,299 84.47 89.06 

 Inventory Consumed  10,436,178 
-         

1,496,897 
8,939,281 9,043,422 4,457,070 -       4,586,352 49.29 42.71 

 Transfers and Subsidies Paid  1,380,000 200,000 1,580,000 1,793,068 1,266,949 -           526,119 70.66 91.81 

 Operating Leases  1,171,104 340,000 1,511,104 1,511,104 783,717 -           727,387 51.86 66.92 

 Operational Costs  58,173,644 5,387,725 63,561,369 63,561,369 52,851,463 -     10,709,906 83.15 90.85 

 Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant   250,000 - 250,000 250,000 189,397 -             60,603 75.76 75.76 

          

 Total Expenditure  270,488,241 33,045,071 303,533,312 389,748,897 372,996,342 -  16,752,555 95.70 137.90 

  -   - -    

 Surplus/(Deficit for the Year  135,238,681 3,279,033 138,517,714 52,302,129 -    20,277,399 -  72,579,528 - - 
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H. Conditional Grants  

Umzimvubu Local Municipality has received grant funding for the 2018/19 financial year as indicated in the Division of Revenue Act of 2018.  The grant funding for 2018/2019 

financial year is as follows:- 

Description 2018/19 Adjusted Budget 2019/20 Budget 2020/2021 Budget 

EQUITABLE SHARES 193,075,000.00 217,928,000.0 270,702,000.0 

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GRANT 1,770,000.00 1,770,000.0 1,770,000.0 

MIG 44,107,000.00 46,411,000.0 48,910,000.0 

MIG - OPERATIONAL 1,400,000.00   

ELECTRIFICATION GRANT 31,200,000.00 24,907,000.0 19,200,000.0 

COGTA- Rhode Paving 4,577,000.00 980,000.00  

COGTA- Small Town Rehabilitation - 6,619,000.0 4,698,000.0 

EPWP GRANT 2,476,000.00 2,512,000.0 2,647,648.0 

  278,605,000.00 301,127,000.00 347,927,648.00 

 

 Equitable Share: is utilized mainly for funding operations and could also be used for a smaller portion of capital expenditure 

 Municipal Infrastructure Grant: is a conditional grant for the funding of municipal infrastructure developments 

 Municipal Systems Improvement Grant: is a conditional grant for institutional development, installation of systems and improvement of governance systems 

 Financial Management Grant: is aimed at building the financial management capacity as well as for the procurement and maintenance of financial systems. 

 District Municipality Transfers: is funding received from the District Municipality for planning and implementation of functions that we undertake on their behalf and 

for the compilation of the Integrated Development Plan of the local municipality as well as GIS implementation.  
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Other grant funding the year:- 

Description 2018/19 Adjusted Budget 2019/2020 Budget 2020/2021 Budget 

LIBRARY SUBSIDY 650,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 

LED ASSISTANCE GRANT - - - 

IDP GRANT - - - 

GIS SHARED SERVICES GRANT - - - 

SDF GRANT - - - 

  650,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00 

 

 Other grants: these are received at various intervals for LED projects, and Library Subsidy. 
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VOLUME 2: AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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COGTA EC STANDARDISED PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 

 

Chapter: Organisational Transformation and Institutional Development –KPA 1 

 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in municipal transformation and organizational development 

 Indicator name Total number of 

people 

(planned for) 

during the year 

under review 

Achievement 

level during 

the year under 

review 

Achievement 

percentage during the 

year 

Comments on the gap 

1 Vacancy rate for all approved and 

budgeted posts; 

100% 98% 98% None  

2 Percentage of appointment in strategic 

positions (Municipal Manager and  

Section 57 Managers) 

100% 100% 100% None 

3 Percentage of  Section 57 Managers 

including  Municipal Managers who 

attended at least 1  skill development 

training course within the FY 

100% 100% 100% None 

4 Percentage of Managers in Technical 

Services with a professional 

qualification 

100% 100% 100% None  
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 Indicator name Total number of 

people 

(planned for) 

during the year 

under review 

Achievement 

level during 

the year under 

review 

Achievement 

percentage during the 

year 

Comments on the gap 

5 Level of  PMS effectiveness in the DM – 

(DM to report) 

THE INFORMATION SHOULD BE REFLECTED IN A NARRATIVE FORM 

 

LM- Performance management if fully effective, SDBIP report are done on a quarterly basis, 

report are tabled to the council. All municipal employees (sec 56 managers, and other 

employees) performance is reviewed on a quarterly basis by performance reviews committee.  

6 Level of effectiveness of PMS in the LM 

– (LM to report) 

7 Percentage of staff that have 

undergone a skills audit (including 

competency profiles) within the 

current 5 year  term 

100% 100% 100% None 

8 Percentage of  councillors who 

attended a skill development training 

within the current 5 year term 

100% 100% 100% None 

9 Percentage of staff complement with 

disability 

0% 0.50 0.50 There is no target 

10 Percentage of female employees   64% 51% 51% Target not met 

11 Percentage of employees that are aged 

35 or younger 

0% 30% 30% There is no target  
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 Indicator name Total number of 

people 

(planned for) 

during the year 

under review 

Achievement 

level during 

the year under 

review 

Achievement 

percentage during the 

year 

Comments on the gap 

12 Adoption and implementation of a 

District Wide/ Local Performance 

Management System 

100% 100% 100% None  

 

 

Chapter: Basic Service delivery performance highlights (KPA 2) 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in water services 

 

 

 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in Electricity services 

 

 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in sanitation services 
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Annual performance as per key performance indicators in road maintenance services 
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CHAPTER: MUNICIPAL LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK- (KPA 3) 

 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in LED 

 

 

 Indicator name Target set for 

the year  

Achievement level during the 

year (absolute figure) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

1 Existence of LED unit Yes   

2 Percentage of LED Budget spent on LED related 

activities. 

   

3 Existence of LED strategy The LED Strategy for Umzimvubu Local Municipality was developed in 2007.  

With the passing of time the need to update and review the strategy has been 

identified. The review of the Umzimvubu LED Strategy was a project funded by the 

Department of Local Government and Traditional Affairs and project managed by the 

Alfred Nzo District Municipality on behalf of the beneficiary, the Umzimvubu Local 

Municipality. Urban-Econ Eastern Cape, an Economic Development consultancy firm 

was appointed to undertake the review of the Umzimvubu LED Strategy. 

This document serves as a review and update of the 2005 LED strategy, and is developed 

in the context of a dynamic regional economic landscape that has been affected by 

macro- and micro level developments between 2005 and 2011. The projects that are in 

our LED Strategy are continuously being implemented. A Council resolution was taken 

that, there must be an LED Strategy Review Summit in order to: 

- To develop a strategy that will guide local economic development aligned to Spatial 

Development Framework for a Sustainable Rural and Urban Development 
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 Indicator name Target set for 

the year  

Achievement level during the 

year (absolute figure) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

- To identify potential economic prospects presented by the economic drivers which 

will aid development of interventions/projects 

- To incorporate Precinct Plans developed in the LED Strategy 

- To integrate existing projects/ programmes 

- To promote local economic development initiatives 

- To establish partnerships and empower local communities 

- To identify anchor projects which are sustainable for the area and Identify 

economic drivers within ULM 

- To develop business retention model and attract investors 

 

4 Number of LED stakeholder forum meetings held  4 13    

5 Plans to stimulate second economy  The following are projects 

that seek to stimulate second 

economy in our local 

municipality 

- Agrarian Programme 

- Value-Addition 

Programmes:- 
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 Indicator name Target set for 

the year  

Achievement level during the 

year (absolute figure) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

- Peach-Value Addition 

- Aloe-Value Addition 

- Umzimvubu Nursery 

- Umzimvubu Trading    

Facility 

- Tourism Development 

Programme 

6 Percentage of SMME that have benefited from a 

SMME support program 

2 Assisted in the establishment 

of Umzimvubu Local Farmers 

Association and a Truck 

Owners Association. 

Also assisted 4 arts and craft 

and sewing projects with 

training on skills development 

programme in order to 

improve the quality of their 

products. 

 

7 Number of job opportunities created through 

EPWP 

 N/A  

8 Number of job opportunities created through PPP  N/A  
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Chapter: MUNICIPAL FINANCIAL VIABILITY AND MANAGEMENT (KPA 4) 

Annual performance as per key performance indicators in financial viability 

 

 Indicator name Target set for the year 

R(000) 

Achievement level 

during the year 

R(000) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

1 Percentage expenditure of capital budget R141 682 714 R108 322 756 77% 

  Target set for the year 

(35%) R(000) 

Achievement level 

during the year 

R(000) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year vs the 

operational budget 

2 Salary budget as a percentage of the total 

operational budget 

R92 606 726 (31%) R84 705 932 30% 

  Target set for the year 

(20% or less) R(000) 

Achievement level 

during the year 

R(000) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year vs the actual 

revenue 

3 Trade creditors as a percentage of total actual 

revenue 

R89 594 167 R32 284 510 38.4% 

  Target set for the year 

(80% and more) R(000) 

Achievement level 

during the year 

R(000) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

4 Total municipal own revenue as a percentage 

of the total actual budget 

R75 820 755 (17%) R70 512 686 21% 



305 
 

 

  Target set for the year  

R(000) 

Achievement level 

during the year 

R(000) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

5 Rate of municipal consumer debt reduction    

6 Percentage of MIG budget appropriately spent R45 507 000 R45 484 225 99.9% 

7 Percentage of MSIG budget appropriately 

spent 

n/a n/a n/a 

8 AG Audit opinion Qualified Opinion  Qualified Opinion 

9 Functionality of the Audit Committee Good  Good 

10 Submission of AFS after the end of financial 

year 

31 August 2019  31 August 2019 
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CHAPTER: GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION- (KPA 5) 

No Indicator name 

 

Target set for the year  Achievement level during the 

year (absolute figure) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

1 % of ward committees 

established 

100% ward committees to be 

established 

Out of 270 ward committees 

268 are in place due to 1 deaths 

and 1 resignation of the ward 

committee members for the 

following ward 24, & 10 

99% achievement 

2 % of ward committees that 

are functional 

100% 100 % of ward committees are 

functional. 

They sit on monthly basis  and 

submit their reports to the office 

of the Speaker 

100 % of ward committees 

are functional. 

They sit on monthly basis  

and submit their reports to 

the office of the Speaker 

3 Existence of an effective 

system to monitor CDWs 

 The CDWs are placed in the office of the Speaker. 

 Their monitoring function is included in the KPAs of the Manager in the office of the Speaker.   

 They have monthly round table session with the Public Participation office and submit their reports 

monthly with POEs 

 There are nine CDW vacancies that exist within the LM space thus posing great challenges in terms of 

servicing the geographical spread of the LM. 

 Issue of tools of trade was amongst some of the challenges that were highlighted during the Round 

Table sessions held with CDWs.   
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No Indicator name 

 

Target set for the year  Achievement level during the 

year (absolute figure) 

Achievement percentage 

during the year 

 

 

4 Existence of an IGR strategy There is an effective IGR Strategy with terms of reference  

5 Effective of IGR structural 

meetings 

There is an effective IGR System and two IGR Meetings were held under the financial year under review 

exclusive of Exco IDP Outreach sessions wherein Sector Department participated. 

6 Existence of an effective 

communication strategy 

 Effective Communication strategy is in place.  

 The strategy is reviewed and approved by the council annually. 

7 Number of mayoral imbizos 

conducted 

Two 100% Two Exco IDP Outreach 

sessions conducted for the 

financial year under review. 

8 Existence of a fraud 

prevention mechanism 

There is an Antifraud and Corruption Policy that is implemented and reviewed on an annual basis. There is 

also a Fraud Risk Assessment that is conducted on an annual basis as well. 

 

 

 

 


